
REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS/COMMISSIONERS

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 24, 2024, 2:00 P.M.



NOPFMI 
AGENDA



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
New Orleans Public Facility Management, Inc. (NOPFMI) 

Authority Boardroom – 900 Convention Center Blvd., New Orleans, LA 70130 
Livestream: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/4757925899580563799 

Audio Only: 1 (415) 930-5321 | Access Code: 529-487-517 
AGENDA 

Wednesday, January 24, 2024 
2:00 pm. 

After the meeting is convened, the Board of Directors will consider the following 
items: 

I. Call to Order

II. Public Comment – The Louisiana Open Meetings Law provides the public
with the opportunity to address this Board prior to it taking any action on
an agenda item at the meeting. Members of the public can provide
comment by email to comments@mccno.com or in person. Email
comments will be read aloud up to two (2) minutes each. People wishing
to speak in person must fill out a speaker card and submit it to staff at the
meeting.  Speakers will be allowed 2 minutes to make comments.

III. Approval of NOPFMI Board Meeting Minutes of December 13, 2023

IV. Sales & Marketing Report

V. Operations Report

VI. Contracts
1. Air Compressor Maintenance – Ingersoll-Rand Industrial US Inc.
2. Procurement of Uniforms – Cintas Corporation No 2
3. Pest Control Services – Bay Pest Control
4. Maintenance for Linear Park Fountain- Pool and Spa Center
5. Mardi Gras Event Recycling – REALCYCLE, L3C

VII. Other Business

VIII. Next Regular Scheduled Meeting: Wednesday, February 28, 2024

IX. Motion to Adjourn

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/4757925899580563799
mailto:comments@mccno.com


NOPFMI 
MEETING 
MINUTES



 

MEETING MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
NEW ORLEANS PUBLIC FACILITY MANAGEMENT, INC. 

 
A Meeting of the Board of Directors of New Orleans Public Facility Management, 
Inc. was held on Wednesday, December 13, 2023. 
 
Chairman Reyes called the meeting to order at 2:07 p.m. and asked for a roll 
call. The results were as follows: 
 
Geri Broussard   Present 
Stephen Caputo   Present 
Edgar Chase, IV   Present 
David Ellis    Present 
Ronald Guidry   Present 
Robert Hammond   Present  
Don Hubbard   Absent 
Eddie Jacobs   Present 
Ralph Mahana   Present 
Jerry Reyes    Present 
Melvin J. Rodrigue   Absent 
Camille Whitworth   Present 
Eric Wright    Present 
 
The total number present at roll call was eleven (11).  
 
Chairman Reyes asked for public comment emails of agenda items. There were 
none. 
 
Chairman Reyes requested a motion to approve the NOPFMI Board Meeting 
Minutes of November 15, 2023. Director Broussard moved approval, seconded 
by Director Whitworth. Motion approved.  
 
Tim Hemphill presented the Sales & Marketing report. 
 
Adam Straight presented the Operations Report.  
 
Director Mahana moved approval of Temporary Staffing Services  
A. AtWork Personnel (Administrative & General Labor) and B. Express 
Employment Professionals (Administrative, Technical & General Labor). Motion 
seconded by Director Wright. Motion approved.  
 
Director Guidry moved approval of Annual Backflow Preventer Testing and 
Certification – Gallo Mechanical Services, L.L.C. Motion seconded by Director 
Chase. Motion approved. 



 

Director Ellis moved approval of Annual Boiler and PVI Maxim Water Heater 
Maintenance Services – Corporate Mechanical Contractors, Inc. Motion 
seconded by Director Guidry. Motion approved.  
 
Director Ellis moved approval of Fire System Inspection Services – Jefferson 
Sprinkler Inc. Motion seconded by Director Broussard. Motion approved.  
 
Alita Caparotta reported the Contracts Executed: Resolution 2023.7. 
 
There was no Other Business to come before the Board.  
 
Chairman Reyes asked for a motion to adjourn. Director Wright moved 
adjournment, seconded by Director Broussard. Motion approved and the 
meeting adjourned at 2:28 p.m. 
 
 
ATTEST:   ____________________________________________ 
               CAMILLE WHITWORTH, SECRETARY 
 
 
:rsa 
 



SALES 
AND MARKETING 

REPORT



SUMMARY OF BOOKING ACTIVITY
DEFINITE BOOKINGS– DECEMBER 2023

Events that became firm last month are projected to generate $217,150 million in economic impact to the New Orleans metro area.

Dates Account Event Attendees Room Nights Space Days
12/18/23-12/19/23 Corporate Lighting & Audio Visual, Inc Rigging Training 20 0 2
12/26/23-01/01/24 Triple B's II, LLC TB-Kitchen (Sugar Bowl) 1 0 0
05/20/25-05/22/25 Coalition to Restore Coastal Louisiana State of the Coast Conference 1,275 640 8
08/07/25-08/09/25 Netroots Nation Netroots Nation 2025 1,200 2,762 11
11/05/25-11/07/25 WaterJet Technology Association/Industrial WJTA Conference & Expo 2023 1,200 680 8
11/19/26-11/20/26 Association of Rotational Molders Rotoplas & 2026 Annual Meeting 400 743 12
02/19/27-02/22/27 American Academy of Allergy Asthma & AAAAI Annual Meeting 3,000 11,675 40
05/05/27-05/07/27 National Automatic Merchandising The NAMA Show 2027 4,500 4,256 37
06/20/27-06/24/27 National Athletic Trainers' Association NATA Annual Meeting & Clinical Symposia 13,000 15,889 65
07/19/27-07/22/27 National Technical Investigators Association NATIA 2027 1,020 5,251 24
08/31/27-09/02/27 Ace Hardware Corporation Ace Hardware 2027 Fall Convention 15,000 16,456 98
10/05/27-10/07/27 Hyve Group Groceryshop 9,500 7,400 49
03/25/28-03/26/28 Do it Best Corp. 2028 Do it Best Spring Market 2,500 8,995 87
04/05/28-04/07/28 American Institute of Steel Construction AISC 2028 NASCC The Steel Conference 6,000 8,800 45
09/17/30-09/19/30 Ace Hardware Corporation Ace Hardware 2030 Fall Convention 15,000 16,456 98
06/17/31-06/20/31 National Athletic Trainers' Association NATA Annual Meeting & Clinical Symposia 13,000 15,889 72
03/18/34-03/20/34 American College of Cardiology Annual Scientific Session 18,000 36,360 118
03/20/38-03/22/38 American College of Cardiology Annual Scientific Session 18,000 36,360 118
Totals: Events - 18 122,616 188,612 892

Occupied



SUMMARY OF BOOKING ACTIVITY
EVENTS BOOKED AS TENTATIVE– DECEMBER 2023

Events that became firm last month are projected to generate $172,936 million in economic impact to the New Orleans metro area.

Dates Account Event Attendees Room Nights Space Days
08/06/24-08/08/24 McLane Company MLC-McClane National Trade Show 2024 1,000 2,017 8
09/02/24-09/05/24 IBM Corporation IBM Consulting Growth Conference 2,550 11,100 19

09/12/24-09/14/24 Hispanic Chamber of Commerce of Hispanic Chamber of Commerce of Louisiana Gala 800 0 6
12/15/24-12/17/24 Emerald X, LLC ACE 1,000 2,750 18

03/19/25-03/21/25 Maritz Travel Company 2025 MHA & Navigator Business Summit 1,500 2,432 8
05/05/25-05/07/25 Nutanix .NEXT 4,500 2,950 42
07/08/25-07/13/25 International Baccalaureate Organization IBO Bacc 1,600 1,600 5
07/30/25-07/31/25 Endeavor Business Media ISE Expo 1,000 1,125 19
10/20/25-10/23/25 SAP America Spend Connect 2,000 3,640 36
11/22/25-11/23/25 Whataburger Restaurants, LP Leadership Summit 3,000 5,420 20
03/11/26-03/13/26 Maritz Travel Company MHA & Navigator Business Summit 1,500 2,432 8
04/08/26-04/10/26 KRCG Sourcing, LLC BMW America Brands & Business Summit 1,000 3,317 18
04/21/26-04/22/26 Industrial Supply Association ISA Annual Convention 900 1,463 7
08/03/28-08/11/28 North American Division of the Seventh Day SDA-NAD 6,000 10,537 36
09/08/28-09/10/28 Red Seat Ventures CrimeCon Annual 6,000 7,400 25
09/14/28-09/15/28 American Association of Bovine AABP-American Association of Bovine Practitioners Annual Meeting 2,300 3,752 18
03/06/29-03/09/29 Society of Surgical Oncology SSO Annual Cancer Symposium 1,500 3,277 24

08/09/30-08/11/30 American Correctional Association ACA Annual Congress of Correction 4,500 5,520 24
10/04/31-10/08/31 Congress of Neurological Surgeons CNS-Annual Meeting 5,000 3,000 36
10/09/32-10/13/32 Congress of Neurological Surgeons CNS-Annual Meeting 5,000 3,000 36

Occupied



SUMMARY OF BOOKING ACTIVITY
EVENTS BOOKED AS TENTATIVE– DECEMBER 2023 (CONTINUED)

Dates Account Event Attendees Room Nights Space Days
10/08/33-10/12/33 Congress of Neurological Surgeons CNS-Annual Meeting 5,000 3,000 36
02/03/34-02/11/34 Golf Course Superintendents Association of Golf Industry Show 15,000 18,090 66
03/04/34-03/06/34 National Corn Growers Association ASA Commodity Classic 6,000 23,043 126

02/22/38-02/25/38 Helicopter Association International HELI-EXPO 19,000 18,000 131
Totals: Events - 24 97,650 138,865 772

Occupied



SUMMARY OF BOOKING ACTIVITY
EVENTS LOST OR CANCELLED DECEMBER 2023

Dates Event Reason Attendees Room Nights Column1
08/25/21-08/20/24 International Beauty Show COVID 19 (Corona Virus) 30,000 6,841 Minyard, Michelle
08/25/21-08/31/21 International Beauty Show Release Emergency Back up Hold 30,000 6,000 Minyard, Michelle
08/25/23-08/25/23 LDP True Blue Gala BD-Board Management Decision 200 0 Locatto, Gina
12/28/23-01/01/24 American Association of Bovine Practitioners ERR-Duplicate Booking 1 Hill, Mae
01/12/24-01/13/24 NYX-Nyx Myx CR-Selected Alternate NO Venue 200 Locatto, Gina
01/22/24-01/23/24 Jump Start Convention and CWA Summit NR-No Client Response 1,000 175 Johnson, Kelly
04/05/24-04/06/24 Dessert Wars BD-Board Management Decision 2,000 10 Minyard, Michelle
07/25/24-09/19/24 RBI-Fire House Sub Franchise 2024 NR-No Client Response 1,000 1,500 Hill, Mae
09/04/24-09/10/24 BBI-International Beauty Show - Back up Hold Release Emergency Back up Hold 30,000 6,841 Minyard, Michelle
09/27/24-09/29/24 SMSS-St. Michael Special School CR-Preferred dates/Pattern unavailable 500 Locatto, Gina
10/10/24-10/18/24 EG-Unreal Fest 2024 CR-Preferred dates/Pattern unavailable 3,000 4,770 Krane, Stew
03/23/25-03/28/25 US Foods 2025 Big Show Conf HR-Lack of in-house option 5,000 6,150 Hill, Mae
04/21/25-05/03/25 HAI-HELI-EXPO OTH-Release Pencil Hold/ENMCC Hold 19,000 18,000 Johnson, Kelly
04/24/25-05/01/25 Unleashed Brands CR-Not Able to Decide 900 2,580 Minyard, Michelle
07/25/25-07/30/25 AHRMM 2025 Annual Conference and Exhibition OTH-No Reason Given 1,600 2,600 Hill, Mae
02/01/26-02/07/26 AIMExpo 2026 BD-Board Management Decision 1,000 3,100 Krane, Stew
05/26/26-06/01/26 Leadership Summit ERR-Issued in Error 3,000 5,240 Minyard, Michelle
07/25/26-08/02/26 ABDC Thoughtspot BD-Board Management Decision 5,500 11,006 Johnson, Kelly
08/24/26-08/28/26 NANN-2026 Annual Conference NOLA-Geographic Preference 800 1,945 Hill, Mae
09/11/26-09/19/26 Immerse CR-Researching Alternate Year 1,800 6,470 Hill, Mae
09/15/26-09/20/26 Southern Innovations NOLA-Geographic Preference 1,100 2,805 Minyard, Michelle
11/08/26-11/15/26 Project Management Institute Annual Global Summit FR-First Option Group Confirmed 3,500 7,006 Johnson, Kelly
03/12/27-03/27/27 SSO Annual Cancer Symposium CR-Researching Alternate Year 1,500 3,277 Hill, Mae
05/22/27-05/28/27 HPN Association Group #97111 CR-Preferred dates/Pattern unavailable 1,500 4,000 Minyard, Michelle



SUMMARY OF BOOKING ACTIVITY
EVENTS LOST OR CANCELLED DECEMBER 2023 (CONTINUED)

Dates Event Reason Attendees Room Nights Column1
08/31/27-09/11/27 Southern Innovations NOLA-Geographic Preference 1,100 2,980 Minyard, Michelle
10/01/27-10/09/27 E-Immerse CR-Researching Alternate Year 1,800 6,470 Hill, Mae
05/17/28-05/25/28 APIC Annual Convention NR-No Client Response 4,500 4,221 Johnson, Kelly
08/11/28-08/19/28 ITSA-2028 CR-Preferred dates/Pattern unavailable 6,000 5,231 Minyard, Michelle
10/09/28-10/15/28 AAPM&R Annual Assembly BD-Board Management Decision 3,400 4,620 Hill, Mae
05/18/29-05/23/29 ISPOR 2029 (North America/Canada) CR-Too Early to return/Rotation 5,000 6,970 Johnson, Kelly
09/01/31-09/07/31 Convention of the International Chapter of the P.E.O. Sisterhood 

(CIC)
BD-Board Management Decision

4,000 4,810 Hill, Mae

02/27/32-03/05/32 IM-International Roofing Expo OTH-Release Pencil Hold/ENMCC Hold 10,000 12,690 Krane, Stew
02/28/32-03/07/32 APTA Combined Sections Meeting FR-No / Insufficient Space Available 25,000 20,500 Johnson, Kelly
03/03/33-03/16/33 ASA Commodity Classic CR-Researching Alternate Year 6,000 23,043 Hill, Mae
06/19/35-06/30/35 ISTELive CR-Researching Alternate Year 12,000 49,400 Krane, Stew
01/15/37-01/28/37 NADA Convention and Expo/ATD Convention OTH-Release Pencil Hold/ENMCC Hold 15,000 45,975 Johnson, Kelly
Totals: Events - 36 237,901 287,226



SUMMARY OF EVENT STATISTICS
2023-2027

Firm Events
As of 12/31/23

Year Events Rental RevenueTotal Attendees Room Nights Lodging Spend Non-Lodging Spend Halls Ballrooms
2023 126 $7,574,411 661,779 569,325 $324,161,272 $523,672,332 49.4% 42.6%
2024 107 $8,816,274 755,419 742,103 $370,029,245 $597,770,599 55.9% 45.3%
2025 55 $7,658,038 608,555 729,905 $298,090,394 $481,555,649 48.2% 34.4%
2026 42 $7,041,453 530,037 727,743 $259,629,677 $419,423,572 42.7% 26.8%
2027 35 $5,469,986 323,516 556,322 $158,468,851 $256,001,442 40.3% 28.2%

Total Event Statistics Estimated Visitor Spend OSD-Based Occupancy

Tentative Events
As of 12/31/23

Year Events Rental RevenueTotal Attendees Room Nights Lodging Spend Non-Lodging Spend Halls Ballrooms
2023 0 NA 0 0 $0 $0 0.0% 0.0%
2024 13 NA 17,250 25,937 $8,449,621 $13,650,097 1.5% 2.2%
2025 43 NA 184,750 108,469 $90,496,669 $146,194,520 8.4% 13.2%
2026 41 NA 197,100 133,833 $96,546,108 $155,967,198 10.9% 10.9%
2027 41 NA 372,692 201,270 $182,556,885 $294,914,902 14.7% 10.2%

Total Event Statistics Estimated Visitor Spend OSD-Based Occupancy

All Events
As of 12/31/23

Year Events Rental RevenueTotal Attendees Room Nights Lodging SpendNon-Lodging Spend Halls Ballrooms
2023 126 NA 661,779 569,325 $324,161,272 $523,672,332 49.4% 42.6%
2024 120 NA 772,669 768,040 $378,478,866 $611,420,696 57.4% 47.4%
2025 98 NA 793,305 838,374 $388,587,063 $627,750,169 56.6% 47.6%
2026 83 NA 727,137 861,576 $356,175,785 $575,390,770 53.6% 37.7%
2027 76 NA 696,208 757,592 $341,025,736 $550,916,344 55.0% 38.4%

Total Event Statistics Estimated Visitor Spend OSD-Based Occupancy



SUMMARY OF EVENT STATISTICS
2023-2027 OCCUPANCY

Firm Events
As of 12/31/23

Year Halls Ballrooms
2023 49.4% 42.6%
2024 55.9% 45.3%
2025 48.2% 34.4%
2026 42.7% 26.8%
2027 40.3% 28.2%

OSD-Based Occupancy

Tentative Events
As of 12/31/23

Year Halls Ballrooms Total
2023 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
2024 1.5% 2.2% 1.7%
2025 8.4% 13.2% 9.3%
2026 10.9% 10.9% 10.9%
2027 14.7% 10.2% 13.8%

OSD-Based Occupancy

2023 2024 2025 2026 2027
Ballrooms 42.6% 47.4% 47.6% 37.7% 38.4%
Halls 49.4% 57.4% 56.6% 53.6% 55.0%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

Occupied Space Days (OSD) - All Events



SUMMARY OF EVENT STATISTICS
2023-2027 VISITATION

Firm Events
As of 12/31/23

Year Events Rental RevenueTotal Attendees Room Nights
2023 126 $7,574,411 661,779 569,325
2024 107 $8,816,274 755,419 742,103
2025 55 $7,658,038 608,555 729,905
2026 42 $7,041,453 530,037 727,743
2027 35 $5,469,986 323,516 556,322

Total Event Statistics

Tentative Events
As of 12/31/23

Year Events Rental RevenueTotal Attendees Room Nights
2023 0 NA 0 0
2024 13 NA 17,250 25,937
2025 43 NA 184,750 108,469
2026 41 NA 197,100 133,833
2027 41 NA 372,692 201,270

Total Event Statistics

2023 2024 2025 2026 2027
Room Nights 569,325 768,040 838,374 861,576 757,592
Total Attendees 661,779 772,669 793,305 727,137 696,208

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

700,000

800,000

900,000

1,000,000

Visitation Statistics - All Events



SUMMARY OF EVENT STATISTICS
2023-2027 ECONOMIC IMPACT

Firm Events
As of 12/31/23

Year Lodging Spend Non-Lodging Spend
2023 $324,161,272 $523,672,332
2024 $370,029,245 $597,770,599
2025 $298,090,394 $481,555,649
2026 $259,629,677 $419,423,572
2027 $158,468,851 $256,001,442

Estimated Visitor Spend

Tentative Events
As of 12/31/23

Year Lodging Spend Non-Lodging Spend
2023 $0 $0
2024 $8,449,621 $13,650,097
2025 $90,496,669 $146,194,520
2026 $96,546,108 $155,967,198
2027 $182,556,885 $294,914,902

Estimated Visitor Spend

2023 2024 2025 2026 2027
Lodging Spend $324,161,272$378,478,866$388,587,063$356,175,785$341,025,736
Non-Lodging Spend $523,672,332$611,420,696$627,750,169$575,390,770$550,916,344

$0

$200,000,000

$400,000,000

$600,000,000

$800,000,000

$1,000,000,000

$1,200,000,000

Estimated Economic Impact - All Events 



SUMMARY OF EVENT STATISTICS
FIRM EVENTS THROUGH APRIL 2024 

Dates Event Attendees Room Nights Space Days
01/02/24-01/05/24 ETC-Console Training 20 0 0
01/05/24-01/07/24 Fan Expo New Orleans 12,000 1,050 18
01/07/24-01/11/24 243rd Meeting of the American Astronomical Society 2,200 6,047 14
01/13/24-01/14/24 Endymion Coronation 4,000 200 10
01/13/24-01/14/24 Mardi Gras New Orleans Grand Nationals 7,500 500 10
01/12/24-01/15/24 New Orleans Blastoff 10,000 1,500 18
01/17/24-01/19/24 The World LNG & Gas Series: Americas Summit & 2,500 150 8
01/13/24-01/14/24 Louisiana Right to Life Gala 1,000 0 4
01/13/24-01/13/24 Krewe of Apollo Mardi Gras Ball 300 0 3
01/14/24-01/18/24 RE-Plus Board of Directors Meeting 32 100 5
01/19/24-01/19/24 Coronation Ball 800 0 4
01/19/24-01/19/24 OCHSNER-System Leadership Kick-off 2,800 0 5
01/23/24-01/25/24 POWERGEN International 2024 10,000 13,417 65
01/19/24-01/21/24 New Orleans Gymnastics Jazz Invite 1,500 0 4
01/20/24-01/20/24 Mardi Gras Ball 2,000 0 3
01/29/24-01/31/24 SAMCOM 2024 3,800 11,890 71
01/27/24-01/27/24 NOMTOC Ball 1,800 0 3
02/02/24-02/04/24 True Value Market Spring Expo 10,000 9,625 77
02/02/24-02/02/24 Mystic Krewe Femme Fatale Gala 3,800 1 6
02/06/24-02/12/24 Bacchus Rendezvous 8,500 500 19

Occupied

0

50,000,000

100,000,000

150,000,000

200,000,000

250,000,000

300,000,000

350,000,000

400,000,000

450,000,000

500,000,000

329,
148,
725 

125,
846,
945 

124.47
47.593

Estimated 
Economic Impact 

($ in Millions)

Lodging Spend

Non-Lodging Spend

Lodging Spend

Non-Lodging Spend



SUMMARY OF EVENT STATISTICS
FIRM EVENTS THROUGH APRIL 2024 (CONTINUED)

Dates Event Attendees Room Nights Space Days
02/09/24-02/10/24 ZULU Coronation Ball 18,000 500 16
02/07/24-02/11/24 Endymion Extravaganza 17,000 0 10
02/08/24-02/14/24 Orpheuscapade 6,000 500 16
02/19/24-02/21/24 The Rental Show 12,066 26,119 87
02/20/24-02/22/24 AGU Ocean Sciences Meeting 4,500 7,925 35
02/22/24-02/24/24 Allstate HBCU Legacy Bowl Career Fair 500 100 3
02/26/24-02/28/24 Spring Summit 1,800 1,580 30
03/04/24-03/06/24 TMC Annual Meeting and Transportation Technology 

Exhibition
4,000 7,385 63

03/01/24-03/03/24 New Orleans Home & Garden Show 7,000 0 7
03/04/24-03/07/24 The Corrosion Show 5,500 12,886 52
03/01/24-03/01/24 Capella University Winter Commencement 6,000 1,900 3
03/06/24-03/07/24 Pro-Start Competition 500 60 3
03/11/24-03/12/24 Berkshire HomeServices' Sales Convention 2024 6,000 7,030 21
03/09/24-03/12/24 ADEA Annual Session & Exhibition 1,800 4,709 12
03/13/24-03/16/24 IADR/AADOCR/CADR General Session & Exhibition 3,000 5,323 24
03/17/24-03/21/24 ACS Annual Spring Convention 14,000 24,450 76
03/19/24-03/21/24 Global Excavation Safety Conference 1,000 1,500 5
03/22/24-03/24/24 Music City Volleyball Championship 12,000 13,427 30
03/25/24-03/27/24 NAMTA Creativation 2024 1,700 2,450 7
03/24/24-03/27/24 AIChE Spring Meeting 1,500 4,320 10

Occupied



SUMMARY OF EVENT STATISTICS
FIRM EVENTS THROUGH APRIL 2024 (CONTINUED)

Dates Event Attendees Room Nights Space Days
03/28/24-03/30/24 Annual Medical Education Conference (AMEC) 2,400 5,233 13
03/29/24-04/05/24 Accelerate, Powered by NetVU 2024 1,500 6,103 32
04/03/24-04/03/24 Imperial Trading Company Expo 450 275 3
04/06/24-04/08/24 NSBA Annual Conference 4,500 15,870 21
04/09/24-04/10/24 AONL 2024 Annual Meeting 2,800 7,075 31
04/10/24-04/13/24 ACA Annual Conference & Exposition 4,800 5,826 13
04/14/24-04/16/24 2024 Spring Forum 750 1,210 5
04/16/24-04/17/24 Managed Care & Specialty Pharmacy Annual 

Meeting
4,500 5,870 22

04/17/24-04/18/24 Wood Flooring Expo 1,300 4,115 16
04/18/24-04/19/24 Tulane School of Engineering Forum 500 0 1
04/22/24-04/26/24 RES/CON New Orleans 500 250 0
04/21/24-04/26/24 International Partnering Forum 7,500 1,174 41
05/03/24-05/07/24 2024 AAO Annual Session 17,000 26,361 80
Totals: Events - 53 256,918 246,506 1,135

Occupied



MCCNO 
MARKETING







































MEDIA 
COVERAGE



MEDIA REPORT – DECEMBER 2023
Outlet Name               Impressions News Value Headline/ Summary Date

Convention Center Coverage

Biz New Orleans 26,950 $2.81 Top 10 Stories of 2023 (River District Progress #3 On List) 12/1/2023

Biz New Orleans 26,950 $2.81 Week in Review, Nov. 27-Dec. 1: River District Could Be ‘Transformational’ 12/1/2023

IAVM Region 5 Newsletter Americas Selections of the Pastry World Cup & Bocuse D'or will be Held in the US for the first time (At NOENMCC) 12/4/2023

IAVM Region 5 Newsletter RDNI, ENMNOEHA Break Ground on Vibrant Mixed-use Neighborhood Along Mississippi River 12/4/2023

Green Lodging News 2,475 $0.47 New Orleans Convention Center Wins Three Awards (USGBC + two Life City Awards) 12/6/2023

ConventionSouth 1,398 $0.32 2023 Readers’ Choice Award Winners Announced (NOENMCC Wins Readers' Choice Award) 12/7/2023

Event Marketing 12,104 $1.92 Green Lights: Three Ways Community Activities Can Bolster Event Marketing Campaigns (Zero Waste Lunch) 12/11/2023

NOLA.com 2,298,312 $505.24 Plan to move portion of Melpomene Street for $40M Topgolf complex moves forward 12/15/2023

Biz New Orleans 26,950 $2.81 NOLA Pickle Fest to Return Aug. 8-11, 2024 12/21/2023

Bake Magazine Americas selections for Pastry World Cup and Bocuse d'Or to take place in US (at NOENMCC) 12/22/2023

PR Mitteilung Happy New... Orleans! (Dutch Language Website listing Pastry World Cup as premiere attraction in 2024) 12/22/2023

NOLA.com 2,298,312 $505.24 Biggest developments planned for NOLA in 2024: Topgolf, Charity Hospital, more (RDNI listed as top project) 12/27/2023

Convention Center Subtotals 4,693,451 $1,021.62 (Continued on Next Slide)



MEDIA REPORT – DECEMBER 2023
Outlet Name               Impressions News Value Headline/ Summary Date
NOLA ChristmasFest Coverage
Baton Rouge Parents 5,333 NOLA ChristmasFest Returns for Holiday Fun 12/1/2023
Baton Rouge Parents 5,333 Sparkling Geaux Guide (Holiday activity list that mentions NOLA ChristmasFest) 12/1/2023
Travel And Tour World Discover the enchanting holiday spirit, New Orleans Style (Activity list that mentions NOLA ChristmasFest) 12/1/2023
WDSU at 1p 8,394 $321.20 NOLA ChristmasFest, NOENMCC, New Orleans & Co. roll in Holiday Parade 12/2/2023
Country 95.3 FM Online The Top 10 Things To Do In New Orleans This 2023 Holiday Season (NOLA ChristmasFest at #7) 12/7/2023
Fox 8 at 8a 44,616 $412.70 NOLA ChristmasFest Returns - Tim Hemphill in-studio segment 12/12/2023
WGNO TV Online 151,884 $37.48 LIST: Ways to spend December in Louisiana (NOLA ChristmasFest Featured on the list) 12/13/2023
Times Picayune (Print) 39,330 $5,586.00 NOLA Christmas Fest marks 10 years with ice skating, rides 12/14/2023
NOLA Family.com NOLA ChristmasFest Announces 10th Anniversary Special 12/14/2023
New Orleans Citybusiness 31,346 $12.29 Celebrate 10 Years of Cheer (NOLA ChristmasFest returns with special activity calendar) 12/14/2023
WWL TV at noon 34,478 $1,704.85 NOLA ChristmasFest Celebrates 10th Anniverary 12/15/2023
NOLA.com 2,298,312 $505.24 NOLA ChristmasFest is back for its 10th year. Here's what to know. 12/15/2023
Hans India Cheers to New Orleans’ Magical Festive Season (NOLA ChristmasFest Included on list) 12/17/2023
Fox 8 at 9:30a, 10:30a 77,590 $717.71 NOLA ChristmasFest Returns - Mr. Sawaya in-person interview segment 12/20/2023
Fox 8 at Noon, 4:30p, 9p 103,493 $957.32 10th Anniversary of NOLA Christmas Fest kicks off today 12/21/2023
WWL TV at 4a, 5a 344 $13.92 10th Anniversary of NOLA Christmas Fest kicks off today 12/21/2023
WWL TV at 6p, 6:30p, 10p 106,951 $989.3 10th Anniversary of NOLA Christmas Fest kicks off today 12/21/2023
WDSU at 11a, Noon 34,106 $1,754.90 NOLA ChristmasFest Opens Today (Ice Ambassador Interview) 12/21/2023
WDSU at 5p 25,973 $240.25 10th Anniversary of NOLA Christmas Fest kicks off today 12/21/2023
Jambalaya News 1,004 $0.10 NOLA ChristmasFest, un festín navideño con pista de hielo, Santa Claus y diversión infinita 12/21/2023
WWL TV Online 825,967 $65.67 NOLA ChristmasFest celebrating its 10th anniversary 12/21/2023
City of New Orleans City of New Orleans Celebrates 10 Years of Cheer with the Annual NOLA ChristmasFest 12/21/2023
NOLA.com 2,298,312 $505.24 Things to do in New Orleans on Christmas weekend 2023: Check this list twice. (NOLA ChristmasFest on List) 12/21/2023
My New Orleans Guide NOLA ChristmasFest Opens with 10th Anniversary Surprises 12/21/2023
NOLA.com 2,298,312 $505.24 Photos: The 10th annual NOLA ChristmasFest opens to the public 12/21/2023
Fox 8 at 3a, 10a, 10:30a 58,642 $542.45 What's Happening: NOLA ChristmasFest Now Under Way at Convention Center 12/22/2023
WDSU TV at 5a, 5:30a, 6a, 6:30a 111,170 $1,028.33 NOLA Christmas Fest Underway (Rose Mortillaro Live Interview) 12/22/2023

(Continued on Next Slide)



MEDIA REPORT – DECEMBER 2023
Outlet Name               Impressions News Value Headline/ Summary Date
WWL TV at 6:30a, 7a, 8a 43,767 $404.84 NOLA Christmas Fest Happening Now (Rose Mortillaro Live Interview) 12/22/2023

WWL TV at Noon 33,036 $305.58 ChristmasFest Brings Winter to NOLA 12/22/2023

WGNO TV at 4:30a, 5a, 6a, 7a, 7:30a 27,064 $250.34 NOLA ChristmasFest Happening This Weekend 12/22/2023

WWL Online 825,967 $65.67 NOLA Christmasfest turns convention center into the North Pole 12/22/2023

NOLA.com 2,298,312 $505.24 Ron Faucheux: A lot of things you didn’t know about Christmas 12/23/2023

WDSU at 6a, 8a, 9a 61,934 $1,432.22 NOLA ChristmasFest Tickets on Sale + Skating With Santa 12/23/2023

Fox 8 at 7a, 8a, 10a 82,337 $761.62 NOLA Date Ideas - Holiday Festive Activities Throughout Holiday - 12/23/2023

WWL TV at 10p 38,555 $356.63 Christmas Day Events - NOLA ChristmasFest is Open on Christmas Day 12/24/2023

WWL TV at 4:30a, 5:30a 22,340 $516.61 Christmas Day Events - NOLA ChristmasFest is Open on Christmas Day 12/25/2023

WWL TV at 6p 58,645 $542.47 Christmas Day Events - NOLA ChristmasFest is Open on Christmas Day 12/25/2023

WDSU TV at 4:30a, 5a, 5:30a, 6a, 6:30a 112,299 $2,596.91 Activities to do on Christmas Day - NOLA ChristmasFest 12/25/2023

WDSU TV at Noon, 3p, 4p, 5p, 6p, 10p 205,501 $1,900.88 NOLA ChristmasFest Underway at Convention Center (Ice Ambassador Interview) 12/25/2023

Fox 8 at 10a 31,968 $295.70 Christmas Fest - 10th Anniversary of Holiday Fun & Ice-Skating Rink 12/25/2023

WDSU TV at Midnight, 4:30a, 5a, 6a, 6:30a 88,834 $821.71 Christmas is over, but ChristmasFest Continues on (Ice Ambassador Interview) 12/26/2023

WWL TV at 4:30a, 5:30a, 7a, 8a 53,059 $490.80 New Orleans Christmas Traditions - NOLA ChristmasFest Runs til Dec 30 12/26/2023

WWL TV at Noon 43,026 $397.99 New Orleans Christmas Traditions - NOLA ChristmasFest Runs til Dec 30 12/26/2023

Fox 8 at 6:30a,7:30a,8:30a,10:30a,11a 222,822 $1,582.41 NOLA ChristmasFest Enters the Final Stretch (Michael Sawaya Interview at 11a) 12/26/2023

Fox 8 Rebroadcast at 3 a.m. 16,360 $151.33 NOLA ChristmasFest Enters the Final Stretch (Michael Sawaya Interview at 11a) 12/27/2023

WWL TV at 10a 30,238 $279.70 Christmas Events Wrapping Up Saturday (Includes NOLA ChristmasFest) 12/27/2023

Where Y'at Online Best things to do in New Orleans this weekend 12/28/2023

NOLA.com 2,298,312 $505.24 7 things to do in New Orleans with kids over winter holiday break: Camps and more 12/28/2023

WGNO Online 151,884 $37.48 Where Y'at This Weekend: NOLA ChristmasFest included in NOLA holiday festivities list 12/28/2023

WGNO TV at 6a, 11a 8,822 $200.42 Where Y'at This Weekend: NOLA ChristmasFest included in NOLA holiday festivities list 12/28/2023

(Continued on Next Slide)



MEDIA REPORT – DECEMBER 2023
Outlet Name               Impressions News Value Headline/ Summary Date

WWL TV at 4:30a, 5a, 20,794 $192.34 Christmas Events Wrapping Up Saturday (Includes NOLA ChristmasFest) 12/28/2023

Fox 8 at 5:30a, 6a, 8a 96,462 $892.27 NOLA ChristmasFest Closes This Saturday 12/28/2023

Fox 8 at 6a, 8a, 9a 114,754 $1,061.47 NOLA ChristmasFest Wraps Things Up This Weekend 12/29/2023

WWL TV at 8a 19,130 $176.95 Two days to enjoy NOLA Holiday Activities (NOLA ChristmasFest Included) 12/29/2023

Jambalaya News 1,004 $0.10 Último fin de semana del año en Louisiana: Emocionantes eventos y delicias culinarias 12/29/2023

WWL TV at 6a, 7:30a 60,052 $555.48 NOLA ChristmasFest Ends Today! 12/30/2023

NOLA ChristmasFest Subtotals 15,359,082 $30,691.55

TOTALS: 

Articles/News Segments: 117

Total News Value $32,734.79

Media Impressions:  20,052,533

MCCNO Website Impressions: 31,000

Facebook Followers: 20,539



NEWS RELEASES



 

 
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE  
Dec. 21, 2023 

CONTACT: Jennifer Crockett 
Phone: 225.933.9306; E-mail: jcrockett@tegpr.com  

 

NOLA ChristmasFest Opens with 10th Anniversary Surprises 

NOLA ChristmasFest is now open daily through December 30 
 

 
To download high-res images, click here.  

To download high-res video, click here. 

 

NEW ORLEANS – NOLA ChristmasFest opens today for its 10th anniversary and will welcome thousands of guests into 

300,000 square feet of holiday excitement, activities, parades and performances through Dec. 30 at the New Orleans Ernest N. 

Morial Convention Center. Visitors to NOLA ChristmasFest are transported from New Orleans to the North Pole, enjoying 

an indoor winter wonderland of activities, such as expanded ice bocce courts and a redesigned ice-skating rink, plus the return 

of festival favorites like Skating with Santa, which sold out two weeks before opening day. Exclusively in 2023, NOLA 

ChristmasFest also features free special anniversary programming daily and exciting giveaways on select dates.  

mailto:jcrockett@tegpr.com
https://tegpr.box.com/s/h4g8wgjp1shxcspd17bbtg6ib9dne7hi
https://tegpr.box.com/s/au3xtbfy7p3fenp96hkoztik25fd38ws


 

“We have transformed Halls H through J of the Convention Center into a uniquely New Orleans holiday spectacular, 

complete with indoor snowfall, attractions made with real ice, thrill rides and a whole neighborhood of gingerbread houses,” 

said Michael J. Sawaya, Convention Center President and CEO. “To mark our 10th anniversary, NOLA ChristmasFest will 

deliver new surprises you cannot find anywhere else, while still dazzling local families and visiting friends with an exceptional 

experience that has truly become a favorite local holiday tradition.” 

 

 

 

For more information about NOLA ChristmasFest 2023, anniversary programing and a full schedule of events and activities, 

visit nolachristmasfest.com.  

 

Letters to Veterans: 

Leading up to the festival’s opening, New Orleans’ favorite elf, Swirly, joined the Convention Center’s NOLA ChristmasFest 

crew at the Southeast Louisiana Veterans Home in Reserve, Louisiana, to deliver hand-written holiday cards to America’s 

heroes. Guests can once again participate in this annual tradition by writing more letters at NOLA ChristmasFest and 

extending 10 years of cheer to the River Region.  

https://nolachristmasfest.com/


 

To download additional photos, click here. 

NOLA ChristmasFest Tickets, Hours and Awareness: 

Tickets to NOLA ChristmasFest provide guests with a block of time to enjoy. Most days include a morning and an afternoon 

session. Each session is 4.5 hours in length, except on Christmas Day. Morning sessions are 11 a.m. to 3:30 p.m., and 

afternoon sessions are 4:30 p.m. to 9 p.m. NOLA ChristmasFest is one of the few events open Christmas Eve and Christmas 

Day, with one session offered on both days.  

 

Guests may purchase $25 tickets for weekdays and $30 

tickets for Saturdays and Sundays. Tickets are sold 

exclusively online at Plan Your Visit – Nola ChristmasFest 

and are valid for a single admission on the specific day and 

session selected.  

 

Reserved parking is highly recommended and can be booked 

in advance through ParkMobile. 

 

NOLA ChristmasFest 2023 is a credit card-only event, 

including ticket purchases and onsite concessions. For 

guests under 18 years of age, a parent or guardian is required 

at all times. 

 

Theater and Thrill Rides: 

NOLA ChristmasFest is packed with holiday activities for all ages, including a tiny tot zone for small children, full-scale 

carnival rides for older kids and adults, as well as the Kringle Carousel, a Ferris wheel and performances on the Capital One 

Holiday Stage. For a list of performances, visit nolachristmasfest.com/special-events. 

 

https://tegpr.box.com/s/mnv568dbcdms2kf9h35uvzubioclandx
https://nolachristmasfest.com/plan-your-visit/
https://app.parkmobile.io/venue/new-orleans-ernest-n-morial-convention-center/events
https://nolachristmasfest.com/special-events/#entertainment


  

 

The Big Freezy: 

The area’s only real ice-skating rink has been redesigned this year and features a dusting of indoor snow at regular intervals. The 

Big Freezy zone of NOLA ChristmasFest also includes two ice bocce lanes, dueling tube-slalom ice slides and the perfect perch 

for adults to warm up with a cocktail, NOLA ChristmasFest’s Polar Pub. 

 
Tastes and Treats: 

Prancer's Pizzeria and two American-style grills, Mistletoe and Season's Eatings, will satisfy even the pickiest kid's cravings 

with a variety of pizzas, burgers, fries, hot dogs, chicken tenders, mac n’ cheese, gumbo and more.  

 

Mrs. Claus's Sweet shop is full of almost any sweet treat you desire, including freshly baked New Orleans beignets, smores and 

ice cream sundaes, along with coffee, hot chocolate and espressos.  

 

The Nutcracker Sweet offers spiced, sweetened and salted nuts, Coke products and bottled water. The Polar Pub features 

adults-only cocktails and sports on the big screen. 

 

Pictures with Santa:  

Santa is available for professional photos with families at NOLA ChristmasFest Dec. 21 - 24. Prices vary by photo size and 

package details. View Creole Santa and Papa Noel’s photography schedule and find pricing information online on the NOLA 

ChristmasFest special events page.  

 

About the New Orleans Ernest N. Morial Convention Center (NOENMCC) 

New Orleans is Built to Host! With 1.1 million square feet of prime exhibit space on one level, all under one roof, NOENMCC 

is the sixth largest Convention Center in the United States and provides the largest single exhibit space in the country. 

NOENMCC is a 2023 IAVM Venue Excellence recipient and is consistently named a regional top workplace by The Times-

Picayune/The New Orleans Advocate. Our recent LEED Gold certification makes NOENMCC the largest LEED-certified 

project in Louisiana and the largest convention center project in the U.S. certified under LEED v4.1 Operations and 

Maintenance, as well as the first convention center in the world to be awarded initial certification under LEED Gold v4.1 

O+M. A leading contributor to the city’s robust tourism economy, NOENMCC event activity has produced $90.1 billion in 

economic impact since its 1985 opening.  

 

 

https://nolachristmasfest.com/special-events/
https://nolachristmasfest.com/special-events/


 

 
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE  
Dec. 22, 2023 

CONTACT: Jennifer Crockett 
Phone: 225.933.9306; E-mail: jcrockett@tegpr.com  

 

Skating with Santa delights families at NOLA ChristmasFest 

NOLA ChristmasFest and 10th anniversary activities continue through Dec. 30 

 
 

 
To download high-res images and video, click here.  

 

NEW ORLEANS – A top fan-favorite holiday attraction, Skating with Santa, delighted crowds 

today at NOLA ChristmasFest in two sold-out sessions. At the wildly popular event, Santa and a 

cast of holiday characters and elves joined families and friends on a redesigned NOLA 

ChristmasFest ice rink, skating under Christmas lights and indoor snow to traditional holiday tunes.  

 

mailto:jcrockett@tegpr.com
https://tegpr.box.com/s/8uidkub7yhzm0xfcsikiq1vjhc72clix


Skating with Santa has become a holiday tradition at New Orleans Ernest N. Morial Convention 

Center’s NOLA ChristmasFest, which features the region’s only skating rink with real ice, plus over 

300,000 square feet of rides and attractions to enjoy. This year marks the 10th anniversary of the 

festival, which opened Dec. 21 and continues through Dec. 30. 

 

“Skating with Santa is a one-of-a-kind event that kicks off the holiday season in New Orleans,” said 

Michael J. Sawaya, Convention Center President and CEO. “This year, we are celebrating 10 years of 

hosting our friends and family at NOLA ChristmasFest with the return of traditional favorites and 

the addition of new and exciting anniversary surprises. This is a spectacular must-see holiday event 

like no other in our area!”   

 

Special Anniversary Programming: 

NOLA ChristmasFest will hold special anniversary programming every day, as part of its 10th 

anniversary celebration.  

 
 

Click here to download graphic  

 

Returning and Enhanced Favorites: 

NOLA ChristmasFest is bringing back a winter wonderland of indoor excitement and memorable 

experiences, including ice skating, expanded ice bocce lanes, carnival rides for all ages, tasty holiday 

https://tegpr.box.com/s/c8744hre0eemrvg4g2l91yn5avr6fbmd


delights, cocktails at the Polar Pub, visits with Santa and friends, a gingerbread village, Big Freezy Ice 

Slides, heartwarming performances and Big Blast Blizzard thrill rides. 

 

Pictures with Santa, Tickets, Hours and Awareness: 

Santa is available for professional pictures with families at NOLA ChristmasFest through Dec. 24. 

Prices vary by photo size and package details. View Creole Santa and Papa Noel’s photography 

schedule and find pricing information online at NOLA ChristmasFest special events page.  

 

Tickets to NOLA ChristmasFest provide guests with a block of time to enjoy. Most days include a 

morning and an afternoon session. Each session is 4.5 hours in length, except on Christmas Day, 

when there is one 4-hour session. Morning sessions are 11 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. and afternoon sessions 

are 4:30 p.m. to 9 p.m. Remaining sessions include: 

 

• Dec. 23: 11 a.m. – 3:30 p.m. and 4:30 p.m. – 9 p.m. 

• Dec. 24 – Christmas Eve: 11 a.m. – 3:30 p.m. 

• Dec. 25 – Christmas Day: 1 p.m. – 5 p.m. 

• Dec. 26 – Dec. 30: 11 a.m. – 3:30 p.m. and 4:30 p.m. – 9 p.m. 

 

Guests may purchase $25 tickets for weekdays and $30 tickets for Saturdays and Sundays. Tickets 

are sold exclusively online at Plan Your Visit – Nola ChristmasFest and are valid for a single 

admission on the specific day and session selected.  

 

Reserved parking is highly recommended and can be booked in advance through ParkMobile. 

 

For guests under 18 years of age, a parent or guardian is required at all times. NOLA ChristmasFest 

2023 is a credit card-only event, including ticket purchases and onsite concessions.  

 

For more information about NOLA ChristmasFest 2023, anniversary programing and a full 

schedule of events and activities, visit nolachristmasfest.com.  

 

About the New Orleans Ernest N. Morial Convention Center (NOENMCC) 

New Orleans is Built to Host! With 1.1 million square feet of prime exhibit space on one level, all under one 

roof, NOENMCC is the sixth largest Convention Center in the United States and provides the largest single 

https://nolachristmasfest.com/special-events/
https://nolachristmasfest.com/plan-your-visit/
https://app.parkmobile.io/venue/new-orleans-ernest-n-morial-convention-center/events
https://nolachristmasfest.com/


exhibit space in the country. NOENMCC is a 2023 IAVM Venue Excellence recipient and is consistently 

named a regional top workplace by The Times-Picayune/The New Orleans Advocate. Our recent LEED 

Gold certification makes NOENMCC the largest LEED-certified project in Louisiana and the largest 

convention center project in the U.S. certified under LEED v4.1 Operations and Maintenance, as well as the 

first convention center in the world to be awarded initial certification under LEED Gold v4.1 O+M. A 

leading contributor to the city’s robust tourism economy, NOENMCC event activity has produced $90.1 

billion in economic impact since its 1985 opening.  

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE      CONTACT: Kara Nelson, The Ehrhardt Group 

Dec. 14, 2023    Phone: 504.377.8937, E-mail: knelson@tegpr.com  

     

Industry Insiders Honor New Orleans Ernest N. Morial Convention 

Center with Its Highest Award Among Venues in the South 

Awards decided by most votes ever cast in ConventionSouth history 

 

Click here to download photos 

NEW ORLEANS – New Orleans Ernest N. Morial Convention Center (NOENMCC) has earned 

its third consecutive ConventionSouth’s 2023 Readers’ Choice Award, the magazine’s highest honor. 

More than 8,000 votes were cast by venue professionals to decide year’s Readers’ Choice winners - 

the most votes ever cast for this award. The recognition reflects the Convention Center’s continued 

commitment to professionalism, innovation and service. 

 

ConventionSouth is the leading national multimedia resource for planning events in the South. 

Based in Gulf Shores, Ala., the magazine is distributed nationwide to more than 18,000 meeting 

professionals.  

mailto:knelson@tegpr.com
https://tegpr.box.com/s/kxqad4n2rjn98uszycux8y0gt2jupmz9
https://mccno.com/
https://conventionsouth.com/


 

“We promised to make transformative investments in our facilities, our employees and our 

community,” said Michael J. Sawaya, Convention Center President and CEO. “Those endeavors 

continue to garner recognition from industry peers. Being selected again by the professionals who 

plan events underscores our ongoing dedication to excellence and the pursuit of being a leader in the 

meeting, convention and event market industry.” 

 

The ongoing $557 million Capital Improvement Plan continues to reshape the Convention Center 

with state-of-the-art facility enhancements and innovative technological integrations. The project has 

already seen the well-received completion of a 7.5-acre pedestrian park and the renovation of 35 sets 

of restrooms, along with energy-efficient lighting upgrades. Ongoing projects include a $40 million 

energy-saving roof replacement and improvements to all 140 meeting rooms and public spaces.  

 

Following several energy smart improvements, the NOEMCC earned its first Leadership in Energy 

and Environmental Design (LEED) Gold certification in 2022 from the U.S. Green Building 

Council. NOENMCC is now the largest LEED-certified project in Louisiana, the largest convention 

center project in the U.S. certified under LEED v4.1 Operations and Maintenance and the first 

convention center in the world to be awarded an initial certification under LEED v4.1 O+M. 

 

In addition to being Built to Host, the Convention Center also is a leader in driving economic 

impact by creating opportunities for Louisiana’s small, emerging and disadvantaged business 

enterprises (SEBs) through multiple programs, including the SEBConnect smartphone app. Since 

2019, over $52 million in contracts have been awarded to SEBs.  

 

Read more about the Convention Center’s Readers’ Choice Award in ConventionSouth magazine’s 

December Awards Issue.  

 

### 

About the New Orleans Ernest N. Morial Convention Center (NOENMCC) 
New Orleans is Built to Host! With 1.1 million square feet of prime exhibit space on one level, all under one 
roof, NOENMCC is the sixth largest Convention Center in the United States and provides the largest single 
exhibit space in the country. NOENMCC is a 2023 IAVM Venue Excellence recipient and is consistently 
named a regional top workplace by The Times-Picayune/The New Orleans Advocate. Our recent LEED Gold 



certification makes NOENMCC the largest LEED-certified project in Louisiana and the largest convention 
center project in the U.S. certified under LEED v4.1 Operations and Maintenance, as well as the first 
convention center in the world to be awarded initial certification under LEED Gold v4.1 O+M. A leading 
contributor to the city’s robust tourism economy, NOENMCC event activity has produced $90.1 billion in 
economic impact since its 1985 opening. 
 

 

  

 



 

 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE   CONTACT: Tammy Austin 

Jan. 2, 2024      Phone: 504-442-4786, E-mail: taustin@tepgr.com   

      

 
Michael J. Sawaya Named 2023 “CEO of the Year”  
Biz New Orleans Recognizes New Orleans Ernest N. Morial Convention 

 Center President and CEO with Top Honor 

 

   
 

(Click here to download photos.) 

 
NEW ORLEANS –The New Orleans Ernest N. Morial Convention Center (NOENMCC) is 

proud to announce that Michael J. Sawaya, its President and CEO, has been honored as “CEO of 

the Year” by Biz New Orleans. The publication annually recognizes the 500 most influential leaders 

in the regional business community and from that list chooses the Executives of  the Year.  

 

Sawaya’s meticulous planning and execution have yielded significant economic benefits and growth 

prospects — both immediate and long term — for the NOENMCC and the New Orleans region. 

Since 2018, he pushed forward several major advancements, from advocating for the facility’s $557 

million Capital Improvement Plan (CIP), prioritizing nationally recognized sustainability initiatives 

that lead to a LEED Gold certification, guiding the development of  a new $1 billion mixed use 

development and opening up opportunities to small, emerging and disadvantage businesses.  

https://spaces.hightail.com/space/AIFx70t40R
https://mccno.com/


 

The CIP is critical to bringing the 1983-designed facility up to modern day standards and addressing 

critical infrastructure issues like replacing a 40-acre roof. Over $180 million of  the $557 million CIP 

is complete or underway including the renovation of  all the 140 meeting rooms, corridors and public 

spaces that also incorporate elements of  New Orleans culture into the facility.   

 

 

 

Beyond the NOENMCC’s internal achievements, the new riverfront neighbor, the River District, is 

beginning to take shape. Sawaya’s collaborative approach with the River District Neighborhood 

Investors, LLC (RDNI) helped to navigate the complex approval processes. Alongside elected 

officials and city representatives, RDNI and the Convention Center celebrated the beginning of  

critical infrastructure work with a groundbreaking ceremony on November 29, 2023. Once 

complete, the new River District will be a new neighborhood and hub of  commerce and 

entertainment and be a transformative asset for the New Orleans region and the state of  Louisiana. 

 

“This recognition is a testament to Michael’s exceptional leadership, strategic vision and unwavering 

commitment to driving the Convention Center to new and greater successes which is critical to the 

economies of  both New Orleans and the State of  Louisiana,” said Jerry Reyes, President of  the 

Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority, the governing board of  the Convention 

Center. “He has been key in steering the Center through challenges like the COVID-19 pandemic 

and Hurricane Ida while shepherding our transformative $557 million improvement plan that will 

position New Orleans to be more competitive for years to come.”  

 



With clear vision and passion, Sawaya is leading the NOENMCC into a bright future, with advance 

bookings now confirmed through 2040.  

For more information about NOENMCC, please visit mccno.com. 

### 

About the New Orleans Ernest N. Morial Convention Center (NOENMCC) 
New Orleans is Built to Host! With 1.1 million square feet of  prime exhibit space on one level, all under one 
roof, NOENMCC is the sixth largest Convention Center in the United States and provides the largest single 
exhibit space in the country. NOENMCC is a 2023 IAVM Venue Excellence recipient and is consistently named 
a regional top workplace by The Times-Picayune/The New Orleans Advocate. Our recent LEED Gold 
certification makes NOENMCC the largest LEED-certified project in Louisiana and the largest convention 
center project in the U.S. certified under LEED v4.1 Operations and Maintenance, as well as the first convention 
center in the world to be awarded initial certification under LEED Gold v4.1 O+M. A leading contributor to 
the city’s robust tourism economy, NOENMCC event activity has produced $90.1 billion in economic impact 
since its 1985 opening. 

https://mccno.com/


FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
Dec. 13, 2023 

CONTACT: Jennifer Crockett 
Phone: 225.933.9306; E-mail: jcrockett@tegpr.com 

Countdown to NOLA ChristmasFest’s 10th Anniversary Opening 

NOLA ChristmasFest celebrates opening with first-ever ultimate giveaway  

To download high-res images, click here.  

To download high-res video, click here. 

NEW ORLEANS – The region’s most anticipated indoor holiday extravaganza is rolling out the 

red carpet for a first-ever ultimate giveaway leading up to the 10th anniversary of NOLA 

ChristmasFest, Dec. 21 to Dec. 30 at the New Orleans Ernest N. Morial Convention Center. One 

lucky winner, announced Dec. 20, will receive four tickets to NOLA ChristmasFest and two general 

admission tickets to the New Orleans Food and Wine Experience’s Grand Tasting at the 

Convention Center in June 2024. 

mailto:jcrockett@tegpr.com
https://tegpr.box.com/s/h4g8wgjp1shxcspd17bbtg6ib9dne7hi
https://tegpr.box.com/s/au3xtbfy7p3fenp96hkoztik25fd38ws


“The culinary celebration of the summer is the perfect pairing for the city’s favorite winter holiday 

festival. The Convention Center is excited to treat the first-ever ultimate giveaway winner to both 

NOLA ChristmasFest and New Orleans Food and Wine Experience,” said Michael J. Sawaya, 

Convention Center President and CEO. “This ultimate giveaway is just one of many anniversary 

exclusive surprises NOLA ChristmasFest has planned for this year.” 

 

Full contest details and instructions for the NOLA ChristmasFest Ultimate Giveaway are available at 

nolachristmasfest.com under the special events tab. 

 

Special Anniversary Programming: 

NOLA ChristmasFest will hold special anniversary programming every day, as part of our 10th 

anniversary celebration.  

 
 

Click here to download graphic  

 

Returning and Enhanced Favorites: 

NOLA ChristmasFest is bringing back a winter wonderland of indoor excitement and memorable 

experiences, including the popular Skating with Santa on a redesigned rink, expanded ice bocce 

lanes, almost 300,000 square feet of carnival rides for all ages, tasty holiday delights, cocktails at the 

https://nolachristmasfest.com/
https://tegpr.box.com/s/c8744hre0eemrvg4g2l91yn5avr6fbmd


Polar Pub, visits with Santa and friends, a gingerbread village, Big Freezy Ice Slides, heartwarming 

performances and Big Blast Blizzard thrill rides. 

 

Pictures with Santa, Tickets, Hours and Awareness: 

Santa is available for professional pictures with families at NOLA ChristmasFest Dec. 21 - 24. Prices 

vary by photo size and package details. View Creole Santa and Papa Noel’s photography schedule 

and find pricing information online on the NOLA ChristmasFest special events page.  

 

Tickets to NOLA ChristmasFest provide guests with a block of time to enjoy. Most days include a 

morning and an afternoon session. Each session is 4.5 hours in length, except on Christmas Day. 

Morning sessions are 11 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. and afternoon sessions are 4:30 p.m. to 9 p.m.  

 

• Dec. 21: 11 a.m. – 3:30 p.m. and 4:30 p.m. – 9 p.m. 

• Dec. 22: Skating with Santa from 9:30 a.m. to 11 a.m. SOLD OUT; general admission 

available 11 a.m. – 3:30 p.m. and 4:30 p.m. – 9 p.m. 

• Dec. 23: 11 a.m. – 3:30 p.m. and 4:30 p.m. – 9 p.m. 

• Dec. 24 – Christmas Eve: 11 a.m. – 3:30 p.m. 

• Dec. 25 – Christmas Day: 1 p.m. – 5 p.m. 

• Dec. 26 – Dec. 30: 11 a.m. – 3:30 p.m. and 4:30 p.m. – 9 p.m. 

 

Guests may purchase $25 tickets for weekdays and $30 tickets for Saturdays and Sundays. Tickets 

are sold exclusively online at Plan Your Visit – Nola Christmasfest and are valid for a single 

admission on the specific day and session selected.  

 

Reserved parking is highly recommended and can be booked in advance through ParkMobile. 

 

For guests under 18 years of age, a parent or guardian is required at all times. NOLA ChristmasFest 

2023 is a credit card-only event, including ticket purchases and onsite concessions.  

 

For more information about NOLA ChristmasFest 2023, anniversary programing and a full 

schedule of events and activities, visit nolachristmasfest.com.  

 

https://nolachristmasfest.com/special-events/
https://nolachristmasfest.com/special-events/
https://nolachristmasfest.com/plan-your-visit/
https://app.parkmobile.io/venue/new-orleans-ernest-n-morial-convention-center/events
https://nolachristmasfest.com/


About the New Orleans Ernest N. Morial Convention Center (NOENMCC) 

New Orleans is Built to Host! With 1.1 million square feet of prime exhibit space on one level, all under one 

roof, NOENMCC is the sixth largest Convention Center in the United States and provides the largest single 

exhibit space in the country. NOENMCC is a 2023 IAVM Venue Excellence recipient and is consistently 

named a regional top workplace by The Times-Picayune/The New Orleans Advocate. Our recent LEED 

Gold certification makes NOENMCC the largest LEED-certified project in Louisiana and the largest 

convention center project in the U.S. certified under LEED v4.1 Operations and Maintenance, as well as the 

first convention center in the world to be awarded initial certification under LEED Gold v4.1 O+M. A 

leading contributor to the city’s robust tourism economy, NOENMCC event activity has produced $90.1 

billion in economic impact since its 1985 opening.  



 
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE         CONTACT: Communications Department 
January 9, 2024           Phone: (504) 582-3027   E-mail: comm@mccno.com 

New Orleans Ernest N. Morial Convention Center Debuts 
 Newly Painted Utility Boxes Along Convention Center Boulevard  

Partnership with CVU NOLA Brings Color and Themed Art to Convention Center Boulevard 
 

    
 

NEW ORLEANS – Community Visions Unlimited (CVU NOLA), in partnership with the New 
Orleans Ernest N. Morial Convention Center, has unveiled four newly painted utility boxes along 
Convention Center Boulevard, each with different New Orleans-themed artwork.  
 
Seeking to add more color and art to Convention Center Boulevard as well as the Pedestrian Park, 
Convention Center representatives reached out to CVU NOLA about painting the utility boxes 
along Convention Center Boulevard. After some consultation, facility representatives and CVU 
NOLA settled on concepts which featured staples of New Orleans culture, including jazz music, 
brass instruments, the iconic streetlamp designs, and the classic riverboats that run along the 
Mississippi River. With the concepts finalized, CVU NOLA asked local artists registered with the 
organization to provide concept renderings for the art that would be painted on the boxes. 
 
The final artworks were then selected via a blind process to ensure fairness and transparency. The 
winning artists were contacted and assigned a utility box to paint. 
 

(More) 

file://P1FS/Communications/Communications/NEWS%20RELEASES/2024/January/Painted%20Traffic%20Boxes/comm@mccno.com


Convention Center Unveils Painted Utility Boxes 
Page Two of Three 
January 9, 2024 
 
 
The four utility boxes can be found at the following locations: 
•  Convention Center Blvd. and Girod St. (Riverboat painted by Linda LeBoeuf) 
•  Convention Center Blvd. and Julia St. (Shotgun Houses painted by Jessica Normington) 
•  Convention Center Blvd. and John Churchill Chase St. (Saxophone painted by Heather Mattingly) 
•  Convention Center Blvd. and Gaienne St. (Crescent Moon painted by Heather Mattingly) 
 
“These artworks not only embody the spirit of New Orleans, they also allow us to showcase the 
incredible talent of local artists and our commitment to the beatification of our city,” said Michael J. 
Sawaya, Convention Center President and CEO. “We are proud to have partnered with CVU 
NOLA to bring these creative expressions to life, transforming your every-day utility box into 
colorful symbols of our city's unique heritage.” 
 
Community Visions United was founded in 1994 and has assisted in hundreds of local beautification 
projects, including 334 utility box paintings in New Orleans, the West Bank, River Ridge, and St. 
Bernard. 
 

 
Jessica Normington, an artist with Community Visions United, paints the utility box on the 

Convention Center Boulevard/Julia Street intersection. 
 

(More) 



Convention Center Unveils Painted Utility Boxes 
Page Two of Three 
January 9, 2024 
 

 
 

A utility box concept by Linda LeBoeuf, an artist with Community Visions United.  
This artwork was painted on the utility box at the Convention Center Boulevard/Girod 

Street Intersection. 

About the New Orleans Ernest N. Morial Convention Center 
New Orleans is Built to Host! With 1.1 million square feet of prime exhibit space on one level, all 
under one roof, NOENMCC is the sixth largest Convention Center in the United States and 
provides the largest single exhibit space in the country. NOENMCC is a 2023 IAVM Venue 
Excellence recipient and is consistently named a regional top workplace by The Times-
Picayune/The New Orleans Advocate. Our recent LEED Gold certification makes NOENMCC 
the largest LEED-certified project in Louisiana and the largest convention center project in the 
U.S. certified under LEED v4.1 Operations and Maintenance, as well as the first convention 
center in the world to be awarded initial certification under LEED Gold v4.1 O+M. A leading 
contributor to the city’s robust tourism economy, NOENMCC event activity has produced $90.1 
billion in economic impact since its 1985 opening.  

 

### 

 

 

 



CONTRACTS



CONTRACTOR will provide preventative maintenance for air compressors in the Plant.

Summary:

Ingersoll-Rand Industrial US Inc.
New Orleans, LA 70123
• SEB/DBE Certification and/or Participation: No

Contractor Information:

January 1, 2024 – December 31, 2029 

Contract Term: 

Year One Contract Cost: $10,859*
Total Contract Cost: $57,652
*3% increase each year

Contract Amount:

Request for Quote – Three (3) Quotes received.

Solicitation 

AIR COMPRESSOR MAINTENANCE



PROCUREMENT OF UNIFORMS

CONTRACTOR will provide various uniforms for MCCNO employees.

Summary:

Cintas Corporation No 2
Harahan, LA 70123
• SEB/DBE Certification and/or Participation: No

Contractor Information:

January 31, 2024 – January 30, 2029

Contract Term: 

Estimated Year One Contract Cost: $130,000 
Estimated Total Contract Cost: TBD for future years depending on budget and need.

Contract Amount:

Advertised as a Procurement – One (1) Bid received 

Solicitation: 



PEST CONTROL SERVICES

CONTRACTOR will provide pest control services to the Convention Center.

Summary:

Bay Pest Control
Metairie, LA 70006
• SEB/DBE Certification and/or Participation: No

Contractor Information:

February 21, 2024 – February 20, 2029

Contract Term: 

Annual Contract Cost: $71,856
Total Contract Cost: $359,280

Contract Amount:

Advertised as Request for Proposal – Three (3) Proposals received 

Solicitation: 



MAINTENANCE FOR LINEAR PARK FOUNTAIN

CONTRACTOR will clean as well as provide water treatment and equipment maintenance for the Linear Park 
Fountain.

Summary:

Pool and Spa Center
Marrero, LA 70072
• SEB/DBE Certification and/or Participation: No

Contractor Information:

January 1, 2024 – December 31, 2029

Contract Term: 

Annual Contract Cost: $9,000
Total Contract Cost: $45,000

Contract Amount:

Request for Quote – Two (2) Quotes received

Solicitation: 



MARDI GRAS EVENT RECYCLING

CONTRACTOR will provide recycling services including bead recycling for three (3) Mardi Gras balls.

Summary:

REALCYCLE, L3C
New Orleans, LA 70115
• SEB/DBE Certification and/or Participation: Yes (100%)

Contractor Information:

January 25, 2024 – January 24, 2029

Contract Term: 

Annual Contract Cost: $6,120
Total Contract Cost: $30,600

Contract Amount:

Advertised as a Request for Proposal – Two (2) Proposals received

Solicitation: 



NOEHA AGENDA



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners 
Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority (NOEHA) 

Authority Boardroom – 900 Convention Center Blvd., New Orleans, LA 70130 
Livestream: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/4757925899580563799 

Audio Only: 1 (415) 930-5321| Access Code: 529-487-517 

AGENDA 

Wednesday, January 24, 2024 
2:00 pm. 

After the meeting is convened, the Board of Commissioners will consider the following 
items: 

I. Call to Order

II. Public Comment – The Louisiana Open Meetings Law provides the public with
the opportunity to address this Board prior to it taking any action on an agenda
item at the meeting. Members of the public can provide comment by email to
comments@mccno.com or in person. Email comments will be read aloud up to
two (2) minutes each. People wishing to speak in person must fill out a speaker
card and submit it to staff at the meeting.  Speakers will be allowed 2 minutes to
make comments.

III. Approval of NOEHA Board Meeting Minutes of December 13, 2023

IV. Contract
A. Procurement of Kitchen Equipment

V. Construction Manager at Risk Project
A. Consider Construction Manager at Risk GMP Amendment – Stage 1 Phase

I and II

VI. Committee Reports (non-consent)
A. Finance & Audit Committee

1. Financial Reports – November 2023
2. Set Aside Report FY 2024
3. Annual Anticipated Solicitations FY 2024 (2019.5)

VII. Convention Center President’s Report

VIII. Other Business

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/4757925899580563799
mailto:comments@mccno.com


IX. Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting: Wednesday, February 28, 2024

X. Motion to Adjourn



NOEHA MEETING 
MINUTES



 MEETING MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
ERNEST N. MORIAL NEW ORLEANS EXHIBITION HALL AUTHORITY 

A Meeting of Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority was held on 
Wednesday, December 13, 2023. 

President Reyes called the meeting to order at 2:29 p.m. and asked for a roll 
call. The results were as follows: 

Geri Broussard Present 
Stephen Caputo Present 
Edgar Chase, IV Present 
David Ellis  Present 
Ronald Guidry Present 
Robert Hammond Present 
Don Hubbard Absent 
Eddie Jacobs Present 
Ralph Mahana Present 
Jerry Reyes  Present 
Melvin J. Rodrigue Absent 
Camille Whitworth Present 
Eric Wright  Present 

The total number present at roll call was eleven (11). 

President Reyes asked for public comment emails of agenda items. There were 
none. 

President Reyes requested a motion to approve the NOEHA Board Meeting 
Minutes of November 15, 2023. Commissioner Broussard moved approval, 
seconded by Commissioner Whitworth. Motion approved.  

Commissioner Guidry moved approval of Resolution 2023.10 The Louisiana 
Compliance Questionnaire for Audit Engagement. Motion seconded by 
Commissioner Mahana.  Motion approved. 

Alita Caparotta presented the Financial Reports – October 2023 and Contracts 
Executed – Resolution 2023.7.  Commissioner Hammond moved approval. 
Motion seconded by Commissioner Broussard. Motion approved. 

Commissioner Broussard moved approval to go into executive session at 
2:51p.m. to discuss: (A) Pending Litigation pursuant to La. R.S. 42:17(A)(2): (1) 
Warehouse Café Properties, L.L.C., et al. v. the Ernest N. Morial Convention 



Center, No. 2023-13248, Civil District Court, Parish of Orleans, State of Louisiana; 
Motion seconded by Commissioner Mahana. Motion approved. 

Board, except for Commissioner Whitworth, returned from executive session at 
3:07 p.m. 

Michael Sawaya gave the Convention Center President’s report. 

There was no Other Business to come before the board. 

Commissioner Chase exited the meeting at 3:23 p.m. 

President Reyes asked for a motion to adjourn. Commissioner Broussard moved 
adjournment, seconded by Commissioner Hammond. Motion approved and 
the meeting adjourned at 3:24 p.m. 

ATTEST:   ____________________________________________ 
 CAMILLE WHITWORTH, SECRETARY 

:rsa 



CONTRACT



PROCUREMENT OF KITCHEN EQUIPMENT
Summary:

Approval sought to purchase various kitchen equipment and accessories from the lowest responsible and 
responsive bidder or bidders through the process outlined in the Public Bid Law and within Board-approved 
budget of $150,000. Report of items purchased to be presented at February Board meeting. 

Total Budget: $150,000

Contract Amount: 

Advertised as a Procurement

Solicitation: 



FINANCE & 
AUDIT 

COMMITTEE 
REPORT



ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 2023 2022
1 Current assets:
2 Cash 13,712,703$          20,465,197$             
3 Investments 31,713,991            25,673,020               
4 Accounts receivable, net 8,216,529              5,163,028                 
5 Interest receivable 1,123,092              387,219                    
6 Lease receivable 1,296,480              1,273,893                 
7 Prepaid expenses and other assets 2,476,511              1,651,745                 
8 Total current assets 58,539,306            54,614,102               

9 Designated and restricted assets:
10 Cash, restricted primarily for construction and debt service 5,385,525              5,381,340                 
11 Cash, restricted to satisfy Cooperative Endeavor Agreements 7,370,865              7,139,836                 
12 Investments, designated by Board for future specified use 35,600,000            35,600,000               
13 Investments, restricted to satisfy Cooperative Endeavor Agreements 97,621,320            78,749,693               
14 Investments, restricted primarily for debt services 106,825,582          5,197,447                 
15 Interest Receivable 518,235                 15,713                      
16 Taxes receivable 22,413,805            19,286,560               

17 Total designated and restricted assets 275,735,332          151,370,589             

18 Long-term assets:

19 Lease receivable, less current portion 3,790,596              4,957,380                 

20 Right to use leased assets and subscriptions, net of amortization 519,295                 747,448                    
21 Property, buildings and equipment, net 409,215,159          380,265,625             
22 Total long-term assets 413,525,050          385,970,453             

23 Total assets 747,799,688$        591,955,144$           
24 Deferred outflows of resources
25 Unamortized loss on bond refinancing -                             738,406                    
26 Total assets and deferred outflows of resources 747,799,688$        592,693,550$           

27 LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION
28 Current liabilities (payable from current assets):
29 Accounts payable 3,587,708$            2,449,969$               
30 Other payables 6,077,301              2,512,317$               
31 Unearned revenue 6,140,221              6,259,961$               
32 Current portion of lease and subscrtption obligations 61,514                   300,424$                  
33 Compensated absences, current portion 761,998                 638,281$                  
34 Total unrestricted current liabilities 16,628,742            12,160,953               

35 Current liabilities (payable from restricted assets):
36 Other Liabilities 78,199                   80,583                      
37 Current portion of accrued bond interest 2,610,390              505,859                    
38 Current portion of bonds payable and other long term liabilities 4,830,000              4,605,000                 

39 Total restricted current liabilities 7,518,589              5,191,442                 

40 Total current liabilities 24,147,331            17,352,395               

41 Long-term liabilities:
42 Compensated absences, less current portion 543,553                 487,744                    
43 Bonds payable and other long term liabilities, less current portion, net 144,969,928          24,492,942               
44 Lease  and subscriptions obligations, less current portion 4,064                     166,690                    
45 Unearned revenue, less current portion 1,718,297              1,649,362                 
46 Lease deposits 2,053,073              2,053,073                 
47 Total long-term liabilities 149,288,915          28,849,810               

48 Total liabilities 173,436,246          46,202,205               

49 Deferred inflows of resources
50 Unamortized gain on bond refinancing 2,311,757              4,030,392                 
51 Leases 4,982,151              6,213,211                 
52 Total deferred inflows of resources 7,293,908              10,243,603               

53 Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources 180,730,154          56,445,809               

54 Net position:
55 Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 259,415,231          351,906,089             
56 Restricted primarily for debt service, construction, and CEA 237,446,743          115,184,147             
57 Unrestricted 70,207,560            69,157,505               

58 Total net position 567,069,534          536,247,741             

59 Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources,  and net position 747,799,688$        592,693,550$           

ERNEST N. MORIAL
NEW ORLEANS EXHIBITION HALL AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
NOVEMBER, 2023 and 2022



 

 

 

 Prior Percent Budget Variance Percent
Month to Date Year to Date Year to Date Variance Variance Year to Date To Actual YTD Variance

1 Operating revenues:
2 2,681,302$     27,165,358$         26,724,153$              441,205$        1.65% 26,167,316$     998,042$         3.81%
3 545,249          6,165,101             5,905,447                  259,654          4.40% 6,358,697         (193,596)          -3.04%
4 Other:   
5 47,338            418,174                395,533                     22,641            5.72% 420,885            (2,711)              -0.64%
6 241,752          1,626,377             494,284                     1,132,093       229.04% 1,627,715         (1,338)              -0.08%
7 8,410              223,122                511,786                     (288,664)         -56.40% 193,182            29,940             15.50%

8 Total operating revenues 3,524,051       35,598,132           34,031,203                1,566,929       4.60% 34,767,795       830,337           2.39%

9 Operating expenses:
10 1,127,872       11,703,013           8,498,441                  (3,204,572)      -37.71% 12,642,054       939,041           7.43%
11 349,280          3,653,531             3,215,553                  (437,978)         -13.62% 3,624,576         (28,955)            -0.80%
12 New Orleans & Co. -                      358,291                479,545                     121,254          25.29% 442,793            84,502             19.08%
13 209,676          2,192,305             1,981,820                  (210,485)         -10.62% 2,177,591         (14,714)            -0.68%
14 53,854            750,295                697,776                     (52,519)           -7.53% 1,002,699         252,404           25.17%
15 2,144,661       23,746,495           23,320,428                (426,066)         -1.83% 24,837,085       1,090,590        4.39%
16 482,451          5,005,782             4,477,729                  (528,053)         -11.79% 5,368,883         363,101           6.76%
17 272,657          3,185,613             2,567,692                  (617,921)         -24.07% 3,239,559         53,946             1.67%
18 452,130          4,307,810             3,819,331                  (488,479)         -12.79% 5,150,317         842,507           16.36%
19 40,087            404,724                404,185                     (539)                -0.13% 411,581            6,857               1.67%

20 Total operating expenses 5,132,668       55,307,859           49,462,500                (5,845,358)      -11.82% 58,897,138       3,589,279        6.09%
21 Income (Loss) from operations before depreciation

and non-capital, one-time projects (1,608,617)      (19,709,727)          (15,431,297)               (4,278,430)      -27.73% (24,129,343)      4,419,616        18.32%

22 Non-capital, one-time projects 172,950          515,125                1,892,902                  1,377,777       72.79% 582,898            67,773             11.63%
23 Depreciation and amortization 1,947,968       22,031,473           21,755,142                (276,331)         -1.27% 22,061,134       29,661             0.13%

24 Income (Loss) before nonoperating
revenues (expenses) and capital contributions (3,729,535)      (42,256,325)          (39,079,341)               (3,176,984)      -8.13% (46,773,375)      4,517,050        9.66%

25 Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
26 Tax revenues  5,052,025       58,912,362           55,761,643                3,150,719       5.65% 59,887,002       (974,640)          -1.63%
27 Investment income/(expenses) 1,918,746       10,673,828           (654,206)                    11,328,034     1731.57% 6,466,616         4,207,212        65.06%
28 Interest expense  (434,630)         (3,594,412)            (1,237,489)                 (2,356,923)      -190.46% (3,544,552)        (49,860)            -1.41%

29 Insurance proceeds -                      7,571                    -                                7,571              0.00% 7,571                0.00%
30 Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 6,536,141       65,999,349           53,703,766                12,295,583     22.90% 62,816,637       3,182,712        5.07% 
31 Increase (Decrease)  in net position 2,806,606$     23,743,024$         14,624,426$              9,118,599$     62.35% 16,043,262$     7,699,762$      47.99%
32 Net position:
33 Balance, beginning of year 543,319,396         521,288,819              543,319,396     
34 Change in accounting principle 7,114                    334,497                     

543,326,510         521,623,316              
35 Balance, end of year 567,069,534$       536,247,741$            9,118,599$     559,362,658$    7,706,876$      

Technology services
The UPS Store

Sales and marketing

Event services
Food services
Building operations
Public safety
Production services

General and administrative

ERNEST N. MORIAL
NEW ORLEANS EXHIBITION HALL AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING NOVEMBER 2023 AND NOVEMBER 2022

2023 ACTUALS 2022 - AUDITED 2023 REVISED BUDGET

User fees
Food Service Commissions and Fees

The UPS Store
Rental
Miscellaneous



2023 2022
1 Cash flows from operating activities:
2 Cash received from user fees 26,317,665$                                       27,231,061$                  
3 Cash received from other sources 7,556,496                                           7,147,569                     
4 Cash paid to employees and for related expenses (30,122,896)                                       (27,525,229)                  
5 Cash paid to suppliers (25,162,387)                                       (23,946,037)                  

6 Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (21,411,122)                                       (17,092,636)                  

7 Undesignated Expansion Cash and Investments
8 Cash received from taxes 58,557,581                                         53,009,875                    
9 Distributions to Government Agencies (83,819)                                              (166,181)                       

10 Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 58,473,762                                         52,843,694                    

11 Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
12 Acquisition and construction of capital assets (49,819,932)                                       (17,969,094)                  
13 Repayment of bonds and long term liabilities (4,605,000)                                         (52,725,000)                  
14 Interest paid (2,889,733)                                         (2,493,003)                    
15 Insurance proceeds 7,571                                                 -                                    
16 Cash paid for bond issuance costs (708,807)                                            (330,116)                       
17 Proceeds from 2023 bond issue 118,401,352                                       47,317,179                    

18 Net cash used in capital and related financing activities 60,385,451                                         (26,200,034)                  

19 Cash flows from investing activities:
20 Purchases of investment securities (615,489,706)                                     (219,950,823)                
21 Investment sales and maturities 509,436,752                                       215,117,879                  
22 Lease deposits -                                                         2,053,073                     
23 Interest payments received 7,890,409                                           1,476,676                     

24 Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (98,162,545)                                       (1,303,195)                    

25 Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (714,455)                                            8,247,829                     

26 Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 27,183,547                                         24,738,544                    

27 Cash and cash equivalents at month end 26,469,093$                                       32,986,373$                  

28 Reconciliation of loss from operations to net
29 Cash used in operating activities:                                                   
30 Loss from operations (42,256,325)$                                     (39,079,341)$                
31 Adjustments to reconcile loss from operations to net -                                    
32 Cash used in operating activities: -                                    
33 Depreciation 22,031,473                                         21,755,142                    

34 Increase and decrease in:
35 Accounts receivable (2,176,397)                                         (2,113,372)                    
36 Prepaid and other assets (1,090,250)                                         (138,445)                       
37 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,627,951                                           22,579                          
38 Unearned revenue 452,426                                              2,460,800                     

39 Net cash used in operating activities (21,411,122)$                                     (17,092,637)$                

40 Reconciliation to Statements of Net Position

41 Cash - current assets 13,712,703$                                       20,465,197                    
42 Cash, restricted primarily for construction and debt service 5,385,525                                           5,381,340                     
43 Cash, restricted to satisfy Cooperative Endeavor Agreements 7,370,865                                           7,139,836                     

44 Total cash 26,469,093$                                       32,986,373$                  

ERNEST N. MORIAL
NEW ORLEANS EXHIBITION HALL AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS  
FOR THE PERIODS ENDING NOVEMBER 2023 AND  NOVEMBER 2022



AUTHORITY TAX COLLECTIONS 
2019-2023 

Revised Annual Budget = $66,548,270

 $-

 $10,000,000.00

 $20,000,000.00

 $30,000,000.00

 $40,000,000.00

 $50,000,000.00

 $60,000,000.00

 $70,000,000.00

YTD 2019 YTD 2020 YTD 2021 YTD 2022 YTD 2023

November Tax Collections

Hotel Hotel Occ/F&B Svc Cont/Tour RTA State Econ



2019 YTD Rev/Par = $134.35; 2020 YTD Rev/Par = $57.06; 2021 YTD Rev/Par = $69.60; 2022 YTD Rev/Par = $122.93; 2023 YTD Rev/Par = $121.86 

NOVEMBER HOTEL STATISTICS

 $100

 $110

 $120

 $130

 $140

 $150

 $160

 $170

 $180

 $190

 $200

 $210

 $220

 $230

 $240

 $250
Monthly   ADR

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

 $100

 $110

 $120

 $130

 $140

 $150

 $160

 $170

 $180

 $190

 $200

 $210

 $220

 $230

 $240

 $250
Year to Date ADR

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%

Monthly Hotel Occ 
%

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%

Year to Date Hotel 
Occ %

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN – NOVEMBER 30, 2023

Project Description Status  Project 
Budget 

 Obligations to Date 
(thru 11/30/23) 

 Actuals to 
Date (thu 
11/30/23) 

 Remaining 
Obligations 

Year To date Actuals 
(November)

2023 Revised 
Budget

11288 Research and Development  $      9,766,003  $              6,451,581  $      2,571,028  $      3,880,553  $                       193,091 3,000,000$      
8131 Development Site Preparation  $    26,000,000  $              3,092,889  $      3,092,889  $                   -  $                    1,943,291 25,648,507$    

SUB TOTAL       35,766,003                 9,544,470         5,663,917         3,880,553                        2,136,382      28,648,507 

Construction - Internal
7077 Digital Directional Signage  $      3,000,000  $              2,247,706  $      2,166,842  $          80,864  $                                -   100,000$        
8245 Annual Capital Projects  $    40,000,000  $            27,019,228  $    24,165,590  $      2,853,638  $                    1,439,633 2,780,126$      

SUB TOTAL       43,000,000                29,266,934       26,332,432         2,934,502                        1,439,633        2,880,126 

Construction - CMAR
7074 Roof Replacement  $    47,712,352  $            30,272,957  $    30,006,350  $         266,607  $                   27,210,329  $   30,000,000 
8527 Stage 1 (Meeting Rooms, Lobbies 

& Prefunction Areas)  $  109,198,538  $            22,397,285  $    22,047,051  $         350,234  $                   15,853,381  $   25,000,000 

13909 Stage 2 (Immersive Interventions 
and Multi-purpose space)  $  205,999,071  $              5,864,064  $      5,864,064  $                   -  $                       649,104  $     3,500,000 

SUB TOTAL      362,909,961               58,534,306       57,917,465            616,841                      43,712,814      58,500,000 

8528 Data Center  $              5,082,949  $      5,095,078  $                   -  $                         35,731 
8528 Infrastructure Access Control  $              1,179,264  $      1,128,613  $          50,652  $                       633,318 
8528 Infrastructure Fiber  $              9,744,694  $      9,736,036  $            8,657  $                    1,115,171 
8528 Infrastructure WiFi  $                   95,780  $          95,779  $                   -  $                         72,694 
8528 Infrastructure Surveillance Solution

 $              2,822,927  $      2,822,927  $                   -  $                                  - 

SUB TOTAL       27,600,000               18,925,613       18,878,433             59,309                       1,856,913        8,600,000 

8247 Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit Completed  $      8,002,417  $              8,002,417  $      8,002,417  $                   -  $                                -   -$               
7937 Speak Easys Completed  $      1,900,000  $              1,900,000  $      1,884,461  $          15,539  $                                -   16,045$          
8246 Linear Park & Transportation 

Center
Completed

 $    64,372,620  $            64,372,620  $    64,347,620  $          25,000  $                                -   
25,000$          

7050 Morial Memorial Completed  $      1,561,844  $              1,561,844  $      1,561,844  $                   -  $                                -   -$               
7879 Restrooms Completed  $    11,887,155  $            10,198,678  $    10,182,515  $          16,163  $                                -   16,163$          

SUB TOTAL       87,724,036               86,035,559       85,978,857             56,702                                     -            57,208 

GRAND TOTAL  $  557,000,000  $           202,306,882  $  194,771,103  $      7,547,907  $                   49,145,742  $   98,685,841 

Design & Administration

Closeout/Completed

IT Upgrades


Budget Presentation - Own title

		Auto+Hide+Values										Hide				Hide

				Ernest N. Morial 

				New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority 

				Capital Project Delivery Statement

				November 30, 2023

								Project Description		Status		Original Project Budget		Project Budget				Obligations to Date (thru 11/30/23)		Actuals to Date (thu 11/30/23)		Remaining Obligations		Year To date Actuals (November)		2023 Revised Budget						Actuals to Date (thu 6/30/23)		Remaining Obligations		YTD (June)



				Design & Administration

						11288		Research and Development				$   9,675,964		$   9,766,003		**		$   6,451,581		$   2,571,028		$   3,880,553		$   193,091		$   3,000,000						$   2,571,028		$   3,880,553		$   2,764,119

						8131		Development Site Preparation				26,000,000		$   26,000,000				$   3,092,889		$   3,092,889		$   -		$   1,943,291		$   25,648,507						$   3,092,889		$   - 0		$   5,036,180

								SUB TOTAL				35,675,964		35,766,003				9,544,470		5,663,917		3,880,553		2,136,382		28,648,507						5,663,917		3,880,553		7,800,299

																																-		-		-

				Construction - Internal																												-		-		-

						7077		Digital Directional Signage				$   3,000,000		$   3,000,000				$   2,247,706		$   2,166,842		$   80,864		$   - 0		$   100,000						$   2,166,842		$   80,864		$   2,166,842

						8245		Annual Capital Projects

Alyssa Rambeau: Alyssa Rambeau:
includes any amounts reported as "vertical transp" in Prior years. 				40,000,000		$   40,000,000		***		$   27,019,228		$   24,165,590		$   2,853,638		$   1,439,633		$   2,780,126

Sarah Bradbury: Sarah Bradbury:
2021R ACP - proposed budget				$   217,500		$   24,383,090		$   2,636,138		$   25,822,723

								SUB TOTAL				43,000,000		43,000,000				29,266,934		26,332,432		2,934,502		1,439,633		2,880,126



				Construction - CMAR

						7074		Roof Replacement				39,000,000		$   47,712,352				$   30,272,957		$   30,006,350		$   266,607		$   27,210,329		$   30,000,000				$   2,481,635		$   32,487,985		$   (2,215,028)		$   59,698,314

						8527		Stage 1 (Meeting Rooms, Lobbies & Prefunction Areas)				100,000,000		$   109,198,538				$   22,397,285		$   22,047,051		$   350,234		$   15,853,381		$   25,000,000				$   127,035		$   22,174,086		$   223,199		$   38,027,467

						13909		Stage 2 (Immersive Interventions and Multi-purpose space)				224,000,000		$   205,999,071				$   5,864,064		$   5,864,064		$   -		$   649,104		$   3,500,000						$   5,864,064		$   - 0		$   6,513,168

								SUB TOTAL				363,000,000		362,909,961				58,534,306		57,917,465		616,841		43,712,814		58,500,000						57,917,465		616,841		101,630,279



				IT Upgrades

						8528		Data Center										$   5,082,949		$   5,095,078		$   -		$   35,731

						8528		Infrastructure Access Control										$   1,179,264		$   1,128,613		$   50,652		$   633,318

						8528		Infrastructure Fiber										$   9,744,694		$   9,736,036		$   8,657		$   1,115,171

						8528		Infrastructure WiFi										$   95,780		$   95,779		$   -		$   72,694

						8528		Infrastructure Surveillance Solution										$   2,822,927		$   2,822,927		$   -		$   -

								SUB TOTAL				27,600,000		27,600,000				18,925,613		18,878,433		59,309		1,856,913		8,600,000

																																-		-		-

				Closeout/Completed																												-		-		-

						8247		Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit		Completed		$   8,002,417		$   8,002,417				$   8,002,417		$   8,002,417		$   -		$   - 0		$   - 0						$   8,002,417		$   - 0		$   8,002,417

						7937		Speak Easys		Completed		1,900,000		$   1,900,000				$   1,900,000		$   1,884,461		$   15,539		$   - 0		$   16,045						$   1,884,461		$   15,539		$   1,884,461

						8246		Linear Park & Transportation Center		Completed		64,372,620		$   64,372,620				$   64,372,620		$   64,347,620		$   25,000		$   - 0		$   25,000						$   64,347,620		$   25,000		$   64,347,620

						7050		Morial Memorial		Completed		1,561,844		$   1,561,844				$   1,561,844		$   1,561,844		$   -		$   - 0		$   - 0						$   1,561,844		$   - 0		$   1,561,844

						7879		Restrooms		Completed		11,887,155		$   11,887,155				$   10,198,678		$   10,182,515		$   16,163		$   - 0		$   16,163						$   10,182,515		$   16,163		$   10,182,515

								SUB TOTAL				87,724,036		87,724,036				86,035,559		85,978,857		56,702		-		57,208						85,978,857		56,702		85,978,857

																																-		-		-

								GRAND TOTAL				$   557,000,000		$   557,000,000				$   202,306,882		$   194,771,103		$   7,547,907		$   49,145,742		$   98,685,841						$   194,771,103		$   7,535,779		$   243,916,844



		hide		*				Will be updated upon execution of future (competitively bid) executed contracts.

		hide		**				Research and Development - Populous expenses will be allocated to Roof, Stage 1, and Stage 2										Mius ACP		$   (24,165,590)				$   (1,439,633)

		hide		***				Annual Capital Projects										Add back the R&D activity that was removed due to realloc		$   - 0				$   (2,450,607)

		hide						Back of House HVAC Replacement						$   570,000				Minus the '21 and '22 activity realloc						$   2,487,425

		hide						Atrium Refresh						$   125,000

		hide						Ice machine replacement						$   150,000						$   170,605,513				$   47,742,927

		hide						Elevator 7 Modifications						$   430,000				Total per GL (Manually added)		$   170,605,517				$   50,789,758

		hide						Exhibit Hall & Dock Doors Replacement						$   107,000						$   (4)				$   (3,046,831)

		hide						Air Handler Unit Replacement						$   587,000

		hide						Escalator Handrails						$   50,000

Chris Bundick: Chris Bundick:
was originally $100k; Materials expected in 2022 and half of the labor in 2022 ($50k) and half in 2023 ($50k)												

Sarah Bradbury: Sarah Bradbury:
2021R ACP - proposed budget		ACP per GL		$   1,263,133

		hide						Convenience Store Replacement						$   150,000								Diff.		$   (176,500)

		hide						Man lift						$   60,000

		hide						T-20 Scrubber						$   70,000

		hide						Mobile Green Rooms						$   175,000

		hide						Flatbed printer purchase for Print Shop						$   73,000

		hide						Router redundancy						$   60,000

		hide						Unanticipated						$   260,700

		hide						Total Annual Capital Projects						$   2,867,700





Project Definitions

		Auto+Hide

				Linear Park & Transportation Center

				Morial Memorial

				Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit

				Restrooms

				I-Coves 

				Digital Directional Signage

				IT Upgrades

				Annual Capital Projects

Alyssa Rambeau: Alyssa Rambeau:
includes any amounts reported as "vertical transp" in Prior years. 

				Roof Replacement

				Stage 1 (Meeting Rooms, Lobbies & Prefunction Areas

				Stage 2 (Immersive Interventions and Multi-purpose space)

				Master Developer

				Research and Administraion

				Site Development

				Henderson Entrance

				First Floor Public Areas

				Parking Garage





Table

		Auto+Hide

				Event Code		Old project code		Project		Sub Project		Contract #		Vendor		Project to Date		Contract Total		Total Obligated Costs		draw schedule 2021		draw schedule 2022		draw schedule 2023		Contract		Proj Name		Proj #-Name		Column1

				7050				Morial Memorial				NC		Various		$   1,561,844				$   1,561,844								NC Various		Morial Memorial		7050-Morial Memorial

				7074				Roof Replacement				C-1576		EDR Design		$   1,784,219		$   2,050,827.00		$   2,050,827				$   915,182				C-1576 EDR Design		Roof Replacement		7074-Roof Replacement

				7074				Roof Replacement				C-1439		RoofTech Consultant		$   14,924				$   14,924								C-1439 RoofTech Consultant		Roof Replacement		7074-Roof Replacement

				7074				Roof Replacement				C-1622		Star Auto Glass		$   153,460		$   153,459.77

Sarah Bradbury: Sarah Bradbury:
Remainder of contract was charged elsewhere. Corrected by j vigo 12/9/21
		$   153,460								C-1622 Star Auto Glass		Roof Replacement		7074-Roof Replacement

				7074				Roof Replacement				NC		Various		$   28,053,746				$   28,053,746								NC Various		Roof Replacement		7074-Roof Replacement

																				$   - 0								 				-

				7077				Digital Directional Signage				C-1641		Outfront Media		$   572,511		$   572,511.00		$   572,511								C-1641 Outfront Media		Digital Directional Signage		7077-Digital Directional Signage

				7077				Digital Directional Signage				C-1456		Four Winds		$   1,571,360		$   1,652,224.35

Sarah Bradbury: Sarah Bradbury:
j vigo updated 10/21/21
Will be adjusted once we get new paperwork for years 4 & 5 of software j vigo co 5 $16,592.45
		$   1,652,224								C-1456 Four Winds		Digital Directional Signage		7077-Digital Directional Signage

				7077				Digital Directional Signage				NC		Various		$   22,971				$   22,971								NC Various		Digital Directional Signage		7077-Digital Directional Signage

				7879				Restroom Improvements				C-1489		Landis		$   9,052,014		$   9,052,014.41		$   9,052,014								C-1489 Landis		Restroom Improvements		7879-Restroom Improvements

				7879				Restroom Improvements				C-1423		Manning		$   990,144		$   1,006,307.54		$   1,006,308								C-1423 Manning		Restroom Improvements		7879-Restroom Improvements

				7879				Restroom Improvements				C-1104		Foxcor		$   41,545				$   41,545								C-1104 Foxcor		Restroom Improvements		7879-Restroom Improvements

				7879				Restroom Improvements				NC		Various		$   98,811				$   98,811								NC Various		Restroom Improvements		7879-Restroom Improvements

				7937				Speak Easys				C-1638		Landis		1,769,783.29		$   1,785,828.29		$   1,785,828								C-1638 Landis		I-Coves		7937-I-Coves

				7937				Speak Easys				C-1422		Manning		67,564.00		$   67,000.00		$   67,564								C-1422 Manning		I-Coves		7937-I-Coves

				7937				Speak Easys				NC		Various		$   47,114				$   47,114								NC Various		I-Coves		7937-I-Coves

				8131				Site Preparation				C-1109		Leaff		$   39,066		$   39,066.00		$   39,066								C-1109 Leaff		Site Preparation		8131-Site Preparation

				8131				Site Preparation				C-1053		Leaff		$   6,620		$   6,620.00		$   6,620								C-1053 Leaff		Site Preparation		8131-Site Preparation

				8131				Research & Administration				C-1730		ATG USA		$   86,900		$   86,900.00		$   86,900								C-1730 ATG USA		Research & Admin		8131-Research & Admin

				8131				Research & Administration				C-1751		Mcenery Company		$   2,500		$   2,500.00		$   2,500								C-1751 Mcenery Company		Research & Admin		8131-Research & Admin

				8131								C-1564		terracon		$   2,741,396		$   194,605.00		$   2,741,396								C-1564 terracon				8131-

				8131				Site Preparation				NC		Various		$   143,425				$   143,425								NC Various		Site Preparation		8131-Site Preparation

				8131				Site Preparation				C-1138		Cardno		$   72,982.00		$   72,952.00		$   72,982								C-1138 Cardno		Site Preparation		8131-Site Preparation

				8131				Site Preparation				C-145-3								$   - 0								C-145-3 				8131-

				8245				ACP								$   24,148,869		25,648,116

Sarah Bradbury: Sarah Bradbury:
Previous year spend + 2022 budget =2020 10996506 2021 6230110 2022 budget 5553800
		$   25,648,116								 		ACP		8245-ACP

				8245		14106		pre 557 meeting rooms				C-1494		MainStage Theatrical Supply		$   304,769		$   304,769.00		$   304,769								C-1494 MainStage Theatrical Supply				8245-		pre 557 meeting rooms

				8245		14106		pre 557 meeting rooms				C-1520		Fowaard Thinking Design		$   98,470		$   98,470.00		$   98,470								C-1520 Fowaard Thinking Design				8245-		pre 557 meeting rooms

				8245		14106		pre 557 meeting rooms				C-1572		PXS, Inc 		$   889,632		$   883,970.00		$   889,632								C-1572 PXS, Inc 				8245-		pre 557 meeting rooms

				8245		14106		pre 557 meeting rooms				State		CDW Direct LLC		$   64,876		$   - 0		$   64,876								State CDW Direct LLC				8245-		pre 557 meeting rooms

				8245		14106		pre 557 meeting rooms				NC				$   13,365		$   - 0		$   13,365								NC 				8245-		pre 557 meeting rooms

				8246				Linear Park				C-1104		Foxcor		840,099		840,099

Sarah Bradbury: Sarah Bradbury:
Contract was $1m, but closed out for less		$   840,099								C-1104 Foxcor		Linear Park		8246-Linear Park

				8246				Linear Park				C-1103		Manning		6,912,128		6,912,128

Sarah Bradbury: Sarah Bradbury:
Contract was $5,331,101; Actuals were higher so adjusted number		$   6,912,128								C-1103 Manning		Linear Park		8246-Linear Park

				8246				Linear Park				C-1391		Landis		51,852,966		51,852,966		$   51,852,966								C-1391 Landis		Linear Park		8246-Linear Park

				8246				Linear Park				C-1506		Entergy		253,966		253,966		$   253,966								C-1506 Entergy		Linear Park		8246-Linear Park

				8246				Linear Park				C-1513		Entergy		-		-		$   - 0								C-1513 Entergy		Linear Park		8246-Linear Park

				8246				Linear Park				C-1447		The Beta Group		139,720		139,720

Sarah Bradbury: Sarah Bradbury:
Contract has been completed without spending full amount (orig contract $158,590)		$   139,720								C-1447 The Beta Group		Linear Park		8246-Linear Park

				8246				Linear Park				C-1532		Arts Council of NO		585,000		610,000

John Vigo: John Vigo:
Contract amount was showing $630,000. Changed to $610,000 after amendment 1.		$   610,000								C-1532 Arts Council of NO		Linear Park		8246-Linear Park

				8246				Linear Park				NC		Various		3,761,834				$   3,761,834								NC Various		Linear Park		8246-Linear Park

				8246				Linear Park				C-1606		The Beta Group		1,907				$   1,907								C-1606 The Beta Group		Linear Park		8246-Linear Park

				8247				Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit				C-1639		Frishhertz		$   7,454,590		$   7,454,590.00		$   7,454,590								C-1639 Frishhertz		Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit		8247-Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit

				8247				Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit				C-1503		Moses		$   385,000		$   385,000.00		$   385,000								C-1503 Moses		Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit		8247-Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit

				8247				Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit				NC		Various		$   65,227				$   65,227								NC Various		Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit		8247-Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit

				8247				Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit				C-1721		CDW Services		$   97,600		$   97,600.00		$   97,600								C-1721 CDW Services		Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit		8247-Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit

				8527				Stage 1 meeting rooms				C-1717(MEP)		Moses		$   100,000		$   100,000.00		$   100,000								C-1717(MEP) Moses		Stage 1		8527-Stage 1

				8527				Stage 1 meeting rooms				C-1484		Populous Architects		$   91,500		$   91,500.00		$   91,500								C-1484 Populous Architects				8527-

				8527				Stage 1 meeting rooms				C-1728		Howe Engineers		$   6,500		$   6,500.00		$   6,500								C-1728 Howe Engineers				8527-

				8527				Stage 1 meeting rooms				NC		Various		$   1,239,942				$   1,239,942								NC Various		Stage 1		8527-Stage 1

				8527				Stage 1 meeting rooms				C-1735		(NANO Stage 1 Architect of Record)		$   4,469,801		$   6,191,148.00		$   6,191,148								C-1735 (NANO Stage 1 Architect of Record)		Stage 1		8527-Stage 1

				8527				Stage 1 meeting rooms				C-1744S1P3				$   9,174,295.55				$   9,174,296								C-1744S1P3 		Stage 1		8527-Stage 1

				8527				Stage 1 meeting rooms				C-1773S1P3				$   860,165.61				$   860,166								C-1773S1P3 				8527-

				8527				Stage 1 meeting rooms				C-1744S1P1-2				$   4,312,714.63				$   4,312,715								C-1744S1P1-2 				8527-

				8527				Stage 1 meeting rooms				C-1773S1P1-2				$   421,019.96				$   421,020								C-1773S1P1-2 				8527-

				8527				Stage 1 meeting rooms												$   - 0								 				8527-

				8528				IT Upgrades		Retrofit Floorbox System		C-1658		Synergy		$   211,408		$   198,800.00		$   211,408		$   - 0						C-1658 Synergy		IT Upgrades		8528-IT Upgrades

				8528				IT Upgrades		Furnish & Install Low Voltage Fiber Plant		C-1749		Frischhertz		$   9,466,336		$   9,351,000.00		$   9,466,336		$   3,118,572		$   5,242,484		$   453,578		C-1749 Frischhertz		IT Upgrades		8528-IT Upgrades

				8528				IT Upgrades		Video Surveillance (2) /Full Building		C-1690		RAE Security		$   2,454,192		$   2,434,825.44

John Vigo: John Vigo:
10/21/21 board book July 2021 total contract and CO's 2,521,938. signed co and contract = 2,434,825.44
		

Sarah Bradbury: Sarah Bradbury:
Previous year spend + 2022 budget =2020 10996506 2021 6230110 2022 budget 5553800
		$   2,454,192		$   88,028		$   (88,028)				C-1690 RAE Security		IT Upgrades		8528-IT Upgrades

				8528				IT Upgrades		Video Surveillance (1)/Linear Park		C-1698		RAE Security		$   248,100		$   248,100.01		$   248,100								C-1698 RAE Security		IT Upgrades		8528-IT Upgrades

				8528				IT Upgrades				C-1832		Zbeta		$   690,770		$   725,000.00		$   725,000								C-1832 Zbeta				8528-

				8528				IT Upgrades				C-1832-1		Zbeta		$   9,283				$   - 0								C-1832-1 Zbeta				8528-

				8528				IT Upgrades				C-1756		Zbeta		$   24,000		$   24,000.00		$   24,000		$   - 0						C-1756 Zbeta				8528-

				8528				IT Upgrades		state		NC		Various		$   5,301,681				$   5,301,681								NC Various		IT Upgrades		8528-IT Upgrades

				8528				IT Upgrades				NC		Various		$   472,665		$   481,322.77		$   481,323								NC Various		IT Upgrades		8528-IT Upgrades

				11288		8380		First Floor Public Area Renovations public area modifications				NC		Various		$   - 0				$   - 0								NC Various		Research & Admin		11288-Research & Admin

				11288		8530		Henderson St Entrance				NC		Various		$   - 0				$   - 0								NC Various		Research & Admin		11288-Research & Admin

				11288		8379		Parking Garage				NC		Various		$   598,142		$665,666		$   665,666								NC Various		Research & Admin		11288-Research & Admin

				11288		8379		Parking Garage				C-1621		Desman		$   35,000		$   35,000.00		$   35,000								C-1621 Desman		Research & Admin		11288-Research & Admin

				11288		8379		Parking Garage				C-1603		Sidley Austin		$   335,396				$   335,396								C-1603 Sidley Austin		Research & Admin		11288-Research & Admin

				11288				Research & Administration				C-1583		Populous		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   665,985		$   4,191,889				C-1583 Populous		Research & Admin		11288-Research & Admin

				11288								C-1744		(CMAR)		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0								C-1744 (CMAR)				11288-

				11288				Research & Administration				NC		Various		$   12,529				$   12,529								NC Various		Research & Admin		11288-Research & Admin

				11288				Research & Administration				C-1728		Howe Engineers		$   - 0				$   - 0								C-1728 Howe Engineers		Research & Admin		11288-Research & Admin

				11288				Research & Administration				C-1773		landmark		$   203,556		$   2,992,204.00		$   2,992,204								C-1773 landmark				11288-

				11288				Site Preparation				C-1485		Corporate Realty		$   538,383		$   488,000.00

Sarah Bradbury: Sarah Bradbury:
Orig contract was $288k 2021 extension added $100k for Mar 1, 2021 - Feb 28, 2021. added $100,000 for 3/1/22 to 2/28/23
		

Sarah Bradbury: Sarah Bradbury:
Contract was $1m, but closed out for less		

Sarah Bradbury: Sarah Bradbury:
Contract was $5,331,101; Actuals were higher so adjusted number		

Sarah Bradbury: Sarah Bradbury:
Remainder of contract was charged elsewhere. Corrected by j vigo 12/9/21
		

Sarah Bradbury: Sarah Bradbury:
Contract has been completed without spending full amount (orig contract $158,590)		

John Vigo: John Vigo:
Contract amount was showing $630,000. Changed to $610,000 after amendment 1.		$   538,383								C-1485 Corporate Realty		Site Preparation		11288-Site Preparation

				11288				Site Preparation				C-1612		Foley & Judell		$   14,006				$   14,006								C-1612 Foley & Judell		Site Preparation		11288-Site Preparation

				11288				Site Preparation				C-1866		Rodel		$   96,335				$   - 0								C-1866 Rodel				11288-

				11288				Site Preparation				C-1738		Populous		$   29,760		$   29,760.00		$   29,760								C-1738 Populous		Site Preparation		11288-Site Preparation

				11288				Site Preparation				C-1597		Leaff		$   45,008				$   45,008								C-1597 Leaff				11288-

				11288				Site Preparation				C-1575		Morsch		$   233,492		$   175,000.00		$   233,492								C-1575 Morsch		Site Preparation		11288-Site Preparation

				11288				Site Preparation				C-1606		The Beta Group				$   34,400.00		$   34,400								C-1606 The Beta Group		Site Preparation		11288-Site Preparation

				11288				Site Preparation				nc				$   204,421				$   1,305,736								nc 				11288-

				11288				Site Preparation				C-1711		Jones Walker		$   225,000		$   210,000.00		$   210,000								C-1711 Jones Walker		Site Preparation		11288-Site Preparation

																				$   - 0								 				-

				13909				Stage 2						(Stage 2 Architect of Record)		$   5,864,064				$   - 0								 (Stage 2 Architect of Record)		Stage 2		13909-Stage 2

				13909								C-1777						$   325,000.00		$   325,000								C-1777 				13909-

				13909								C-1728						$   6,500.00		$   6,500								C-1728 				13909-

				13909								C-1729						$   10,000.00		$   10,000								C-1729 				13909-

				13909								0						$   75,000.00		$   75,000								0 				13909-

				13909								C-1583						$   3,830,269.00		$   3,830,269								C-1583 				13909-

				13909																$   - 0								 				13909-

				13909								C-1812						$   8,250.00		$   8,250								C-1812 				13909-

				13909								C-1782		Rider Levett Bucknall				$   73,200.00		$   73,200								C-1782 Rider Levett Bucknall				13909-

				13909								C-1830						$   500,000.00		$   500,000								C-1830 				13909-

				13909								C-1778						$   86,000.00		$   86,000								C-1778 				13909-

																				$   - 0								 				-

																				$   - 0								 				-

				`				Research & Administration				New		(Project Manager)						$   - 0								New (Project Manager)		Research & Admin		`-Research & Admin

				Total												$   194,754,384		$   141,620,654		$   201,343,970

														pre 557 meeting rooms

														acp		$   (24,148,869)												low voltage		it obl

																$   170,605,515												$   12,500,000.00		$   20,917,742

																												$   9,351,000.00		$   17,815,462

														per usi		$   170,605,517												$   3,149,000.00		$   3,102,280

														difference		$   (1)



												summary 11288

												11288 Research and develop				$   216,085

												11288 dev site prep non infrast				$   1,386,406

												11288 per USI				$   1,602,490

												ACP project to date						$   2,023.00

												ACP 12/31/21				$   17,033,124		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

												additions from 2022.12 roll forward				$   5,694,333

												ACP 12/31/22				$   22,727,458

																$   22,727,458

																$   1,371,112

																$   24,098,570





8528 IT upgrade

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet62,Sheet2,Sheet3		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8528

				<>state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										5 YR Capital Plan IT Upgrade

										8528



																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State						5,301,681						89,160.92		3,638,974.34		3,728,135.26		1,487,121.13		5,215,256.39		- 0		5,215,256.39		86,424.63				5,301,681.02

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1631		Christopher M Craig dba/EPI Network as vender*		VMWare		15,360		15,360.00						6,701.86		6,701.86		- 0		6,701.86		- 0		6,701.86		- 0				6,701.86

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1642		SP J Solutions		VMWare		34,800		34,800.00										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1658		Synergy Consulting		low voltage design		211,408		198,800.00						105,355.00		105,355.00		47,787.86		153,142.86		13,080.00		166,222.86		45,185.00				211,407.86

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1698		RAE		Furnish & Install Cameras in Linear Park Porches and TC		248,100												248,100.02		248,100.02		- 0		248,100.02		- 0				248,100.02

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1749		Frischhertz		Furnish & Install Low Voltage Fiber Plant		9,466,336												3,129,802.91		3,129,802.91		5,266,547.36		8,396,350.27		1,069,985.72				9,466,335.99

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1690		RAE		Provide a Video Surveillance Solution 		2,454,192												2,239,963.10		2,239,963.10		214,228.95		2,454,192.05		- 0				2,454,192.05

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1756		ZBeta Consulting		Provide Access Control Consulting Services 		24,000										- 0		24,000.00		24,000.00		- 0		24,000.00		- 0				24,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1832		ZBeta Consulting		Provide Access Control Design Services 		725,000		725,000.00														96,336.00		96,336.00		594,434.43				690,770.43

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1832-1						9,283														- 0				- 0		9,283.39				9,283.39

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				448,291								122,879.44		122,879.44		210,340.84		333,220.28		63,470.73		396,691.01		51,599.88				448,290.89

												Non-Contract -Xirrus Wall mount bracket				2,270						2,269.88				2,269.88				2,269.88				2,269.88						2,269.88

												Non-Contract Access Control (mostly RAE)				15,402						15,402.00				15,402.00				15,402.00				15,402.00						15,402.00

																0



												- 0				$18,956,123		973,960.00				106,832.80		3,873,910.64		3,980,743.44		7,387,115.86		11,367,859.30		$   5,653,663.04		$   17,021,522.34		$   1,856,913.05				$   18,878,435.39

												* contract is for SPJ solutions but gl shows Christopher M Craig dba/EPI Network as vender

												Active solutions is in state contract		access control		90060.92





Table Mapping

		Auto+Hide

														UPDATED MANUALLY on 12/3

				Event		Old Proj				Per Table				Per GL				Dif.				Per Summary

				7050		8530		5 YR Capiital Plan - Henderson Entrance		- 0				0.00				0				0				0.00

				8247				5 YR Capital Plan - Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit		8,002,416.59				8,002,416.59				- 0				$   8,002,417				(0.41)

				8527				5 YR Capital Plan - Meeting Rooms		20,675,938.67				20,675,938.67				- 0				$   22,047,051				- 0

				7050				5 YR Capital Plan - Morial Memorial		1,561,843.76				1,561,843.76				- 0				$   1,561,844				(0.24)

								5 YR Capital Plan - Public Area Modification						-0.00				(0)				0				(0.00)

				7879				5 YR Capital Plan - Restroom Improvements		10,182,514.74				10,182,514.44				(0)				$   10,182,515				(0.56)

				7074				5 YR Capital Plan - Roof Phase 1-3 /Skylights		30,006,349.55				30,006,349.55				- 0				$   30,006,350				(0.45)

				7077				5 YR Capital Plan - Signage		2,166,841.86				2,166,841.86				- 0				$   2,166,842				(0.14)

				8131				5 YR Capital Plan - Site Development		3,092,889.51				3,092,889.51				- 0				$   3,092,889				1.00

				8528				5 YR Capital Plan IT Upgrade		18,878,435.39				18,878,435.39				- 0				$   18,878,433				2.00

				8246				5 YR Capital Plan- Linear Park		64,347,619.50				64,347,620.50				1				$   64,347,620				0.50

				7937				CYP-5 YR-I-Cove Modifications		1,884,461.35				1,884,461.65				0				$   1,884,461				0.65

				11288				ENMCC-5 year Capital Plan> Research and Development		1,602,490.32				1,602,490.32				- 0				$   2,571,028				(0.04)

				8245		14106		ENMCC-Pre 557 Capital Plan Meeting Rooms		1,371,112.33				1,371,112.33				- 0

				11288		8379		Hotel Development (Parking Garage)		968,537.74				968,537.64				(0)				$   -				- 0		a part of R&D 

				13909				Stage 2 of the Immersive Interventions Project		5,864,064.07				5,864,064.37				0				$   649,104				5,214,960.82

										170,605,515.38				170,605,516.58

								Per Table		170,605,515.38								- 0

								Diff.		- 0



								Per Budget Pres		ERROR:#REF!

										ERROR:#REF!







8528 IT Upgrade by Cat.

		Auto+Hide

				5 YR CMAR by contract

																										added by MCCNO

														Date		Source		Entry Number		Description		Reference		Amount		Catergory		Asset Code		CONT		CAPEX

				Grand Total																				18,866,306.39

						5 YR Capital Plan IT Upgrade																		18,866,306.39

								70012 Const Architect & Engineer (70012)																0.00		0.00

								Data Center Buildout (DATACTR)																5,036,052.02		Data Center

								Door access controls (ACCDOOR)																223,305.38		Infrastructure Access Control

								elevator access controls (ACCELEV)																147,167.11		Infrastructure Access Control

								IT Access Control (ACCCON)																758,140.27		Infrastructure Access Control

								IT equipment tbase (TBASE)																59,026.32		Data Center

								Low Voltage Wiring (LOWVOLT)																9,736,036.44		Infrastructure Fiber

								New Wifi System (NEWWIFI)																72,693.75		Infrastructure WiFi

								Transfer to 15140-200 Equipment (TRAN15140)																-0.00

								Video Surveillance Solution (VIDEOSUR)																1,731,006.91		Infrastructure Surveillance Solution

								Video Surveillance Solution Contract and exhibits (VIDSUR)																1,091,920.81		Infrastructure Surveillance Solution

								Wireless Access Points (New) (MIS1701)																23,086.38		Infrastructure WiFi

																								18,878,435.39

																						Per It tab		$   18,878,435.39

																								$   - 0

																						Data Center		5,095,078.34

																						Infrastructure Access Control		1,128,612.76

																						Infrastructure Fiber		9,736,036.44

																						Infrastructure WiFi		95,780.13

																						Infrastructure Surveillance Solution		2,822,927.72

																						Total		18,878,435.39

																						Diff		$   - 0





Sheet1

		Auto+Hide

				5 YR CMAR by contract

														Date		Source		Entry Number		Description		Reference		Amount		Event/Job		Asset Code		CAPEX

				Grand Total																				18,785,829.40

																								451,460.77

								Data Center Buildout (DATACTR)																290,053.61

								Door access controls (ACCDOOR)																30,447.04

								IT Access Control (ACCCON)																59,791.88

								IT equipment tbase (TBASE)																10,650.00

								Low Voltage Wiring (LOWVOLT)																51,590.73

								Transfer to 15140-200 Equipment (TRAN15140)																0.00

								Video Surveillance Solution (VIDEOSUR)																2,995.01

								Wireless Access Points (New) (MIS1701)																5,932.50

						Access Control Design Services (C-1832)																		690,770.43

								IT Access Control (ACCCON)																690,770.43

						Furnish & Install Cameras in Linear Park Porches and TC (C-1698)																		248,100.02

								Video Surveillance Solution (VIDEOSUR)																248,100.02

						Furnish & Install Low Voltage Fiber Plant (C-1749)																		9,466,335.99

								Low Voltage Wiring (LOWVOLT)																9,466,335.99

						IT Consultation Services (C-1631)																		6,701.86

								Low Voltage Wiring (LOWVOLT)																6,701.86

						Provide a Video Surveillance Solution (C-1690)																		2,454,192.05

								Transfer to 15140-200 Equipment (TRAN15140)																-0.00

								Video Surveillance Solution (VIDEOSUR)																1,362,271.24

								Video Surveillance Solution Contract and exhibits (VIDSUR)																1,091,920.81

						Provide Access Control Consulting Services (C-1756)																		24,000.00

								IT Access Control (ACCCON)																24,000.00

						Provide Low Voltage Design Services (C-1658)																		177,847.86

								Data Center Buildout (DATACTR)																0.00

								Low Voltage Wiring (LOWVOLT)																177,847.86

						state																		0.00

								Data Center Buildout (DATACTR)																0.00

						State																		0.00

								70012 Const Architect & Engineer (70012)																-1.30

								Data Center Buildout (DATACTR)																1.30

						State (STATE)																		5,266,420.42

								70012 Const Architect & Engineer (70012)																1.30

								Data Center Buildout (DATACTR)																4,733,868.11

								Door access controls (ACCDOOR)																192,858.34

								elevator access controls (ACCELEV)																147,167.11

								IT Access Control (ACCCON)																-25,705.43

								IT equipment tbase (TBASE)																48,376.32

								Low Voltage Wiring (LOWVOLT)																0.00

								New Wifi System (NEWWIFI)																35,060.15

								Transfer to 15140-200 Equipment (TRAN15140)																0.00

								Video Surveillance Solution (VIDEOSUR)																117,640.64

								Wireless Access Points (New) (MIS1701)																17,153.88





Sheet1 (2)

		Auto+Hide

				5 YR CMAR by contract

														Date		Source		Entry Number		Description		Reference		Amount		Event/Job		Asset Code		CAPEX

				Grand Total																				1,764,307.06

						Data Center Buildout (DATACTR)																		35,730.88

						IT Access Control (ACCCON)																		633,317.70

						Low Voltage Wiring (LOWVOLT)																		1,115,170.72

						New Wifi System (NEWWIFI)																		72,693.75

						Transfer to 15140-200 Equipment (TRAN15140)																		-0.00





YTD Mapping

		Auto+Hide

														Transaction Inquriy ran for Jan 2023 through June 2023

				5 year plan new view by contract

																Date		Source		Entry Number		Description		Reference		Amount		Asset Code		CAPEX

				Grand Total																						26,045,382.69						Per Budget Tbale		Diff

						5 YR Capital Plan - Meeting Rooms																				3,602,995.86

																										2,580,450.69						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

								Reallocation for 2021 (REALLOC21)																		9,934.44

								Reallocation for 2022 (REALLOC22)																		1,012,610.73

						5 YR Capital Plan - Roof Phase 1-3 /Skylights																				21,991,614.14

																										20,886,822.61						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

								70015 Contract Reimbursables (70015)																		3,682.29

								Reallocation for 2021 (REALLOC21)																		7,467.80

								Reallocation for 2022 (REALLOC22)																		1,093,641.44

						5 YR Capital Plan - Signage																				0.00

								Transfer to 15140-200 Equipment (TRAN15140)																		0.00

						5 YR Capital Plan - Site Development																				696,796.40						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

																										696,796.40

								72101 legal fees property development (72101)																		0.00

								72103 site development consultant fees (72103)																		0.00

						5 YR Capital Plan IT Upgrade																				1,693,476.35						ERROR:#REF!

																										28,021.76

								5 YR Capital Plan IT Upgrade (8528) (8528)																		22,000.00

								IT Access Control (ACCCON)																		526,783.72

								Low Voltage Wiring (LOWVOLT)																		1,081,610.72

								New Wifi System (NEWWIFI)																		35,060.15

								Transfer to 15140-200 Equipment (TRAN15140)																		-0.00

						ENMCC-5 year Capital Plan> Research and Development																				-2,538,424.33						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

																										-2,650,293.49														Total without PROJ code		-2,650,293.49

								70015 Contract Reimbursables (70015)																		12,264.14														Landmark Value moved out of R&D into other CMAR items in JUNE 23 JE		987,492.84

								72101 legal fees property development (72101)																		73,605.01														AECOM Value moved out of R&D into other CMAR items in JUNE 23 JE		1,666,670.00

								72103 site development consultant fees (72103)																		26,000.01																3,869.35

						Stage 2 of the Immersive Interventions Project																				598,924.27

																										220,154.12						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

								70018 Const Testing/Inspection (70018)																		15,000.00

								Reallocation for 2021 (REALLOC21)																		6,047.77

								Reallocation for 2022 (REALLOC22)																		357,722.38

																								Sum of items per table		ERROR:#REF!

																								Sumo fitems that were 2021 or 2022 items		(166,738.28)

																								Total		ERROR:#REF!





Draw Schedules

		Auto+Hide

				Capital Delivery draw schedules can be found at this link:

				S:\Budget and Results\Budgets\Capital Delivery Program\Draw Schedules



file:///C:/Users/shared/Budget%20and%20Results/Budgets/Capital%20Delivery%20Program/Draw%20Schedules

Instructions

		Auto+Hide



				1. All new data should be entered on the tab called Table

				2. By event code and contract combination, the project to date cost should get updated monthly

				3. As new contracts get approved, a new line should be added for each event code/contract combo with all relevant data completed

				a. Contracts can be found in the Purchase Order Contracts of USI – view named 557 & ACP Encumbrances

				4. ACP line is currently set up a little differently; Contract total is currently the spend through Dec 2020 + the 2021 revised budget.  This can be adjusted to mimic the ACP report

				5. On the Report tab, the Obligations to Date and Actuals to date should update automatically as data is entered onto the Table tab

				a. Update the date in row 5

				b. Review to ensure that the actuals do not exceed the obligated costs

				6. The Project details tab can be updated by clicking on the Pivot Table; select the PivotTable Analyze tool bar and the clicking refresh





8527 Stage 1 meeting rooms

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet63,Sheet4,Sheet5		hide		hide		hide																		REALLOC21				REALLOC22										hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR												GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8527

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										5 YR Capital Plan - Meeting Rooms

																				Stage 1

										8527



														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE  11/30/2023										1,653,965.20

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1484		Populous Architects		91,500		91,500

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Popolous C-1484 50% of $183K 				91,500.01		- 0		91,500.01		- 0		91,500.01		- 0		91,500.01		- 0				91,500.01

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1484		Populous Architects		82,350		82,350.00

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Popolous C-1484 45% of $183K 				82,350.01		- 0		82,350.01		- 0		82,350.01		- 0		82,350.01		- 0				82,350.01

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1484		Popolous Architects		9,150		9,150.00				9,149.98		- 0		9,149.98		- 0		9,149.98		- 0		9,149.98		- 0				9,149.98

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1735|C-1735-1|C-1735-2		NANO		6,191,148		6,191,148								- 0		652,927.34		652,927.34		1,808,620.37		2,461,547.71		2,008,253.65				4,469,801.36

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1717		Moses Engineering		100,000		100,000								- 0		100,000.00		100,000.00		- 0		100,000.00		- 0				100,000.00

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1583		Populous NANO		1,027,605		1,027,605.00						179830.88		179,830.88		847774.12		1,027,605.00		- 0		1,027,605.00		- 0				1,027,605.00

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1728		Howe Engineers		6,500		6500								0		900		900		5600		6,500.00		0				6,500.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744S1P3		AECOM														- 0		- 0		600,001.20		600,001.20		8,574,294.35				9,174,295.55

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744S1P1-2		AECOM																0				- 0		4312714.63				4,312,714.63

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773S1P3		Landmark														9,934.44		9,934.44		349,612.71		359,547.15		500,618.46				860,165.61

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773S1P1-2		Landmark														- 0		- 0		62,996.82		62,996.82		358,023.14				421,019.96

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1829		Waste-Pro																						1,698.22				1,698.22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773																								481.41				481.41

																												- 0				- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0				115,594														0		18296.64		18,296.64		97,297.47				115,594.11

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		NANO CIP Reimbursables		3,063										0		0		0		3062.82		3,062.82		- 0				3,062.82





														7,626,910		7,508,253				183,000.00		179,830.88		362,830.88		1,611,535.90		1,974,366.78		2,848,190.56		4,822,557.34		15,853,381.33				20,675,938.67





																														1,599,307.71

														15,253,820		15,016,506.00				366,000.00		359,661.76		725,661.76		3,223,071.80		3,948,733.56		5,696,381.12		9,645,114.68		31,706,762.66				41,351,877.34





																														4,447,498.27

																				

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Includes internal labor		

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Popolous C-1484 50% of $183K 		

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Popolous C-1484 45% of $183K 														(1,248,882.85)

														30,507,640		30,033,012				732,000.00		719,323.52		1,451,323.52		6,446,143.60		7,897,467.12		17,439,568.22		19,290,229.36		63,413,525.32				82,703,754.68





																														16,190,685.37

																														(1,248,882.85)

																														(1,248,882.85)





7074 Roof Replacement

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet64,Sheet6,Sheet7		hide		hide		hide																										REALLOC21				REALLOC22		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7074

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										5 YR Capital Plan - Roof Phase 1-3 /Skylights

										7074



														CONTRACT/ OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE  11/30/2023

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1439		Rooftech Consultant		14,924						14,924.00		- 0		14,924.00		- 0		14,924.00		- 0		14,924.00		- 0				14,924.00

						Construction		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1622		Star Auto Glass		153,460		153,460						135,419.82		135,419.82		18,039.95		153,459.77		- 0		153,459.77		- 0				153,459.77

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1576		EDR Design		2,050,827		2,050,827										820,331.00		820,331.00		661,281.50		1,481,612.50		302,606.86				1,784,219.36

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1769		Leaff Environmental		5,890		5,890										5,890.00		5,890.00		- 0		5,890.00		- 0				5,890.00

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1862		BECI		34,700														- 0		34,700.00		34,700.00		- 0				34,700.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744ROOF		AECOM		200,000														- 0		750,001.50		750,001.50		23,027,835.74				23,777,837.24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773ROOF		LANDMARK														7,467.80		7,467.80		343,639.94		351,107.74		628,164.30				979,272.04

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773		LANDMARK																						86,899.10				86,899.10

																												- 0				- 0						- 0

																												- 0				- 0						- 0

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		3,169,148						4,325.29

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Internal labor 2019				4,325.29				4,325.29		- 0		4,325.29		3,164,822.75				3,169,148.04		4325.29 is internal labor from May 2019





														5,628,949		2,210,177				19,249.29		135,419.82		154,669.11		851,728.75		1,006,397.86		1,789,622.94		2,796,020.80		27,210,328.75				$   30,006,349.55

																																				Pre		29,852,889.78

																																				Construct		153,459.77

																																						Qualified

																																				Pre 		29,852,889.78

																																				Construction		0		Not included due to timing

																																						29,852,889.78





OLD 7074 Roof Replacement

		Auto+Hide																												hide

				GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

				5 YR Capital Plan - Roof Phase 1-3 /Skylights

				7074



								CONTRACT/ OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		EXPENDITURE 2022				EXPENDITURE TO DATE  02/28/2022

				PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

				Contract No.

						Available for Construction		40,000,000



						Soft costs

								5,482,899

				C-1439		Rooftech Consultant		14,924						14,924.00		- 0		14,924.00		- 0		14,924.00		- 0				14,924.00

				C-1622		Star Auto Glass		153,460		153,460						135,419.82		135,419.82		18,039.95		153,459.77		- 0				153,459.77

				C-1576		EDR Design		2,050,827		2,050,827										820,331.00		820,331.00		- 0				820,331.00

				C-1769		Provide Limited Asbestos Inspection & Roof Repair		5,890		5,890										5,890.00		5,890.00		- 0				5,890.00

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

						PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		4,325						4,325.29

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Internal labor 2019				4,325.29		- 0		4,325.29		- 0				4,325.29



						total soft costs		7,712,325		2,210,177		-		19,249		135,420		154,669		844,261		998,930		-		-		998,930





								47,712,325		2,210,177				38,498.58		135,419.82		154,669.11		844,260.95		998,930.06		- 0				$   1,997,860.12







11288 summary

		Auto+Hide

										CONTRACT/     OBLIGATIONS				EXPENDITURE TO DATE		EXPENDITURES CURRENT YEAR

				11288 8380		public area modification				-				-		- 0				allocate to stage 1 and 2

				11288 8530		henderson street				-				-		0				allocate to stage 1 and 2

				11288 8379		hotel		mostly legal and consulting		1,036,062.31				968,537.74		- 0				stays in r&d

				11288		research and development		AECOM & Landmark		- 0				216,084.68		209,829.76				allocate to stage 1 and 2 and roof(landmark)

				11288		research non-infrastructure		mostly legal and consulting		1,329,715.29				1,386,405.64		186,817.42				stays in r&d

										2,365,777.60				2,571,028.06		396,647.18















11288 Research and develop

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet65,Sheet8,Sheet9		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		11288

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										ENMCC-5 year Capital Plan> Research and Development

												Research and development

										11288



														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		Expenditures for 2023 YTD		 EXPENDITURES 2023 to zero out the total expenditure				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220		C-1583		Populous		0		$   - 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0				- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773		Landmark												- 0		23,450.00		23,450.00		964,042.29		987,492.29		203,555.57		(783,936.72)				203,555.57

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				- 0				- 0								- 0

				*		70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Landmark Reimbursables																		5661.07		5,661.07		6,274.19		6274.19				11,935.26

						70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		AECOM Reimbursables																		593.85		593.85				0				593.85

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744		AECOM Hunt/Broadmoor														- 0		- 0		1,666,670.00		1,666,670.00		- 0		(1,666,670.00)				- 0



														$0		$   - 0				$0		- 0		- 0		23,450.00		23,450.00		2,636,967.21		2,660,417.21		209,829.76		(2,444,332.53)				216,084.68

																																								0.00

																																								203,555.57

																																								203,555.57

																																								-2245.08

																																								201,310.49









11288 8379 Res and dev hotel

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet66,Sheet10,Sheet11		hide		hide		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8379

				<>C-*|state		<0						Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

												Hotel Development

												Research and development

												8379



														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons		43,051						28,581		12,418.75		40,999.25		- 0		40,999.25		2,051.25		43,050.50		- 0				43,050.50

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-0964		Public Financial Mgmt.		5,460		5,460				5,460		- 0		5,460.00		- 0		5,460.00		- 0		5,460.00		- 0				5,460.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-0968		HVS*		80,764		80,764				80,764		- 0		80,764.15		- 0		80,764.15		- 0		80,764.15		- 0				80,764.15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1003		Foley & Judell		6,700		6,700				6,700		- 0		6,700.00		- 0		6,700.00		- 0		6,700.00		- 0				6,700.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1387		PFM Financial Advisors 		150,000		150,000				103,037		18,325.26		121,362.42		- 0		121,362.42		- 0		121,362.42		- 0				121,362.42

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1419		HVS		80,000		80,000				75,293		- 0		75,293.01		- 0		75,293.01		- 0		75,293.01		- 0				75,293.01

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1420		Bracewell LLP		218,487		87,132				218,487		- 0		218,486.54		- 0		218,486.54		- 0		218,486.54		- 0				218,486.54

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Mgmt.		31,742								31,742.39		31,742.39		- 0		31,742.39		- 0		31,742.39		- 0				31,742.39

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1575		Morsch Expeditions LLC (moved to site development)										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1603		Sidney Austin LLP		335,396								335,396.23		335,396.23		- 0		335,396.23		- 0		335,396.23		- 0				335,396.23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1606		The Beta Group Engineering & Const		34,400		34,400						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1621		Desman provide parking consulting services		35,000		35,000										35,000.00		35,000.00		- 0		35,000.00		- 0				35,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1510														- 0				- 0				- 0		- 0				- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		15,063						15,063

John Vigo: John Vigo:
foley and judell legal fees
		

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Reimbursable expense + additional service at hourly rate as described in contract						220.00		15,282.50		- 0		15,282.50		- 0		15,282.50		- 0				15,282.50







														$1,036,062		$479,456				$533,384		398,102.63		931,486.49		35,000.00		966,486.49		2,051.25		968,537.74		- 0				968,537.74

												R&D for Non Infrat 		1,329,715.29																								1,386,405.64

												Total		$2,365,777.60																								$2,354,943.38

												To be moved		$0																								216,084.68

														$2,365,777.60																								$2,571,028.06





11288 dev site prep non infrast

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet67,Sheet12,Sheet13		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		11288

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										ENMCC-5 year Capital Plan> Research and Development

										Development site prep non-infrastrucure

										11288



																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons				128,798						6,301		115.00		6,416.25		53,919.12		60,335.37		68,462.56		128,797.93		- 0				128,797.93

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1866|C-1866-1		Roedel Parsons																				20,123.36		20,123.36		76,212.01				96,335.37

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1466		The McEnery Company				12,000		12,000.00				12,000.00		- 0		12,000.00		- 0		12,000.00		- 0		12,000.00		- 0				12,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1485|C-1485-3|C-1485-4		Corporate Realty				538,383.36		488,000.00				156,000.00		144,000.00		300,000.00		82,750.00		382,750.00		108,800.00		491,550.00		46,833.36				538,383.36

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Management				50,000.00		50,000.00						9,472.41		9,472.41		- 0		9,472.41		- 0		9,472.41		- 0				9,472.41

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1517		Leaaf Environmental 				3,000.00		3,000.00				3,000.00		- 0		3,000.00		- 0		3,000.00		- 0		3,000.00		- 0				3,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1597		Leaaf Environmental 				63,520.23		63,520.23				1,568.75		41,938.80		43,507.55		1,500.00		45,007.55		- 0		45,007.55		- 0				45,007.55

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1612		Foley & Judell				14,006.25								10,443.75		10,443.75		3,562.50		14,006.25		- 0		14,006.25		- 0				14,006.25		``

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1711		Jones Walker				225,000.00		210,000.00										90,000.00		90,000.00		110,000.00		200,000.00		25,000.00				225,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1738		Populous				29,760.00		29,760.00										29,760.00		29,760.00		- 0		29,760.00		- 0				29,760.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1637		Provide Financial Advisor Consulting Services 				1,625.00								1,625.00		1,625.00		- 0		1,625.00		- 0		1,625.00		- 0				1,625.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1575|C-1575-3		Morsch Provide Hotel Development Consulting Services 				233,491.66		175,000.00						107,340.22		107,340.22		71,624.64		178,964.86		35,150.00		214,114.86		19,376.80				233,491.66

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1915		LJP Construction Services																								5,000.00				5,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1863		Bowers																								9,000.00				9,000.00

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Morsch Reimbursables				3,582				

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Includes internal labor				- 0		- 0		2,853.46		2,853.46		728.77		3,582.23		0				3,582.23

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Roedel Reimbursables								

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Includes internal labor																3682.5				3,682.50

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Expenses as of October 19, 2023																		- 0				- 0		1712.75				1,712.75

																														- 0				- 0

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1564																				- 0				- 0						0.00

																														- 0				- 0						0.00

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity																		- 0				- 0						0.00

		hide				<>70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234								- 0										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

												GM cable contracors- Henderson street fiber entrance				23,068.63												23,068.63		23,068.63				23,068.63						23,068.63

												Manning/Stuart Consulting - AS_Laydown Yard Survey				3,480.00												3,480.00		3,480.00				3,480.00						3,480.00



																1,329,715.29		1,031,280.23				178,870.00		314,935.18		493,805.18		362,518.35		856,323.53		343,264.69		1,199,588.22		186,817.42		- 0		1,386,405.64		195,299.78



























8131 development site prep

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet68,Sheet14,Sheet15		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8131

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										5 YR Capital Plan - Site Development

										8131



																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1047		Landmark Surveying (partial)		Provide Updated Land Survey 		44,505		44,505				44,505		- 0		44,505.00		- 0		44,505.00		- 0		44,505.00		- 0				44,505.00

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1053		Leaaf Environmental 		Environmental support Services for Vision Plan		6,620		6,620				6,620		- 0		6,620.00		- 0		6,620.00		- 0		6,620.00		- 0				6,620.00

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1109		Leaaf Environmental 		Phase II Site Assessment for C2D2		39,066		39,066.46				39,066		- 0		39,066.46		- 0		39,066.46		- 0		39,066.46		- 0				39,066.46

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1138		Cardno		Engineering Designating Services for Utility Data for C2D2		72,982		72,982				72,982		- 0		72,982.00		- 0		72,982.00		- 0		72,982.00		- 0				72,982.00

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1207		The McEnery Company		Analysis for undeveloped property proposals		12,200		12,200				12,200

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
$2,848.12 (71107)
$13,178 BMF (72103)
$734   (70402)
$6976.11 (70403) various
$285.34 (71107) NAV import
		- 0		12,200.00		- 0		12,200.00		- 0		12,200.00		- 0				12,200.00

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1214		BFM Corporation		Topographic Survey & Title Search for Convention Center Blvd 		86,720		86,720				86,720		-		86,720		-		86,720		-		86,720.00		-				86,720.00

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1730		ATG USA		Provide 3D Scanning Services 		86,900								-		86,900				86,900		- 0		86,900.00		- 0				86,900.00

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1751		Mcenery Company		Appraisal services		2,500								-		2,500		-		2,500		- 0		2,500.00		- 0				2,500.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1866																										- 0				0.00

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1564		RDNI/Terracon		Environmental		198,105																798,105.00		798,105.00		1,943,291.05				2,741,396.05

																																								0.00

																549,598.46		262,093.46				262,093.46		- 0		351,493.46		- 0		351,493.46		798,105.00		1,149,598.46		1,943,291.05				3,092,889.51



















14106 pre 557 meeting rooms

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet69,Sheet16,Sheet17		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR												GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		14106

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										ENMCC-Pre 557 Capital Plan Meeting Rooms



										14106



														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE  11/30/2023

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.																												- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1494		MainStage Theatrical Supply		304,769		304,769				304,769.00		- 0		304,769.00		- 0		304,769.00		- 0		304,769.00		- 0				304,769.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1520		Fowaard Thinking Design		98,470		98,470				98,470.00		- 0		98,470.00		- 0		98,470.00		- 0		98,470.00		- 0				98,470.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210200		C-1572		PXS, Inc 		889,632		883,970				704,204.04		185,428.00		889,632.04		- 0		889,632.04		(0.02)		889,632.02		- 0				889,632.02

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State		CDW Direct LLC		64,876						55,748.17		- 0		55,748.17		9,128.20		64,876.37		- 0		64,876.37		- 0				64,876.37

																												- 0				- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		13,365						3,506.94

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Includes internal labor		948.00		4,454.94		- 0		4,454.94		8,910.00		13,364.94		- 0				13,364.94





														1,371,112		1,287,209				1,166,698.15		186,376.00		1,353,074.15		9,128.20		1,362,202.35		8,909.98		1,371,112.33		- 0				1,371,112.33









13909 Stage 2

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet70,Sheet18,Sheet19		hide		hide		hide																				REALLOC21				REALLOC22										hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		13909

				<>state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										Stage 2 of the Immersive Interventions Project

										13909



																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE  11/30/2023

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1777		C-1777 Schematic Design		Magnusson (MKA)		325,000		325,000.00								- 0				- 0		325,000.00		325,000.00		- 0				325,000.00

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1728		C-1728 Code & Life Safety 		Howe		6,500		6,500.00												- 0		6,500.00		6,500.00		- 0				6,500.00

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1811		C-1811 Professional Engineering Services		Julien Engineering		75,000		75,000.00								- 0				- 0		75,000.00		75,000.00		- 0				75,000.00

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1812T		C-1812 Acoustical Consulting		Commerical Acoustics		8,250		8,250.00												- 0		8,250.00		8,250.00		- 0				8,250.00

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1782		C-1782 Schematic Design		Rider Levett Buicknall Ltd		73,200		73,200.00												- 0		8,450.00		8,450.00		4,000.00				12,450.00

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1778		C-1778 Tech Systems design Services		ME Engineers		86,000		86,000.00												- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1830		C-1830 Stage 2 schematic design		Moses Engineers		500,000		500,000.00														500,000.00		500,000.00		- 0				500,000.00

				*Confirm if included		Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1583		C-1583 Provide Executive Architect Services		Populous		3,853,299		3,830,269.00						923,625.77		923,625.77		2,242,237.12		3,165,862.89		687,436.10		3,853,298.99		- 0				3,853,298.99

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1779		C-1779 Provide Life Safety Consulting Services		Howe		10,000		10,000.00														9,000.00		9,000.00		- 0				9,000.00

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1837		C-1837 Geotechnical Engineering Services		Beta Group		92,000														- 0				- 0		92,000.00				92,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744S2		AECOM				200,000												- 0		- 0		150,000.30		150,000.30		49,999.70				200,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773S2		Landmark				390,285												6,047.77		6,047.77		207,722.08		213,769.85		176,515.19				390,285.04

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1824		Provide Architect of Record Services for CIP Renovations		NANO		10,557,257		10,557,257																		- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1947		Provide Land Survey for Stage 2 Renovation		Landmark		27,623		27,623																		27,623.00				27,623.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773																										16,619.76				16,619.76

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1735-2																										263,931.41				263,931.41

																0																		- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Moses Reimbursables|CIP Reimbursables				6,259										- 0				- 0				- 0		6,258.99				6,258.99

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Populous Reimbursables				58,350										- 0		11636.12		11,636.12		46,713.68		58,349.80		- 0				58,349.80

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Nano Reimbursables|CIP Reimbursables -Stage 2				11,768																				11,768.10				11,768.10

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Landmark Reimbursables|CIP Reimbursables- Stage 2|Landmark Reimbursable				387																				387.40				387.40

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		MKA Reimbursables				7,342																7,341.58		7,341.58		- 0				7,341.58				2443.97		60,793.77



												0				16,288,519		15,499,099				0.00		923,625.77		923,625.77		2,259,921.01		3,183,546.78		2,031,413.74		5,214,960.52		649,103.55				5,864,064.07

																																				5,864,064.07

																																								(4,999.84)

																																								(4,999.84)

																																								-4999.84

																																								(4,999.84)





 7879 Restrooms 

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet71,Sheet20,Sheet21		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7879

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										5 YR Capital Plan - Restroom Improvements

										7879



														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1104		Foxcor		41,545						22,940.23		18,696.77		41,637.00		181.00		41,818.00		(273.00)		41,545.00		- 0				41,545.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1423		Manning		1,006,308		989,000				604,433.88		74,105.77		678,539.65		311,604.27		990,143.92		- 0		990,143.92		- 0				990,143.92

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1489		JCML-dba Landis		9,052,014		9,052,014						1,489,903.00		1,489,903.00		7,355,855.64		8,845,758.64		206,255.77		9,052,014.41		- 0				9,052,014.41		- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		state				6,090												6,090.49		6,090.49		- 0		6,090.49		- 0				6,090.49

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		92,721								50,674.22

John Vigo: John Vigo:
city of new orleans		50,674.22		26,444.00		77,118.22		15,602.70

John Vigo: John Vigo:
coburn supply $9530, associated office systems $9,775, opa graphics $6,075		92,720.92		- 0

John Vigo: John Vigo:
coburn supply $9530, associated office systems $9,775, opa graphics $6,075				92,720.92

																																- 0						- 0

																																- 0						- 0

										<0																				

John Vigo: John Vigo:
coburn supply $9530, associated office systems $9,775, opa graphics $6,075		

John Vigo: John Vigo:
city of new orleans										- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0																						- 0						- 0

														$   10,198,678		$   10,041,014.41				627,374.11		1,633,379.76		2,260,753.87		7,700,175.40		9,960,929.27		221,585.47		10,182,514.74		- 0				$   10,182,514.74





7077 Digital Signage

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet72,Sheet22,Sheet23		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7077

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										5 YR Capital Plan - Signage

										7077



														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State		CDW Direct		2,275						2,275.36		- 0		2,275.36		- 0		2,275.36		- 0		2,275.36		- 0				2,275.36

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1349		Graybar Electric		1,900						1,900.00		- 0		1,900.00		- 0		1,900.00		- 0		1,900.00		- 0				1,900.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1456		Fourwinds Interactive		1,652,224		1,652,224.35

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
$958,212.45+ $360,405.5+42,339.10				1,330,716.05

John Vigo: John Vigo:
includes $221,340 for software subscriptions transferred to 14101-100 nopfm prepaid in feb 2019
		156,911.36		1,487,627.41		83,732.78		1,571,360.19		- 0		1,571,360.19		- 0				1,571,360.19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1641		OutFront Media		572,511		446,166.00								- 0		572,511.00		572,511.00		- 0		572,511.00		- 0				572,511.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		18,795						11,866.23

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
misc. activity that includes inernal labor 2019		5,769.88

John Vigo: John Vigo:
labor, misc equipment not under contract		17,636.11		1,159.20		18,795.31		- 0		18,795.31		- 0				18,795.31				- 0





														$2,247,706		$2,098,390				$1,346,758		$162,681		$   1,509,438.88		$   657,402.98		$   657,402.98		$   - 0		$   2,166,841.86		$   - 0				$   2,166,841.86





8245 ACP NOT UPDATED old years

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet73,Sheet24,Sheet25		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8245

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										Annual Capital Project

										8245



														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS		Prior Year Obligations		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		expenditures 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2022		expenditures 2023						EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										CAPEX

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1901		Infrared/UV Beam Smoke Detectors		73,083		73,083

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
C-1502 Siemens Industry
$49,900		73,083.46		23,133

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Marrero Couvillon & Assoc C-1343 is $16,864  contract  currently over 		- 0		23,133.46		- 0		- 0		- 0								0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1902		R& R Phase 1 Cooling Tower PH1-2/Mezz 1 Air/chiller, pumps, controls		383,176		383,176

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
C-1585 Moses Eng (Eng/Design HVAC Replacement) 
PHI Mezz air handler
PhI cooling water tower
PHII cooling water tower
PhIII chillers with pumps, motor/controls
Const Admin
Commissioning		22,000.00		22,000

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
GVA Eng (2017) C-1281 $22,000		639,034.60		661,034.60		- 0		81,343.60		81,343.60		- 0						81,343.60

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1903		Replace HVAC Chilled Water Motors, rebuild Pumps		394,500		394,500

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
GVA Eng C-1546
 $25,400 plus reimbursables 
THE Enterprise C-1574 $330,700 (option #1 $38,400)
		394,500.00		25,400		351,575.78		376,975.78		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1905		IMACS Control Room Renovation		54,779		54,779

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Damien W Serauskas C-1518 $48,500		54,779.47		30,529

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
PO PFM 3290 $1,561.87+ Ecotone Envmntal Srvcs po3896 $1639.70+ po3897 $1287.90
Nu-Lite PO 4315 $1,620+170 (end of 2018)		243,917.00		274,446.47		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1934		Remodel concession stands 14, 15, 17, and 19		879,781		879,781

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
So Constr C-1516 $46,200
BRC Contractor C-1535 $7,500
Labor (up to 11/19) $3,239.38
Nu Lite C-1406 $6,480
Jeff Sprinker C-1462 $23,615
State Cont $4,246.54
DL Daigle $788,500		879,780.92		91,281		878,669.05		969,949.97		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2001		Procurement of Safety Equipment		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2002		Procurement of T3 Patrol Vehicle/Police Package		0								29,340.00		29,340.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2003		Parking Controls /Furnish & Install		0								30,350.00		30,350.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2004		Procurement Pressure Washer/Commercial Grade		0								7,999.99		7,999.99		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2005		Server Hardware Upgrade		0								104,054.36		104,054.36		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2006		Hybird iSCSI		0								73,070.95		73,070.95		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2007		SSD Expansion		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2008		Procurement of 10G Data Center Switches		0								56,581.42		56,581.42		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2009		Procurement New Payroll Software		0								49,070.00		49,070.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2010		New Path to Utilities -Boring Under Henderson St		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2011		Fire Alarm Software and Work Station Upgrade		0								323,615.90		323,615.90		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2012		Escalator Turnaround Replacement		37,399								- 0		- 0				37,398.64		37,398.64		- 0						37,398.64

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2013		Replace Exhibit Hall Smoke Detectors		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2014		Expansion Tank Replacement (HHW)		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2015		Replacement of Exterior Boiler Vent Stack		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2016		Instalation of Positive Position Feedback on all Demand Flow		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2017		Procurement of Aluminum Tables (6'&8') Carts/Skirts		1,266,034		1,266,034

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
So Aluminum Mnfctring C-1624 $1,010,875.15 yr1 + $255,158.45 yr2						1,010,875.15		1,010,875.15		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2018		Procurement Clark® Model WPX45		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2019		Peak Exhaust Fan/Louver Hall B, C, D & E (F & I)		215,475								- 0		- 0		- 0		215,475.00		215,475.00		- 0						215,475.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2020		Ref Cooling Tower Piping (F & I)		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2021		Procurement of Spectrum Track Lights(GH-internal labor)		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2022		Procurement Panels UL Listed 100amp		0								12,490.00		12,490.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2023		Loading Dock LED Fixtures		0								128,290.00		128,290.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2024		Elevator ceilings and controls (F & I)		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2025		Pedestrian Park Holiday lighting (F & I)		0								417.00		417.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2026		UPS Store Upgrades		86,861								660.00		660.00		14,625.12		57,610.82		72,235.94		14,625.12						86,861.06

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2027		Smallwares		125,518		125,518

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Pit Crew C-1617 $101,550		

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
C-1502 Siemens Industry
$49,900						112,480.93		112,480.93		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2028		Procurement Ice Machines		1,033,765		1,033,765

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
C-1613 Wleller Ice dba Vogt $894,103
C-1610 Colmex $139,662		

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
C-1585 Moses Eng (Eng/Design HVAC Replacement) 
PHI Mezz air handler
PhI cooling water tower
PHII cooling water tower
PhIII chillers with pumps, motor/controls
Const Admin
Commissioning				

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Marrero Couvillon & Assoc C-1343 is $16,864  contract  currently over 		

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
GVA Eng C-1546
 $25,400 plus reimbursables 
THE Enterprise C-1574 $330,700 (option #1 $38,400)
				

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
GVA Eng (2017) C-1281 $22,000		

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Damien W Serauskas C-1518 $48,500		

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
So Constr C-1516 $46,200
BRC Contractor C-1535 $7,500
Labor (up to 11/19) $3,239.38
Nu Lite C-1406 $6,480
Jeff Sprinker C-1462 $23,615
State Cont $4,246.54
DL Daigle $788,500				

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
PO PFM 3290 $1,561.87+ Ecotone Envmntal Srvcs po3896 $1639.70+ po3897 $1287.90
Nu-Lite PO 4315 $1,620+170 (end of 2018)		

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
So Aluminum Mnfctring C-1624 $1,010,875.15 yr1 + $255,158.45 yr2						277,437.15		277,437.15		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2029		Procurement of Hot Boxes (F&B)		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2030		Procurement of K-1 - Charbroiler		312								5,446.97		5,446.97		- 0		312.40		312.40		- 0						312.40

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2031		K-1 - Replace Washer/Dryer for Uniforms		4,247								- 0		- 0		- 0		4,247.00		4,247.00		- 0						4,247.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2032		Procurement K-2 Freezer Box		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2033		K-2 - Truss 28 Re-Do Walls & Include Fan Coil Units		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2034		Procurement K-2 - Tilt Skillet - Replacement - 40 Gallon		0								17,972.21		17,972.21		- 0		(312.40)		(312.40)		- 0						(312.40)

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2035		Procurement Hoods for Taco Carts		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2036		Walking-In Cooler (F& I)		0								127,249.28		127,249.28		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2037		Widening Door at Riverside of Truss 15		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2038		Ph III Storage/Centerplate Check-In Built Out/Design (F&I)		22,249		22,249

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
C-1640 Studio Kiro $22,249						- 0		- 0		2,558.64		- 0		2,558.64		2,558.64						5,117.28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2039		Procurement Wireless Intercom		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2040		Procurement Fast Fold (Projector) Screen		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2041		Floor Boxes Update (Production) F & I		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2042		NO Theathter Grid/Celing Mold Remidiaton		0								39,554.63		39,554.63		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2043		Procurement Dodge Gran Caravan 2020 7 Passanger Van		0								22,342.00		22,342.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2044		Chevrolet Equinoz 2020 SUV Mid-size		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2045		Procurement of Carts (Personnel)		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2046		Boardroom Renovation		0								65,054.00		65,054.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2103																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1937																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2049																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2107																- 0		18,977.93		18,977.93		- 0						18,977.93

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2106																120,873.00		- 0		120,873.00		120,873.00						241,746.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2109																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2102																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

																														- 0								0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																						- 0								0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2199																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2053																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2052																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2114																- 0		136,440.00		136,440.00		- 0						136,440.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2110																		215,242.60		215,242.60		- 0						215,242.60

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2111																		42,000.00		42,000.00		- 0						42,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2112																		53,473.00		53,473.00		- 0						53,473.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2221																		13,087.92		13,087.92		- 0						13,087.92

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2202																		1,090,432.80		1,090,432.80		- 0						1,090,432.80

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2208																		5,400.00		5,400.00		175,000.00						180,400.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2209																		51,745.00		51,745.00		158,750.00						210,495.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2211																		229,440.92		229,440.92		62,944.65						292,385.57

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2213																						231,375.25						231,375.25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2215																		7,700.00		7,700.00		- 0						7,700.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2216																		8,424.00		8,424.00		23,566.50						31,990.50

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2220																		27,210.03		27,210.03		- 0						27,210.03

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2222		Scissor Lift (2222)																35,250.00		35,250.00		- 0						35,250.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2225		Polaris (2225)																25,781.48		25,781.48		- 0						25,781.48

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2226																				- 0		15,247.79						15,247.79

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2227																						24,800.00						24,800.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2214																				- 0		3,404.45						3,404.45

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2301																				- 0		94,300.00						94,300.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2302																				- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2303																				- 0		53,613.68						53,613.68

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2304																				- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2305																				- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2306																				- 0		169,996.00						169,996.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2307																				- 0		71,333.34						71,333.34

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2308																				- 0		60,000.00						60,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2050		Exhibit Hall Floor Box Replacement (2050)																2,446.40		2,446.40		- 0						2,446.40

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2051		Hot Water Boiler replacement (2051)																38,329.00		38,329.00		- 0						38,329.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2203																						124,100.00						124,100.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2312																						7,199.44						7,199.44

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2310																						7,723.97						7,723.97

																														- 0

																														- 0

								151*200|15220200|15210230|80200230		2047		2020 Unanticipated		248,865								248,865.27		248,865.27		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						248,865.27

												2019 Carryover Project Obligations		6,410,537				1,424,143.85						- 0						- 0

																														- 0

														11,236,582		4,232,885				192,343.85		4,856,413.64				138,056.76		2,397,456.14		2,535,512.90		1,421,411.83						4,205,790.00



												2019 YE Total Obligations		7,834,681						2919 YE Expenditure Total Balance																		6,190,241.81

												2019 Carrying Forward Obligation 		$6,410,537						2019 YE carry forward expenditures																		$   (192,343.85)

												1908 procurement of stages correction																-151522.98

												2019 YE Other Obligations		1,424,144						2019 YE Other Expenditure Balance																		5,997,897.96

												vertical transport								vertical transport in prior year  5 yr plan. Moved toACP								62,847.34

																				total 								2,308,780.50



												per USI								Expenditures Up to Date								1,981,566.60

												difference

												per USI

												difference





8247 exh hall lighting

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet74,Sheet26,Sheet27		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8247

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										5 YR Capital Plan - Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit

										8247



														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1503		Moses Eng		385,000		385,000				216,000.00		82,750.00		298,750.00		86,250.00		385,000.00		- 0		385,000.00		- 0				385,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1639		Frishhertz		7,454,590		7,454,590						732,017.50		732,017.50		6,715,514.39		7,447,531.89		7,058.11		7,454,590.00		- 0				7,454,590.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1721				97,600		97,600						- 0		- 0		97,600.00		97,600.00		- 0		97,600.00		- 0				97,600.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		65,227								- 0		- 0		65,226.59		65,226.59		- 0

John Vigo: John Vigo:
installation of ceiling tiles and ceiling tiles
		65,226.59		- 0

John Vigo: John Vigo:
installation of ceiling tiles and ceiling tiles
				65,226.59						65226.59		- 0

																						`





														$8,002,417		7,937,190				216,000.00		814,767.50		1,030,767.50		6,964,590.98		7,995,358.48		7,058.11		8,002,416.59		- 0				$   8,002,416.59

								C-1639

								C-1503

								NC

								C-1721





7937 Speak Easys

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet75,Sheet28,Sheet29		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7937

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										CYP 5 Year Plan Speak Easys Modifications

																				7937



														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1638		Furnish and Install  I-Cove Renovations - Landis		1,785,828		$   1,785,828.29						467,043.61		467,043.61		1,302,739.68		1,769,783.29		- 0		1,769,783.29		- 0				1,769,783.29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1422		Provide Design Services for I-Cove Modificaiton- Manning		67,564		$   67,000.00				40,200.00		6,096.67		46,296.67		21,267.33		67,564.00		- 0		67,564.00		- 0				67,564.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State				13,469												13,469.10		13,469.10		- 0		13,469.10		- 0				13,469.10

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1104		Foxcor																		273.00		273.00						273.00

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		33,372								11,405.46

John Vigo: John Vigo:
10848 city of no permit
557.46 digital prints
		11,405.46		1,666.50

John Vigo: John Vigo:
bid plans
		

John Vigo: John Vigo:
10848 city of no permit
557.46 digital prints
						13,071.96		20,300.00		33,371.96		- 0				33,371.96









														$   1,900,233.35		$   1,852,828.29				40,200.00		484,545.74		524,745.74		1,339,142.61		1,863,888.35		20,573.00		1,884,461.35		- 0				$   1,884,461.35







8246 linear park

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet76,Sheet30,Sheet31		hide		hide		hide																				hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8246

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										5 YR Capital Plan- Linear Park

										8246



														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2018		 EXPENDITURES Jan 01- to Date				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons Koch Blache		148,459		106,836

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Contract total adjusted from prior carrying amt of $117,903.25				148,459		- 0				148,459.40

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|62111230		C-0925		Centerplate		840						840		- 0				840.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0937		2012 Manning		70,561		70,561				70,561		- 0				70,561.49

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0939		Rotolo Consultants, Inc.		9,940						9,940		- 0				9,940.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0971		Urban Systems		51,200		51,200				51,200		- 0				51,200.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1046		2013 Manning		598,454		598,454				598,454		- 0				598,453.96

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1047		Landmark Surveying		4,945		4,945				4,945		- 0				4,945.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1103		Manning		5,980,256		5,331,101

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Manning C-1103 4,427,644 I
CO #1 220,000
CO #2 75,000
CO #3 $150,000
CO#4 $168,457
CO#5 $290,000				5,980,256		- 0				5,980,255.88

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1104		Foxcor		1,041,462		1,041,462				740,201		- 0				740,200.83

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1123		Manning		6,993						6,993		- 0				6,992.70

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1133		Landmark Surveying		108,074		108,074				108,074		- 0				108,074.20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1139		Compliance EnviroSystems		160,191		160,191				159,176		- 0				159,175.96

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1260		Annunciation Interactive		113						113		- 0				112.50

								15220200|15210230|15160200|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|15125200		C-1391		Landis Construction Co Inc		51,414,703		51,414,703

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
C-1391
CO#3 $246,572.36
CO#4 $301,695.82
CO#5 $28,858.92
CO#6 $25,208.37
CO#7 $101,042.27
CO#8 $-481353.36
CO#9 $107,943.68
CO#10 $385,452.54
CO#11 $245,141.54
CO #12 $75,113.56
CO#13 $62,841.17				32,087,585		- 0				32,087,585.10

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1412		H.P.D. Special Detail Fund II,		261,184		9,240				261,184		- 0				261,184.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1423		Manning		0						0		- 0				0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1438		Entergy		1,406,858		1,406,858				1,406,858		- 0				1,406,858.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1447		The Beta Group Engineering		158,590		158,590				123,827		- 0				123,826.96

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1458		Rotolo Consultants, Inc.		168,773		168,773				168,773		- 0				168,773.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1487		Stantec Consulting Services		40,000		40,000				40,000		- 0				40,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1505		City Blueprint & Supply		33,892						33,892		- 0				33,892.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1532		Active Solutions, LLC				25,000				25,000		- 0				25,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1548		Associated Time & Parking Controls 		29,950		29,950						- 0				0.00		TC Parking Controls

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1581		National Fence		99,699		99,699				15,229

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Initially this was part of Non-contract at YE 2019 but added here because it is part of this contract		- 0				15,229.00		TC Fencing

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1584		Aperture dba Forward Thinking Design		25,520		25,520						- 0				0.00		TC Audio/Video Desing Consultant

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		State				0		0						- 0				0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		423,916						423,916.33

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
MCCNO PROJ Manager $181,256.91
Research & Dev $458.53
Entergy $742.19
2019 PO/Non-Contract
$256,687.70 (Post YE closing note) this amt included an accuarl of $15,299 which had no contract at the time of processing but now C-1581 was added...reduce Non-contract activity from YE 2019 by that amt and added the contract with the $15,299 		

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Contract total adjusted from prior carrying amt of $117,903.25		

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Manning C-1103 4,427,644 I
CO #1 220,000
CO #2 75,000
CO #3 $150,000
CO#4 $168,457
CO#5 $290,000				

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Initially this was part of Non-contract at YE 2019 but added here because it is part of this contract						423,916.33				2019 Bal		42,465,476

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

																												0.00



														$62,244,574		$60,851,158				$42,465,476		- 0				$   42,465,476.31





7050 Morial

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet77,Sheet32,Sheet33		hide		hide		hide																												hide				hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7050

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										5 YR Capital Plan - Morial Memorial

										7050



														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		EXPENDITURE 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		EXPENDITURE 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		EXPENDITURE 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		State				107,224		

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Monitor purchased for testing of "video wall" after they will be stock for IT--he $4,788 purchased was "expensed" as it became part of stock for IT dept				107,224.08		- 0		107,224.08		- 0		107,224.08		- 0		107,224.08		- 0				107,224.08

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1284		Manning		67,399		65,000

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Manning remainging balance allocated in 2018 $5003.75 during reconciliation NAV to USI in Sept 2019 as per JV allocated contract here				67,399.05		- 0		67,399.05		- 0		67,399.05		- 0		67,399.05		- 0				67,399.05

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1370		Gallagher & Associates		770,211		810,575

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Gallagher & Assoc  $725,500+ 
CO #1 59,800
CO#3 $13,980
CO#5 $11,295				760,942.58		9,268.82		770,211.40		- 0		770,211.40		- 0		770,211.40		- 0				770,211.40

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1452		Troxell		568,213		552,897				566,351.24		- 0		566,351.24		1,861.72		568,212.96		- 0		568,212.96		- 0				568,212.96

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1498		Cort Ancar dba Crescent Multimedia Solutions		37,125		49,500				37,125.00		- 0		37,125.00		- 0		37,125.00		- 0		37,125.00		- 0				37,125.00

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1530		DAE LLC dba The Estopinal Grp		7,500		7,500				7,500.00		- 0		7,500.00		- 0		7,500.00		- 0		7,500.00		- 0				7,500.00

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200						0										- 0				- 0				- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200						0										- 0				- 0				- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		4,171						4,171.27				4,171.27		- 0		4,171.27		- 0		4,171.27		- 0				4,171.27

																												- 0				- 0

														$1,561,844		$1,485,472				1,550,713.22		9,268.82		1,559,982.04		1,861.72		1,561,843.76		- 0		1,561,843.76		- 0				$   1,561,843.76







8529 vertical transport

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet78,Sheet34,Sheet35		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8529

				<>state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										5 YR Capital Plan - Vertical Transport

										8529



														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1454		Active Solutions LLC		56,192		56,191.94				56,191.94		- 0		56,191.94		- 0		56,191.94		(56,191.94)		- 0		- 0				- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		6,655						6,655.40				6,655.40				6,655.40		(6,655.40)		- 0		- 0				- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|15140200														- 0				- 0												- 0





														$62,847		56,191.94				62,847.34		- 0		62,847.34		- 0		62,847.34		(62,847.34)		- 0		- 0				$   - 0





Options

		auto+hide								title				value

		hide

		Option 								CURRENT MONTH				11/01/23..11/30/23

		hide		Disposal Period		01/01/20..06/30/20

										The table below is automatically updated using above date.



												prior month		current month

										posting date		..10/31/2023		..11/30/2023

										posting date prior ytd		1/1/19..10/31/2022		1/1/19..11/30/2022

										posting date month		10/01/2023..10/31/2023		11/01/23..11/30/23

										posting date ytd		1/1/19..10/31/2023		1/1/20..11/30/2023

										months year to date		10		11

										date		10/31/23		11/30/23

										fiscal year				 2023

										fiscal periods				1..11

										disposal period				1/1/20..11/30/2023

				IF(B8>0,NF($D8,B$4),0)

				This formula goes into the field w/o contrat to avoid the #NA

				NF($D11,B$4)

				This formula goes into the field w/o contract once activity is posted to get activity to populate

								the dates below are automatically updated. They are used to compute the date strings above.



								date extracted from F2		11/30/23		November 30, 2023

								date extracted		11/30/23

								current month beginning		11/1/23

								prior month end		10/31/23		11/30/22

								prior month beginning		10/1/23		10/1/22

								prior month end				10/31/22



								location of ".." in F2		9

								length of string to extract from right of F2		8

								length of F2		18

								Days in Period		30

								Date format		mm/dd/yyyy

								month number		11

								prior month number		10

								EXPENDITURE TO DATE

								11/30/2023

								EXPENDITURE TO DATE  11/30/2023





11288 dev site prep non inf (2)

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet79,Sheet36,Sheet37		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		11288

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										ENMCC-5 year Capital Plan> Research and Development

										11288



																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons				128,798						6,301		115.00		6,416.25		53,919.12		60,335.37		68,462.56		128,797.93		- 0				128,797.93

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1466		The McEnery Company				12,000.00		12,000.00				12,000.00		- 0		12,000.00		- 0		12,000.00		- 0		12,000.00		- 0				12,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1485		Corporate Realty				488,000.00		488,000.00				156,000.00		144,000.00		300,000.00		82,750.00		382,750.00		54,300.00		437,050.00		- 0				437,050.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Management				50,000.00		50,000.00						9,472.41		9,472.41		- 0		9,472.41		- 0		9,472.41		- 0				9,472.41

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1517		Leaaf Environmental 				3,000.00		3,000.00				3,000.00		- 0		3,000.00		- 0		3,000.00		- 0		3,000.00		- 0				3,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1597		Leaaf Environmental 				63,520.23		63,520.23				1,568.75		41,938.80		43,507.55		1,500.00		45,007.55		- 0		45,007.55		- 0				45,007.55

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1612		Foley & Judell				3,562.50												3,562.50		3,562.50		- 0		3,562.50		- 0				3,562.50

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1711		Jones Walker				225,000.00		210,000.00										90,000.00		90,000.00		110,000.00		200,000.00		25,000.00				225,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1738		Populous				29,760.00		29,760.00										29,760.00		29,760.00		- 0		29,760.00		- 0				29,760.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1637		Provide Financial Advisor Consulting Services 				1,625.00								1,625.00		1,625.00		- 0		1,625.00		- 0		1,625.00		- 0				1,625.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1575		Morsch Provide Hotel Development Consulting Services 				218,974.16		175,000.00						107,340.22		107,340.22		71,624.64		178,964.86		35,150.00		214,114.86		4,859.30				218,974.16

						70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Morsch Reimbursables				728.77				

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Includes internal labor				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		728.77		728.77		0				728.77

																																		- 0						0.00

																														- 0				- 0						0.00

																														- 0				- 0						0.00

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1564																				- 0				- 0						0.00

																														- 0				- 0						0.00

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity																		- 0				- 0						0.00

		hide				<>70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200								- 0										- 0		(7,250.00)		(7,250.00)		- 0		(7,250.00)		4,264.60				(2,985.40)

												GM cable contracors- Henderson street fiber entrance				23,068.63												23,068.63		23,068.63				23,068.63						23,068.63

												Manning/Stuart Consulting - AS_Laydown Yard Survey				3,480.00												3,480.00		3,480.00				3,480.00						3,480.00



																1,251,517.22		1,031,280.23				178,870.00		304,491.43		483,361.43		352,414.89		835,776.32		268,641.33		1,104,417.65		34,123.90		- 0		1,138,541.55



								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220		C-1583		Populous		4,857,874		$   4,857,874.00						926,890.55		926,890.55		3,266,577.64		4,193,468.19		- 0										4,193,468.19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1730		ATG USA		86,900		$   86,900.00								- 0		86,900.00		86,900.00		- 0										86,900.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1751		Mcenery Company		2,500		$   2,500								- 0		2,500.00		2,500.00		- 0										2,500.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773		Landmark		700,000		$   700,000.00								- 0		23,450.00		23,450.00		(783,936.72)										(760,486.72)

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																- 0				- 0												- 0

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																- 0				- 0												- 0

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200						1,251,517										- 0				- 0												- 0

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200						1,034,011										- 0				- 0												- 0

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																- 0				- 0												- 0

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																- 0				- 0												- 0

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200								

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Reimbursable expense + additional service at hourly rate as described in contract								- 0				- 0												- 0

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																- 0				- 0												- 0

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																- 0				- 0												- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				- 0												- 0

						70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Populous Reimbursables		11,636										0		11636.12		11,636.12		0										11,636.12







														$7,944,438		$   5,647,274.00				$0		926,890.55		926,890.55		3,391,063.76		4,317,954.31		(783,936.72)		- 0								3,534,017.59



																																								4,672,559.14

																																								5733455.85

																																								(1,060,896.71)



																																								23068.63

																																								3480

																																corpoarte realty								7500

																																foley and judell								1200

																																								35248.63

																																								5733455.85

																																								1,060,896.71





Res and dev public area

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet80,Sheet38,Sheet39		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8380

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										5 YR Capital Plan - Public Area Modification

										Research and Development

										8380



														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

																				

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Expensed Waste Receptacle to TC		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity										

John Vigo: John Vigo:
10848 I cove permit		0		

John Vigo: John Vigo:
bid plans I coves		0		0		0		0				$   - 0						in  80200230

														0.00		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0				- 0



























11288 8530 Res and dev henderso

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet81,Sheet40,Sheet41		hide		hide		hide																												hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8530

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										5 YR Capiital Plan - Henderson Entrance

										8530



														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		2021				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity





														$0.00		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0





Sheet1640

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet1640,Sheet1641+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																				hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8246

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8131

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2018		 EXPENDITURES Jan 01- to Date				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons Koch Blache		=IF(H14>=M14,H14,M14)		106835.75				106835.75		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J14+K14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|62111230		C-0925		Centerplate		=IF(H15>=M15,H15,M15)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J15+K15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0937		2012 Manning		=IF(H16>=M16,H16,M16)		70561.49				70561.49		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J16+K16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0939				=IF(H17>=M17,H17,M17)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J17+K17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0971		Urban Systems		=IF(H18>=M18,H18,M18)		51200				51200		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J18+K18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1046		2013 Manning		=IF(H19>=M19,H19,M19)		598453.96				598453.96		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J19+K19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1047				=IF(H20>=M20,H20,M20)		4945				4945		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J20+K20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1103				=IF(H21>=M21,H21,M21)		5372644				5036620.1		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J21+K21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1104		Foxcor		=IF(H22>=M22,H22,M22)		1041462.3				597982.59		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J22+K22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1123		Manning		=IF(H23>=M23,H23,M23)						6992.7		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J23+K23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1133		Landmark Surveying		=IF(H24>=M24,H24,M24)		108074.2				108074.2		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J24+K24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1139		Compliance EnviroSystems		=IF(H25>=M25,H25,M25)		160191				159175.96		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J25+K25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1260				=IF(H26>=M26,H26,M26)						112.5		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J26+K26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1391		Landis Construction Co Inc		=IF(H27>=M27,H27,M27)		50069562				6248980.92		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J27+K27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1412		H.P.D. Special Detail Fund II,		=IF(H28>=M28,H28,M28)		9240						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J28+K28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1423				=IF(H29>=M29,H29,M29)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J29+K29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1438		Entergy		=IF(H30>=M30,H30,M30)		1406858				1406858		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D30,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E30,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J30+K30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1447		The Beta Group Engineering		=IF(H31>=M31,H31,M31)		158590				41991.56		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D31,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E31,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J31+K31

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1458		Rotolo Consultants, Inc.		=IF(H32>=M32,H32,M32)		168773				168773		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D32,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E32,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J32+K32

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1487				=IF(H33>=M33,H33,M33)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D33,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E33,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J33+K33

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1505				=IF(H34>=M34,H34,M34)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D34,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E34,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J34+K34

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234																		=J35+K35

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234																		=J38+K38

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230												182457.63		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",D40,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!C3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!C4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$C7,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J40+K40

														=SUM(G14:G43)		=SUM(H14:H40)				=SUM(J14:J40)		=SUM(K14:K40)				=SUM(M14:M40)





Sheet1641

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet1640,Sheet1641+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																				hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8246

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8131

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2018		 EXPENDITURES Jan 01- to Date				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons Koch Blache		=IF(H14>=M14,H14,M14)		106835.75				106835.75		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J14+K14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|62111230		C-0925		Centerplate		=IF(H15>=M15,H15,M15)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J15+K15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0937		2012 Manning		=IF(H16>=M16,H16,M16)		70561.49				70561.49		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J16+K16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0939				=IF(H17>=M17,H17,M17)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J17+K17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0971		Urban Systems		=IF(H18>=M18,H18,M18)		51200				51200		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J18+K18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1046		2013 Manning		=IF(H19>=M19,H19,M19)		598453.96				598453.96		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J19+K19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1047				=IF(H20>=M20,H20,M20)		4945				4945		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J20+K20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1103				=IF(H21>=M21,H21,M21)		5372644				5036620.1		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J21+K21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1104		Foxcor		=IF(H22>=M22,H22,M22)		1041462.3				597982.59		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J22+K22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1123		Manning		=IF(H23>=M23,H23,M23)						6992.7		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J23+K23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1133		Landmark Surveying		=IF(H24>=M24,H24,M24)		108074.2				108074.2		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J24+K24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1139		Compliance EnviroSystems		=IF(H25>=M25,H25,M25)		160191				159175.96		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J25+K25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1260				=IF(H26>=M26,H26,M26)						112.5		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J26+K26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1391		Landis Construction Co Inc		=IF(H27>=M27,H27,M27)		50069562				6248980.92		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J27+K27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1412		H.P.D. Special Detail Fund II,		=IF(H28>=M28,H28,M28)		9240						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J28+K28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1423				=IF(H29>=M29,H29,M29)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J29+K29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1438		Entergy		=IF(H30>=M30,H30,M30)		1406858				1406858		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D30,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E30,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J30+K30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1447		The Beta Group Engineering		=IF(H31>=M31,H31,M31)		158590				41991.56		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D31,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E31,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J31+K31

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1458		Rotolo Consultants, Inc.		=IF(H32>=M32,H32,M32)		168773				168773		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D32,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E32,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J32+K32

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1487				=IF(H33>=M33,H33,M33)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D33,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E33,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J33+K33

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1505				=IF(H34>=M34,H34,M34)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D34,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E34,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J34+K34

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234																		=J35+K35

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234																		=J38+K38

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230												182457.63		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",D40,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!C3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!C4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$C7,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J40+K40

														=SUM(G14:G43)		=SUM(H14:H40)				=SUM(J14:J40)		=SUM(K14:K40)				=SUM(M14:M40)





Sheet1657

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet1657,Sheet1640,Sheet1641+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																				hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8246

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8131

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2018		 EXPENDITURES Jan 01- to Date				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons Koch Blache		=IF(H14>=M14,H14,M14)		106835.75				106835.75		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J14+K14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|62111230		C-0925		Centerplate		=IF(H15>=M15,H15,M15)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J15+K15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0937		2012 Manning		=IF(H16>=M16,H16,M16)		70561.49				70561.49		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J16+K16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0939				=IF(H17>=M17,H17,M17)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J17+K17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0971		Urban Systems		=IF(H18>=M18,H18,M18)		51200				51200		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J18+K18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1046		2013 Manning		=IF(H19>=M19,H19,M19)		598453.96				598453.96		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J19+K19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1047				=IF(H20>=M20,H20,M20)		4945				4945		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J20+K20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1103				=IF(H21>=M21,H21,M21)		5372644				5036620.1		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J21+K21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1104		Foxcor		=IF(H22>=M22,H22,M22)		1041462.3				597982.59		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J22+K22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1123		Manning		=IF(H23>=M23,H23,M23)						6992.7		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J23+K23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1133		Landmark Surveying		=IF(H24>=M24,H24,M24)		108074.2				108074.2		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J24+K24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1139		Compliance EnviroSystems		=IF(H25>=M25,H25,M25)		160191				159175.96		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J25+K25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1260				=IF(H26>=M26,H26,M26)						112.5		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J26+K26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1391		Landis Construction Co Inc		=IF(H27>=M27,H27,M27)		50069562				6248980.92		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J27+K27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1412		H.P.D. Special Detail Fund II,		=IF(H28>=M28,H28,M28)		9240						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J28+K28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1423				=IF(H29>=M29,H29,M29)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J29+K29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1438		Entergy		=IF(H30>=M30,H30,M30)		1406858				1406858		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D30,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E30,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J30+K30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1447		The Beta Group Engineering		=IF(H31>=M31,H31,M31)		158590				41991.56		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D31,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E31,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J31+K31

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1458		Rotolo Consultants, Inc.		=IF(H32>=M32,H32,M32)		168773				168773		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D32,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E32,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J32+K32

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1487				=IF(H33>=M33,H33,M33)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D33,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E33,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J33+K33

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1505				=IF(H34>=M34,H34,M34)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D34,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E34,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J34+K34

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234																		=J35+K35

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234																		=J38+K38

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230												182457.63		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",D40,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!C3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!C4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$C7,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J40+K40

														=SUM(G14:G43)		=SUM(H14:H40)				=SUM(J14:J40)		=SUM(K14:K40)				=SUM(M14:M40)





Sheet105

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet105,Sheet106+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																												hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7074

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										7074

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		EXPENDITURE 2022				=Options!D53

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1439		Rooftech Consultant		=IF(H14>=Q14,H14,Q14)						14924		0		=J14+K14		0		=L14+M14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=N14+O14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1622		Star Auto Glass		=IF(H15>=Q15,H15,Q15)		153459.77						135419.82		=J15+K15		18039.95		=L15+M15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=N15+O15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1576		EDR Design		=IF(H16>=Q16,H16,Q16)		2050827										820331		=L16+M16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=N16+O16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1769		Provide Limited Asbestos Inspection & Roof Repair		=IF(H17>=Q17,H17,Q17)		5890										5890		=L17+M17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=N17+O17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L18+M18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L19+M19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L20+M20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L21+M21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		=C7		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=Q22						4325.29				=J22+K22		0		=L22+M22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=N22+O22

														=SUM(G14:G24)		=SUM(H14:H22)				=SUM(J14:J23)		=SUM(K14:K22)		=SUM(L14:L22)						=SUM(O14:O22)				=SUM(Q14:Q23)





Sheet106

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet105,Sheet106+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																												hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7074

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										7074

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		EXPENDITURE 2022				=Options!D53

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1439		Rooftech Consultant		=IF(H14>=Q14,H14,Q14)						14924		0		=J14+K14		0		=L14+M14		�				=N14+O14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1622		Star Auto Glass		=IF(H15>=Q15,H15,Q15)		153459.77						135419.82		=J15+K15		18039.95		=L15+M15		�				=N15+O15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1576		EDR Design		=IF(H16>=Q16,H16,Q16)		2050827										820331		=L16+M16		�				=N16+O16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1769		Provide Limited Asbestos Inspection & Roof Repair		=IF(H17>=Q17,H17,Q17)		5890										5890		=L17+M17		�				=N17+O17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L18+M18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L19+M19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L20+M20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L21+M21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		=C7		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=Q22						4325.29				=J22+K22		0		=L22+M22		�				=N22+O22

														=SUM(G14:G24)		=SUM(H14:H22)				=SUM(J14:J23)		=SUM(K14:K22)		=SUM(L14:L22)						=SUM(O14:O22)				=SUM(Q14:Q23)





Sheet138

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet138,Sheet105,Sheet106+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																												hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7074

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										7074

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		EXPENDITURE 2022				=Options!D53

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1439		Rooftech Consultant		=IF(H14>=Q14,H14,Q14)						14924		0		=J14+K14		0		=L14+M14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=N14+O14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1622		Star Auto Glass		=IF(H15>=Q15,H15,Q15)		153459.77						135419.82		=J15+K15		18039.95		=L15+M15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=N15+O15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1576		EDR Design		=IF(H16>=Q16,H16,Q16)		2050827										820331		=L16+M16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=N16+O16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1769		Provide Limited Asbestos Inspection & Roof Repair		=IF(H17>=Q17,H17,Q17)		5890										5890		=L17+M17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=N17+O17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L18+M18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L19+M19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L20+M20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L21+M21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		=C7		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=Q22						4325.29				=J22+K22		0		=L22+M22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=N22+O22

														=SUM(G14:G24)		=SUM(H14:H22)				=SUM(J14:J23)		=SUM(K14:K22)		=SUM(L14:L22)						=SUM(O14:O22)				=SUM(Q14:Q23)





Sheet2

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet2,Sheet3+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8528

				<>state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8528

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State						=IF(I14>=T14,I14,T14)						89160.92		3638974.34		=K14+L14		1487121.13		=M14+N14		0		=O14+P14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q14+R14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1631		Christopher M Craig dba/EPI Network as vender*		VMWare		=IF(I15>=T15,I15,T15)		15360						6701.86		=K15+L15		0		=M15+N15		0		=O15+P15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q15+R15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1642		SP J Solutions		VMWare		=IF(I16>=T16,I16,T16)		34800										0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q16+R16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1658		Synergy Consulting		low voltage design		=IF(I17>=T17,I17,T17)		198800						105355		=K17+L17		47787.86		=M17+N17		13080		=O17+P17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q17+R17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1698		RAE		Furnish & Install Cameras in Linear Park Porches and TC		=IF(I18>=T18,I18,T18)												248100.02		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q18+R18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1749		Frischhertz		Furnish & Install Low Voltage Fiber Plant		=IF(I19>=T19,I19,T19)												3129802.91		=M19+N19		5266547.36		=O19+P19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q19+R19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1690		RAE		Provide a Video Surveillance Solution 		=IF(I20>=T20,I20,T20)												2239963.1		=M20+N20		214228.95		=O20+P20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q20+R20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1756		ZBeta Consulting		Provide Access Control Consulting Services 		=IF(I21>=T21,I21,T21)										=K21+L21		24000		=M21+N21		0		=O21+P21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q21+R21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1832		ZBeta Consulting		Provide Access Control Design Services 		=IF(I22>=T22,I22,T22)		725000														96336		=O22+P22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q22+R22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1832-1						=IF(I23>=T23,I23,T23)														=M23+N23				=O23+P23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q23+R23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				=IF(I24>=T24,I24,T24)								122879.44		=K24+L24		210340.84		=M24+N24		63470.73		=O24+P24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q24+R24

												Non-Contract -Xirrus Wall mount bracket				=IF(I25>=T25,I25,T25)						2269.88				=K25+L25				=M25+N25				=O25+P25						=Q25+R25

												Non-Contract Access Control (mostly RAE)				=IF(I26>=T26,I26,T26)						15402				=K26+L26				=M26+N26				=O26+P26						=Q26+R26

																=IF(I27>=T27,I27,T27)

												=D29				=SUM(H14:H27)		=SUM(I14:I27)				=SUM(K14:K27)		=SUM(L14:L27)		=SUM(M14:M27)		=SUM(N14:N27)		=SUM(O14:O27)		=SUM(P14:P27)		=SUM(Q14:Q27)		=SUM(R14:R27)				=SUM(T14:T27)

												* contract is for SPJ solutions but gl shows Christopher M Craig dba/EPI Network as vender

												Active solutions is in state contract		access control		90060.92





Sheet3

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet2,Sheet3+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8528

				<>state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										8528

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State						=IF(I14>=T14,I14,T14)						89160.92		3638974.34		=K14+L14		1487121.13		=M14+N14		0		=O14+P14		�				=Q14+R14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1631		Christopher M Craig dba/EPI Network as vender*		VMWare		=IF(I15>=T15,I15,T15)		15360						6701.86		=K15+L15		0		=M15+N15		0		=O15+P15		�				=Q15+R15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1642		SP J Solutions		VMWare		=IF(I16>=T16,I16,T16)		34800										0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		�				=Q16+R16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1658		Synergy Consulting		low voltage design		=IF(I17>=T17,I17,T17)		198800						105355		=K17+L17		47787.86		=M17+N17		13080		=O17+P17		�				=Q17+R17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1698		RAE		Furnish & Install Cameras in Linear Park Porches and TC		=IF(I18>=T18,I18,T18)												248100.02		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		�				=Q18+R18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1749		Frischhertz		Furnish & Install Low Voltage Fiber Plant		=IF(I19>=T19,I19,T19)												3129802.91		=M19+N19		5266547.36		=O19+P19		�				=Q19+R19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1690		RAE		Provide a Video Surveillance Solution 		=IF(I20>=T20,I20,T20)												2239963.1		=M20+N20		214228.95		=O20+P20		�				=Q20+R20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1756		ZBeta Consulting		Provide Access Control Consulting Services 		=IF(I21>=T21,I21,T21)										=K21+L21		24000		=M21+N21		0		=O21+P21		�				=Q21+R21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1832		ZBeta Consulting		Provide Access Control Design Services 		=IF(I22>=T22,I22,T22)		725000														96336		=O22+P22		�				=Q22+R22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1832-1						=IF(I23>=T23,I23,T23)														=M23+N23				=O23+P23		�				=Q23+R23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				=IF(I24>=T24,I24,T24)								122879.44		=K24+L24		210340.84		=M24+N24		63470.73		=O24+P24		�				=Q24+R24

												Non-Contract -Xirrus Wall mount bracket				=IF(I25>=T25,I25,T25)						2269.88				=K25+L25				=M25+N25				=O25+P25						=Q25+R25

												Non-Contract Access Control (mostly RAE)				=IF(I26>=T26,I26,T26)						15402				=K26+L26				=M26+N26				=O26+P26						=Q26+R26

																=IF(I27>=T27,I27,T27)

												=D29				=SUM(H14:H27)		=SUM(I14:I27)				=SUM(K14:K27)		=SUM(L14:L27)		=SUM(M14:M27)		=SUM(N14:N27)		=SUM(O14:O27)		=SUM(P14:P27)		=SUM(Q14:Q27)		=SUM(R14:R27)				=SUM(T14:T27)

												* contract is for SPJ solutions but gl shows Christopher M Craig dba/EPI Network as vender

												Active solutions is in state contract		access control		90060.92





Sheet4

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet4,Sheet5+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																		REALLOC21				REALLOC22										hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR												GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8527

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

																				Stage 1

										8527

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				=Options!D53										=205971.76+1447993.44

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1484		Populous Architects		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)		91500				91500.01		0		=J15+K15		0		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P15+Q15

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1484		Populous Architects		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		82350				82350.01		0		=J16+K16		0		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+Q16

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1484		Popolous Architects		=IF(H17>=S17,H17,S17)		9150				9149.98		0		=J17+K17		0		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P17+Q17

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1735|C-1735-1|C-1735-2		NANO		=IF(H18>=S18,H18,S18)		6191148								=J18+K18		652927.34		=L18+M18		1808620.37		=N18+O18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P18+Q18

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1717		Moses Engineering		=IF(H19>=S19,H19,S19)		100000								=J19+K19		100000		=L19+M19		0		=N19+O19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P19+Q19

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1583		Populous NANO		=IF(H20>=S20,H20,S20)		1027605						179830.88		=J20+K20		847774.12		=L20+M20		0		=N20+O20		=+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P20+Q20

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1728		Howe Engineers		=IF(H21>=T21,H21,T21)		6500								=K21+J21		900		=L21+M21		5600		=N21+O21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744S1P3		AECOM														=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01", M$1)		=L22+M22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01", O$1)		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-M22-O22				=P22+Q22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744S1P1-2		AECOM																=L23+M23				=N23+O23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P23+Q23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773S1P3		Landmark														=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01", M$1)		=L24+M24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01", O$1)		=N24+O24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-M24-O24				=P24+Q24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773S1P1-2		Landmark														=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01", M$1)		=L25+M25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01", O$1)		=N25+O25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-M25-O25				=P25+Q25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1829		Waste-Pro																						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-M26-O26				=P26+Q26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773																								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-M27-O27				=P27+Q27

																												=L28+M28				=N28+O28						=P28+Q28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0				=IF(H29>=S29,H29,S29)														=L29+M29		18296.64		=N29+O29		=-Q30+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P29+Q29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		NANO CIP Reimbursables		=IF(H30>=S30,H30,S30)										=J30+K30		0		=L30+M30		3062.82		=N30+O30		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D30,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E30,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_DESC",$F30)				=P30+Q30

														=SUM(G15:G31)		=SUM(H15:H31)				=SUM(J15:J31)		=SUM(K15:K31)		=SUM(L15:L31)		=SUM(M15:M31)		=SUM(N15:N31)		=SUM(O15:O31)		=SUM(P15:P31)		=SUM(Q15:Q31)				=SUM(S15:S31)

																														=O33-'F:\Monthly Financials\2022\09 - September 2022\Excel and oiher Schedules\5 year capital report\[5YR Capital Reports Summary September 2022 Report.xlsx]8527 Stage 1 meeting rooms'!$O$27

														=SUM(G15:G35)		=SUM(H15:H35)				=SUM(J15:J35)		=SUM(K15:K35)		=SUM(L15:L35)		=SUM(M15:M35)		=SUM(N15:N35)		=SUM(O15:O35)		=SUM(P15:P35)		=SUM(Q15:Q35)				=SUM(S15:S35)

																														=O37-'F:\Monthly Financials\2022\09 - September 2022\Excel and oiher Schedules\5 year capital report\[5YR Capital Reports Summary September 2022 Report.xlsx]8527 Stage 1 meeting rooms'!$O$27

																														=O38-'F:\Monthly Financials\2022\09 - September 2022\Excel and oiher Schedules\5 year capital report\[5YR Capital Reports Summary September 2022 Report.xlsx]8527 Stage 1 meeting rooms'!$O$27

														=SUM(G15:G40)		=SUM(H15:H40)				=SUM(J15:J40)		=SUM(K15:K40)		=SUM(L15:L40)		=SUM(M15:M40)		=SUM(N15:N40)		=SUM(O15:O40)		=SUM(P15:P40)		=SUM(Q15:Q40)				=SUM(S15:S40)

																														=O42-'F:\Monthly Financials\2022\09 - September 2022\Excel and oiher Schedules\5 year capital report\[5YR Capital Reports Summary September 2022 Report.xlsx]8527 Stage 1 meeting rooms'!$O$27

																														=O43-'F:\Monthly Financials\2022\09 - September 2022\Excel and oiher Schedules\5 year capital report\[5YR Capital Reports Summary September 2022 Report.xlsx]8527 Stage 1 meeting rooms'!$O$27

																														=O44-'F:\Monthly Financials\2022\09 - September 2022\Excel and oiher Schedules\5 year capital report\[5YR Capital Reports Summary September 2022 Report.xlsx]8527 Stage 1 meeting rooms'!$O$27





Sheet5

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet4,Sheet5+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																		REALLOC21				REALLOC22										hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR												GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8527

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

																				Stage 1

										8527

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				=Options!D53										=205971.76+1447993.44

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1484		Populous Architects		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)		91500				91500.01		0		=J15+K15		0		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		�				=P15+Q15

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1484		Populous Architects		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		82350				82350.01		0		=J16+K16		0		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		�				=P16+Q16

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1484		Popolous Architects		=IF(H17>=S17,H17,S17)		9150				9149.98		0		=J17+K17		0		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		�				=P17+Q17

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1735|C-1735-1|C-1735-2		NANO		=IF(H18>=S18,H18,S18)		6191148								=J18+K18		652927.34		=L18+M18		1808620.37		=N18+O18		�				=P18+Q18

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1717		Moses Engineering		=IF(H19>=S19,H19,S19)		100000								=J19+K19		100000		=L19+M19		0		=N19+O19		�				=P19+Q19

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1583		Populous NANO		=IF(H20>=S20,H20,S20)		1027605						179830.88		=J20+K20		847774.12		=L20+M20		0		=N20+O20		�				=P20+Q20

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1728		Howe Engineers		=IF(H21>=T21,H21,T21)		6500								=K21+J21		900		=L21+M21		5600		=N21+O21		�				=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744S1P3		AECOM														�		=L22+M22		�		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-M22-O22				=P22+Q22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744S1P1-2		AECOM																=L23+M23				=N23+O23		�				=P23+Q23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773S1P3		Landmark														�		=L24+M24		�		=N24+O24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-M24-O24				=P24+Q24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773S1P1-2		Landmark														�		=L25+M25		�		=N25+O25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-M25-O25				=P25+Q25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1829		Waste-Pro																						�				=P26+Q26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773																								�				=P27+Q27

																												=L28+M28				=N28+O28						=P28+Q28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0				=IF(H29>=S29,H29,S29)														=L29+M29		18296.64		=N29+O29		=-Q30+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P29+Q29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		NANO CIP Reimbursables		=IF(H30>=S30,H30,S30)										=J30+K30		0		=L30+M30		3062.82		=N30+O30		�				=P30+Q30

														=SUM(G15:G31)		=SUM(H15:H31)				=SUM(J15:J31)		=SUM(K15:K31)		=SUM(L15:L31)		=SUM(M15:M31)		=SUM(N15:N31)		=SUM(O15:O31)		=SUM(P15:P31)		=SUM(Q15:Q31)				=SUM(S15:S31)

																														=O33-'F:\Monthly Financials\2022\09 - September 2022\Excel and oiher Schedules\5 year capital report\[5YR Capital Reports Summary September 2022 Report.xlsx]8527 Stage 1 meeting rooms'!$O$27

														=SUM(G15:G35)		=SUM(H15:H35)				=SUM(J15:J35)		=SUM(K15:K35)		=SUM(L15:L35)		=SUM(M15:M35)		=SUM(N15:N35)		=SUM(O15:O35)		=SUM(P15:P35)		=SUM(Q15:Q35)				=SUM(S15:S35)

																														=O37-'F:\Monthly Financials\2022\09 - September 2022\Excel and oiher Schedules\5 year capital report\[5YR Capital Reports Summary September 2022 Report.xlsx]8527 Stage 1 meeting rooms'!$O$27

																														=O38-'F:\Monthly Financials\2022\09 - September 2022\Excel and oiher Schedules\5 year capital report\[5YR Capital Reports Summary September 2022 Report.xlsx]8527 Stage 1 meeting rooms'!$O$27

														=SUM(G15:G40)		=SUM(H15:H40)				=SUM(J15:J40)		=SUM(K15:K40)		=SUM(L15:L40)		=SUM(M15:M40)		=SUM(N15:N40)		=SUM(O15:O40)		=SUM(P15:P40)		=SUM(Q15:Q40)				=SUM(S15:S40)

																														=O42-'F:\Monthly Financials\2022\09 - September 2022\Excel and oiher Schedules\5 year capital report\[5YR Capital Reports Summary September 2022 Report.xlsx]8527 Stage 1 meeting rooms'!$O$27

																														=O43-'F:\Monthly Financials\2022\09 - September 2022\Excel and oiher Schedules\5 year capital report\[5YR Capital Reports Summary September 2022 Report.xlsx]8527 Stage 1 meeting rooms'!$O$27

																														=O44-'F:\Monthly Financials\2022\09 - September 2022\Excel and oiher Schedules\5 year capital report\[5YR Capital Reports Summary September 2022 Report.xlsx]8527 Stage 1 meeting rooms'!$O$27





Sheet6

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet6,Sheet7+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																										REALLOC21				REALLOC22		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7074

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										="5 YR Capital Plan - Roof Phase 1-3 /Skylights"

										7074

														CONTRACT/ OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		EXPENDITURES 2023				=Options!D53

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1439		Rooftech Consultant		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)						14924		0		=J14+K14		0		=L14+M14		0		=N14+O14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P14+Q14

						Construction		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1622		Star Auto Glass		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)		153459.77						135419.82		=J15+K15		18039.95		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P15+Q15

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1576		EDR Design		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		2050827										820331		=L16+M16		661281.5		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+Q16

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1769		Leaff Environmental		=IF(H17>=S17,H17,S17)		5890										5890		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P17+Q17

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1862		BECI		=IF(H18>=S18,H18,S18)														=L18+M18		34700		=N18+O18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744ROOF		AECOM		200000														=L19+M19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$S$1)		=N19+O19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-O19				=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773ROOF		LANDMARK														=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$Q$1)		=L20+M20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$S$1)		=N20+O20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-M20-O20				=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773		LANDMARK																						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-M21-O21				=P21+Q21

																												=L22+M22				=N22+O22						=P22+Q22

																												=L23+M23				=N23+O23						=P23+Q23

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=S24						4325.29				=J24+K24				=L24+M24		0		=N24+O24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P24+Q24		4325.29 is internal labor from May 2019

														=SUM(G14:G26)		=SUM(H14:H24)				=SUM(J14:J25)		=SUM(K14:K24)		=SUM(L14:L24)		=SUM(M14:M24)		=SUM(N14:N24)		=SUM(O14:O24)		=SUM(P14:P24)		=SUM(Q14:Q24)				=SUM(S14:S25)

																																				Pre		=SUM(S14,S16:S24)

																																				Construct		=S15

																																						Qualified

																																				Pre 		=S29

																																				Construction		0		Not included due to timing

																																						=SUM(S33:S34)





Sheet7

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet6,Sheet7+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																										REALLOC21				REALLOC22		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7074

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										="5 YR Capital Plan - Roof Phase 1-3 /Skylights"

										7074

														CONTRACT/ OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		EXPENDITURES 2023				=Options!D53

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1439		Rooftech Consultant		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)						14924		0		=J14+K14		0		=L14+M14		0		=N14+O14		�				=P14+Q14

						Construction		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1622		Star Auto Glass		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)		153459.77						135419.82		=J15+K15		18039.95		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		�				=P15+Q15

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1576		EDR Design		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		2050827										820331		=L16+M16		661281.5		=N16+O16		�				=P16+Q16

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1769		Leaff Environmental		=IF(H17>=S17,H17,S17)		5890										5890		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		�				=P17+Q17

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1862		BECI		=IF(H18>=S18,H18,S18)														=L18+M18		34700		=N18+O18		�				=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744ROOF		AECOM		200000														=L19+M19		�		=N19+O19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-O19				=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773ROOF		LANDMARK														�		=L20+M20		�		=N20+O20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-M20-O20				=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773		LANDMARK																						�				=P21+Q21

																												=L22+M22				=N22+O22						=P22+Q22

																												=L23+M23				=N23+O23						=P23+Q23

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=S24						4325.29				=J24+K24				=L24+M24		0		=N24+O24		�				=P24+Q24		4325.29 is internal labor from May 2019

														=SUM(G14:G26)		=SUM(H14:H24)				=SUM(J14:J25)		=SUM(K14:K24)		=SUM(L14:L24)		=SUM(M14:M24)		=SUM(N14:N24)		=SUM(O14:O24)		=SUM(P14:P24)		=SUM(Q14:Q24)				=SUM(S14:S25)

																																				Pre		=SUM(S14,S16:S24)

																																				Construct		=S15

																																						Qualified

																																				Pre 		=S29

																																				Construction		0		Not included due to timing

																																						=SUM(S33:S34)





Sheet8

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet8,Sheet9+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		11288

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

												Research and development

										11288

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		Expenditures for 2023 YTD		 EXPENDITURES 2023 to zero out the total expenditure				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220		C-1583		Populous		0		0						0		=K15+J15		0		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15				0				=P15+R15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773		Landmark												=K16+J16		23450		=L16+M16		964042.29		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)+P16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+R16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L17+M17				=N17+O17								=P17+R17

				*		70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Landmark Reimbursables																		5661.07		=N18+O18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$B18,"GL101_DESC",$F18,"GL101_MGMT_RPT_CODE","REIM")		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$B18,"GL101_DESC",$F18,"GL101_MGMT_RPT_CODE","REIM")				=P18+R18

						70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		AECOM Reimbursables																		593.85		=N19+O19				=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",'11288 dev site prep non infrast'!$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C19,"GL101_DESC",$F19)				=P19+R19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744		AECOM Hunt/Broadmoor														0		=L20+M20		1666670		=N20+O20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)+P20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P20+R20

														=SUM(G15:G20)		=SUM(H15:H20)				=SUM(J15:J20)		=SUM(K15:K20)		=SUM(L15:L20)		=SUM(M15:M20)		=SUM(N15:N20)		=SUM(O15:O20)		=SUM(P15:P20)		=SUM(Q15:Q20)		=SUM(R15:R20)				=SUM(T15:T20)

																																								=T20

																																								=T16

																																								=SUM(T25:T26)

																																								-2245.08

																																								=T28+T27





Sheet9

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet8,Sheet9+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		11288

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

												Research and development

										11288

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		Expenditures for 2023 YTD		 EXPENDITURES 2023 to zero out the total expenditure				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220		C-1583		Populous		0		0						0		=K15+J15		0		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15				0				=P15+R15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773		Landmark												=K16+J16		23450		=L16+M16		964042.29		=N16+O16		�		�				=P16+R16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L17+M17				=N17+O17								=P17+R17

				*		70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Landmark Reimbursables																		5661.07		=N18+O18		�		�				=P18+R18

						70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		AECOM Reimbursables																		593.85		=N19+O19				�				=P19+R19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744		AECOM Hunt/Broadmoor														0		=L20+M20		1666670		=N20+O20		�		�				=P20+R20

														=SUM(G15:G20)		=SUM(H15:H20)				=SUM(J15:J20)		=SUM(K15:K20)		=SUM(L15:L20)		=SUM(M15:M20)		=SUM(N15:N20)		=SUM(O15:O20)		=SUM(P15:P20)		=SUM(Q15:Q20)		=SUM(R15:R20)				=SUM(T15:T20)

																																								=T20

																																								=T16

																																								=SUM(T25:T26)

																																								-2245.08

																																								=T28+T27





Sheet10

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet10,Sheet11+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8379

				<>C-*|state		<0						Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

												=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

												Research and development

												8379

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)						28580.5		12418.75		=K15+J15		0		=L15+M15		2051.25		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-0964		Public Financial Mgmt.		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		5460				5460		0		=K16+J16		0		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-0968		HVS*		=IF(H17>=S17,H17,S17)		80764.15				80764.15		0		=K17+J17		0		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1003		Foley & Judell		=IF(H18>=S18,H18,S18)		6700				6700		0		=K18+J18		0		=L18+M18		0		=N18+O18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1387		PFM Financial Advisors 		=IF(H19>=S19,H19,S19)		150000				103037.16		18325.26		=K19+J19		0		=L19+M19		0		=N19+O19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1419		HVS		=IF(H20>=S20,H20,S20)		80000				75293.01		0		=K20+J20		0		=L20+M20		0		=N20+O20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1420		Bracewell LLP		=IF(H21>=S21,H21,S21)		87132.32				218486.54		0		=K21+J21		0		=L21+M21		0		=N21+O21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Mgmt.		=IF(H22>=S22,H22,S22)								31742.39		=K22+J22		0		=L22+M22		0		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P22+Q22

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1575		Morsch Expeditions LLC (moved to site development)										0		=K23+J23		0		=L23+M23		0		=N23+O23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P23+Q23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1603		Sidney Austin LLP		=IF(H24>=S24,H24,S24)								335396.23		=K24+J24		0		=L24+M24		0		=N24+O24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P24+Q24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1606		The Beta Group Engineering & Const		=IF(H25>=S25,H25,S25)		34400						0		=K25+J25		0		=L25+M25		0		=N25+O25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P25+Q25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1621		Desman provide parking consulting services		=IF(H26>=S26,H26,S26)		35000										35000		=L26+M26		0		=N26+O26		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P26+Q26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1510														=K27+J27				=L27+M27				=N27+O27		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P27+Q27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=J28						15062.5		220		=K28+J28		0		=L28+M28		0		=N28+O28		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P28+Q28

														=SUM(G15:G30)		=SUM(H15:H30)				=SUM(J15:J30)		=SUM(K15:K30)		=SUM(L15:L30)		=SUM(M15:M30)		=SUM(N15:N30)		=SUM(O15:O30)		=SUM(P15:P30)		=SUM(Q15:Q30)				=SUM(S15:S30)

												R&D for Non Infrat 		='11288 dev site prep non infrast'!H39																								='11288 dev site prep non infrast'!T39

												Total		=G32+G34																								=S32+S34

												To be moved		='11288 Research and develop'!G22																								='11288 Research and develop'!T22

														=G36+G38																								=S36+S38





Sheet11

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet10,Sheet11+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8379

				<>C-*|state		<0						Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

												�

												Research and development

												8379

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)						28580.5		12418.75		=K15+J15		0		=L15+M15		2051.25		=N15+O15		�				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-0964		Public Financial Mgmt.		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		5460				5460		0		=K16+J16		0		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		�				=P16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-0968		HVS*		=IF(H17>=S17,H17,S17)		80764.15				80764.15		0		=K17+J17		0		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		�				=P17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1003		Foley & Judell		=IF(H18>=S18,H18,S18)		6700				6700		0		=K18+J18		0		=L18+M18		0		=N18+O18		�				=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1387		PFM Financial Advisors 		=IF(H19>=S19,H19,S19)		150000				103037.16		18325.26		=K19+J19		0		=L19+M19		0		=N19+O19		�				=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1419		HVS		=IF(H20>=S20,H20,S20)		80000				75293.01		0		=K20+J20		0		=L20+M20		0		=N20+O20		�				=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1420		Bracewell LLP		=IF(H21>=S21,H21,S21)		87132.32				218486.54		0		=K21+J21		0		=L21+M21		0		=N21+O21		�				=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Mgmt.		=IF(H22>=S22,H22,S22)								31742.39		=K22+J22		0		=L22+M22		0		=N22+O22		�				=P22+Q22

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1575		Morsch Expeditions LLC (moved to site development)										0		=K23+J23		0		=L23+M23		0		=N23+O23		�				=P23+Q23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1603		Sidney Austin LLP		=IF(H24>=S24,H24,S24)								335396.23		=K24+J24		0		=L24+M24		0		=N24+O24		�				=P24+Q24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1606		The Beta Group Engineering & Const		=IF(H25>=S25,H25,S25)		34400						0		=K25+J25		0		=L25+M25		0		=N25+O25		�				=P25+Q25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1621		Desman provide parking consulting services		=IF(H26>=S26,H26,S26)		35000										35000		=L26+M26		0		=N26+O26		�				=P26+Q26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1510														=K27+J27				=L27+M27				=N27+O27		�				=P27+Q27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=J28						15062.5		220		=K28+J28		0		=L28+M28		0		=N28+O28		�				=P28+Q28

														=SUM(G15:G30)		=SUM(H15:H30)				=SUM(J15:J30)		=SUM(K15:K30)		=SUM(L15:L30)		=SUM(M15:M30)		=SUM(N15:N30)		=SUM(O15:O30)		=SUM(P15:P30)		=SUM(Q15:Q30)				=SUM(S15:S30)

												R&D for Non Infrat 		='11288 dev site prep non infrast'!H39																								='11288 dev site prep non infrast'!T39

												Total		=G32+G34																								=S32+S34

												To be moved		='11288 Research and develop'!G22																								='11288 Research and develop'!T22

														=G36+G38																								=S36+S38





Sheet12

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet12,Sheet13+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		11288

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										Development site prep non-infrastrucure

										11288

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons				=IF(I14>=T14,I14,T14)						6301.25		115		=K14+L14		53919.12		=M14+N14		68462.56		=O14+P14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q14+R14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1866|C-1866-1		Roedel Parsons																				20123.36		=O15+P15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q15+R15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1466		The McEnery Company				=IF(I16>=T16,I16,T16)		12000				12000		0		=K16+L16		0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q16+R16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1485|C-1485-3|C-1485-4		Corporate Realty				=IF(I17>=T17,I17,T17)		488000				156000		144000		=K17+L17		82750		=M17+N17		108800		=O17+P17		= +NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q17+R17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Management				=IF(I18>=T18,I18,T18)		50000						9472.41		=K18+L18		0		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q18+R18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1517		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I19>=T19,I19,T19)		3000				3000		0		=K19+L19		0		=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q19+R19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1597		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I20>=T20,I20,T20)		63520.23				1568.75		41938.8		=K20+L20		1500		=M20+N20		0		=O20+P20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q20+R20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1612		Foley & Judell				=IF(I21>=T21,I21,T21)								10443.75		=K21+L21		3562.5		=M21+N21		0		=O21+P21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q21+R21		``

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1711		Jones Walker				=IF(I22>=T22,I22,T22)		210000										90000		=M22+N22		110000		=O22+P22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q22+R22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1738		Populous				=IF(I23>=T23,I23,T23)		29760										29760		=M23+N23		0		=O23+P23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q23+R23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1637		Provide Financial Advisor Consulting Services 				=IF(I24>=T24,I24,T24)								1625		=K24+L24		0		=M24+N24		0		=O24+P24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q24+R24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1575|C-1575-3		Morsch Provide Hotel Development Consulting Services 				=IF(I25>=T25,I25,T25)		175000						107340.22		=K25+L25		71624.64		=M25+N25		35150		=O25+P25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q25+R25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1915		LJP Construction Services																								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q26+R26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1863		Bowers																								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q27+R27

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Morsch Reimbursables				=IF(I28>=T28,I28,T28)								=J28+K28		0		=430.98+2422.48		=M28+N28		728.77		3582.23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C28,"GL101_DESC",$F28)				=Q28+R28

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Roedel Reimbursables																								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C29,"GL101_DESC",$F29,"GL101_MGMT_RPT_CODE","REIM")				=Q29+R29

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Expenses as of October 19, 2023																		=M30+N30				=O30+P30		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D30,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E30,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C30,"GL101_DESC",$F30,"GL101_MGMT_RPT_CODE","REIM")				=Q30+R30

																														=M31+N31				=O31+P31

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1564																				=M32+N32				=O32+P32						=Q32+R32

																														=M33+N33				=O33+P33						=Q33+R33

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity																		=M34+N34				=O34+P34						=Q34+R34

		hide				<>70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234								=IF(I35>=T35,I35,T35)										=K35+L35		=-7250+7250		=M35+N35		0		=O35+P35						=Q35+R35

												GM cable contracors- Henderson street fiber entrance				=IF(I36>=T36,I36,T36)												23068.63		=M36+N36				=O36+P36						=Q36+R36

												Manning/Stuart Consulting - AS_Laydown Yard Survey				=IF(I37>=T37,I37,T37)												3480		=M37+N37				=O37+P37						=Q37+R37

																=SUM(H14:H37)		=SUM(I14:I37)				=SUM(K14:K37)		=SUM(L14:L37)		=SUM(M14:M37)		=SUM(N14:N37)		=SUM(O14:O37)		=SUM(P14:P38)		=SUM(Q14:Q38)		=SUM(R14:R38)		=SUM(S14:S37)		=SUM(T14:T37)		=T39-1191105.86





Sheet13

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet12,Sheet13+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		11288

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										Development site prep non-infrastrucure

										11288

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons				=IF(I14>=T14,I14,T14)						6301.25		115		=K14+L14		53919.12		=M14+N14		68462.56		=O14+P14		�				=Q14+R14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1866|C-1866-1		Roedel Parsons																				20123.36		=O15+P15		�				=Q15+R15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1466		The McEnery Company				=IF(I16>=T16,I16,T16)		12000				12000		0		=K16+L16		0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		�				=Q16+R16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1485|C-1485-3|C-1485-4		Corporate Realty				=IF(I17>=T17,I17,T17)		488000				156000		144000		=K17+L17		82750		=M17+N17		108800		=O17+P17		�				=Q17+R17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Management				=IF(I18>=T18,I18,T18)		50000						9472.41		=K18+L18		0		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		�				=Q18+R18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1517		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I19>=T19,I19,T19)		3000				3000		0		=K19+L19		0		=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		�				=Q19+R19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1597		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I20>=T20,I20,T20)		63520.23				1568.75		41938.8		=K20+L20		1500		=M20+N20		0		=O20+P20		�				=Q20+R20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1612		Foley & Judell				=IF(I21>=T21,I21,T21)								10443.75		=K21+L21		3562.5		=M21+N21		0		=O21+P21		�				=Q21+R21		``

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1711		Jones Walker				=IF(I22>=T22,I22,T22)		210000										90000		=M22+N22		110000		=O22+P22		�				=Q22+R22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1738		Populous				=IF(I23>=T23,I23,T23)		29760										29760		=M23+N23		0		=O23+P23		�				=Q23+R23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1637		Provide Financial Advisor Consulting Services 				=IF(I24>=T24,I24,T24)								1625		=K24+L24		0		=M24+N24		0		=O24+P24		�				=Q24+R24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1575|C-1575-3		Morsch Provide Hotel Development Consulting Services 				=IF(I25>=T25,I25,T25)		175000						107340.22		=K25+L25		71624.64		=M25+N25		35150		=O25+P25		�				=Q25+R25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1915		LJP Construction Services																								�				=Q26+R26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1863		Bowers																								�				=Q27+R27

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Morsch Reimbursables				=IF(I28>=T28,I28,T28)								=J28+K28		0		=430.98+2422.48		=M28+N28		728.77		3582.23		�				=Q28+R28

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Roedel Reimbursables																								�				=Q29+R29

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Expenses as of October 19, 2023																		=M30+N30				=O30+P30		�				=Q30+R30

																														=M31+N31				=O31+P31

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1564																				=M32+N32				=O32+P32						=Q32+R32

																														=M33+N33				=O33+P33						=Q33+R33

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity																		=M34+N34				=O34+P34						=Q34+R34

		hide				<>70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234								=IF(I35>=T35,I35,T35)										=K35+L35		=-7250+7250		=M35+N35		0		=O35+P35						=Q35+R35

												GM cable contracors- Henderson street fiber entrance				=IF(I36>=T36,I36,T36)												23068.63		=M36+N36				=O36+P36						=Q36+R36

												Manning/Stuart Consulting - AS_Laydown Yard Survey				=IF(I37>=T37,I37,T37)												3480		=M37+N37				=O37+P37						=Q37+R37

																=SUM(H14:H37)		=SUM(I14:I37)				=SUM(K14:K37)		=SUM(L14:L37)		=SUM(M14:M37)		=SUM(N14:N37)		=SUM(O14:O37)		=SUM(P14:P38)		=SUM(Q14:Q38)		=SUM(R14:R38)		=SUM(S14:S37)		=SUM(T14:T37)		=T39-1191105.86





Sheet14

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet14,Sheet15+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8131

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8131

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1047		Landmark Surveying (partial)		Provide Updated Land Survey 		=IF(I13>=T13,I13,T13)		44505				44505		0		=K13+L13		0		=M13+N13		0		=O13+P13		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D13,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E13,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q13+R13

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1053		Leaaf Environmental 		Environmental support Services for Vision Plan		=IF(I14>=T14,I14,T14)		6620				6620		0		=K14+L14		0		=M14+N14		0		=O14+P14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q14+R14

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1109		Leaaf Environmental 		Phase II Site Assessment for C2D2		=IF(I15>=T15,I15,T15)		39066.46				39066.46		0		=K15+L15		0		=M15+N15		0		=O15+P15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q15+R15

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1138		Cardno		Engineering Designating Services for Utility Data for C2D2		=IF(I16>=T16,I16,T16)		72982				72982		0		=K16+L16		0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q16+R16

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1207		The McEnery Company		Analysis for undeveloped property proposals		=IF(I17>=T17,I17,T17)		12200				12200		0		=K17+L17		0		=M17+N17		0		=O17+P17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q17+R17

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1214		BFM Corporation		Topographic Survey & Title Search for Convention Center Blvd 		=IF(I18>=T18,I18,T18)		86720				86720		0		=K18+L18		0		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q18+R18

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1730		ATG USA		Provide 3D Scanning Services 		86900								=K19+J19		86900				=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q19+R19

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1751		Mcenery Company		Appraisal services		2500								=K20+J20		2500		0		=M20+N20		0		=O20+P20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q20+R20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1866																										=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q21+R21

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1564		RDNI/Terracon		Environmental		198105																798105		=O22+P22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q22+R22

																																								=O23+P23

																=SUM(H13:H23)		=SUM(I13:I23)				=SUM(K13:K23)		=SUM(L13:L23)		=SUM(M13:M23)		=SUM(N13:N23)		=SUM(O13:O23)		=SUM(P13:P23)		=SUM(Q13:Q23)		=SUM(R13:R23)				=SUM(T13:T23)





Sheet15

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet14,Sheet15+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8131

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										8131

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1047		Landmark Surveying (partial)		Provide Updated Land Survey 		=IF(I13>=T13,I13,T13)		44505				44505		0		=K13+L13		0		=M13+N13		0		=O13+P13		�				=Q13+R13

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1053		Leaaf Environmental 		Environmental support Services for Vision Plan		=IF(I14>=T14,I14,T14)		6620				6620		0		=K14+L14		0		=M14+N14		0		=O14+P14		�				=Q14+R14

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1109		Leaaf Environmental 		Phase II Site Assessment for C2D2		=IF(I15>=T15,I15,T15)		39066.46				39066.46		0		=K15+L15		0		=M15+N15		0		=O15+P15		�				=Q15+R15

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1138		Cardno		Engineering Designating Services for Utility Data for C2D2		=IF(I16>=T16,I16,T16)		72982				72982		0		=K16+L16		0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		�				=Q16+R16

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1207		The McEnery Company		Analysis for undeveloped property proposals		=IF(I17>=T17,I17,T17)		12200				12200		0		=K17+L17		0		=M17+N17		0		=O17+P17		�				=Q17+R17

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1214		BFM Corporation		Topographic Survey & Title Search for Convention Center Blvd 		=IF(I18>=T18,I18,T18)		86720				86720		0		=K18+L18		0		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		�				=Q18+R18

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1730		ATG USA		Provide 3D Scanning Services 		86900								=K19+J19		86900				=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		�				=Q19+R19

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1751		Mcenery Company		Appraisal services		2500								=K20+J20		2500		0		=M20+N20		0		=O20+P20		�				=Q20+R20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1866																										�				=Q21+R21

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1564		RDNI/Terracon		Environmental		198105																798105		=O22+P22		�				=Q22+R22

																																								=O23+P23

																=SUM(H13:H23)		=SUM(I13:I23)				=SUM(K13:K23)		=SUM(L13:L23)		=SUM(M13:M23)		=SUM(N13:N23)		=SUM(O13:O23)		=SUM(P13:P23)		=SUM(Q13:Q23)		=SUM(R13:R23)				=SUM(T13:T23)





Sheet16

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet16,Sheet17+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR												GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		14106

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										14106

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				=Options!D53

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.																												=Q14+P14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1494		MainStage Theatrical Supply		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)		304769				304769		0		=J15+K15		0		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q15+P15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1520		Fowaard Thinking Design		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		98470				98470		0		=J16+K16		0		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q16+P16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210200		C-1572		PXS, Inc 		=IF(H17>=S17,H17,S17)		883970				=756349.17-52145.13		185428		=J17+K17		0		=L17+M17		-0.02		=N17+O17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q17+P17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State		CDW Direct LLC		=IF(H18>=S18,H18,S18)						=3603.04+52145.13		0		=J18+K18		9128.2		=L18+M18		0		=N18+O18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q18+P18

																												=L19+M19				=N19+O19						=Q19+P19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=IF(H20>=S20,H20,S20)						=11148.91-7641.97		948		=J20+K20		0		=L20+M20		8910		=N20+O20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q20+P20

														=SUM(G15:G21)		=SUM(H15:H21)				=SUM(J15:J21)		=SUM(K15:K21)		=SUM(L15:L21)		=SUM(M15:M21)		=SUM(N15:N21)		=SUM(O15:O21)		=SUM(P15:P21)		=SUM(Q15:Q21)				=SUM(S15:S21)





Sheet17

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet16,Sheet17+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR												GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		14106

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										14106

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				=Options!D53

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.																												=Q14+P14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1494		MainStage Theatrical Supply		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)		304769				304769		0		=J15+K15		0		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		�				=Q15+P15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1520		Fowaard Thinking Design		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		98470				98470		0		=J16+K16		0		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		�				=Q16+P16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210200		C-1572		PXS, Inc 		=IF(H17>=S17,H17,S17)		883970				=756349.17-52145.13		185428		=J17+K17		0		=L17+M17		-0.02		=N17+O17		�				=Q17+P17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State		CDW Direct LLC		=IF(H18>=S18,H18,S18)						=3603.04+52145.13		0		=J18+K18		9128.2		=L18+M18		0		=N18+O18		�				=Q18+P18

																												=L19+M19				=N19+O19						=Q19+P19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=IF(H20>=S20,H20,S20)						=11148.91-7641.97		948		=J20+K20		0		=L20+M20		8910		=N20+O20		�				=Q20+P20

														=SUM(G15:G21)		=SUM(H15:H21)				=SUM(J15:J21)		=SUM(K15:K21)		=SUM(L15:L21)		=SUM(M15:M21)		=SUM(N15:N21)		=SUM(O15:O21)		=SUM(P15:P21)		=SUM(Q15:Q21)				=SUM(S15:S21)





Sheet18

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet18,Sheet19+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																				REALLOC21				REALLOC22										hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		13909

				<>state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										13909

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				=Options!D53

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1777		C-1777 Schematic Design		Magnusson (MKA)		=IF(I14>=T14,I14,T14)		325000								=K14+L14				=M14+N14		325000		=O14+P14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q14+R14

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1728		C-1728 Code & Life Safety 		Howe		=IF(I15>=T15,I15,T15)		6500												=M15+N15		6500		=O15+P15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q15+R15

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1811		C-1811 Professional Engineering Services		Julien Engineering		=IF(I16>=T16,I16,T16)		75000								=K16+L16				=M16+N16		75000		=O16+P16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q16+R16

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1812T		C-1812 Acoustical Consulting		Commerical Acoustics		=IF(I17>=T17,I17,T17)		8250												=M17+N17		8250		=O17+P17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q17+R17

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1782		C-1782 Schematic Design		Rider Levett Buicknall Ltd		=IF(I18>=T18,I18,T18)		73200												=M18+N18		8450		=O18+P18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q18+R18

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1778		C-1778 Tech Systems design Services		ME Engineers		=IF(I19>=T19,I19,T19)		86000												=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q19+R19

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1830		C-1830 Stage 2 schematic design		Moses Engineers		=IF(I20>=T20,I20,T20)		500000														500000		=O20+P20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q20+R20

				*Confirm if included		Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1583		C-1583 Provide Executive Architect Services		Populous		=IF(I21>=T21,I21,T21)		3830269						923625.77		=K21+L21		=1898503.06+343734.06		=M21+N21		687436.1		=O21+P21		=+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q21+R21

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1779		C-1779 Provide Life Safety Consulting Services		Howe		=IF(I22>=T22,I22,T22)		10000														9000		=O22+P22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q22+R22

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1837		C-1837 Geotechnical Engineering Services		Beta Group		=IF(I23>=T23,I23,T23)														=M23+N23				=O23+P23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q23+R23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744S2		AECOM				=IF(I24>=T24,I24,T24)												=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",N$1)		=M24+N24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",P$1)		=O24+P24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-P24				=Q24+R24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773S2		Landmark				=IF(I25>=T25,I25,T25)												=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",N$1)		=M25+N25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",P$1)		=O25+P25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-P25-N25				=Q25+R25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1824		Provide Architect of Record Services for CIP Renovations		NANO		=IF(I26>=T26,I26,T26)		10557256.56																		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-P26-N26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1947		Provide Land Survey for Stage 2 Renovation		Landmark		=IF(I27>=T27,I27,T27)		27623																		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-P27-N27				=Q27+R27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773																										=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-P28-N28				=Q28+R28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1735-2																										=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-P29-N29				=Q29+R29

																=IF(I30>=T30,I30,T30)																		=O30+P30						=Q30+R30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Moses Reimbursables|CIP Reimbursables				=IF(I31>=T31,I31,T31)										=K31+L31				=M31+N31				=O31+P31		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D31,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E31,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_DESC",$F31)				=Q31+R31

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Populous Reimbursables				=IF(I32>=T32,I32,T32)										=K32+L32		11636.12		=M32+N32		46713.68		=O32+P32		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D32,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E32,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_DESC",$F32)				=Q32+R32

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Nano Reimbursables|CIP Reimbursables -Stage 2				=IF(I33>=T33,I33,T33)																				=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D33,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E33,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_DESC",$F33)				=Q33+R33

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Landmark Reimbursables|CIP Reimbursables- Stage 2|Landmark Reimbursable				=IF(I34>=T34,I34,T34)																				=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D34,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E34,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_DESC",$F34)				=Q34+R34

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		MKA Reimbursables				=IF(I35>=T35,I35,T35)																7341.58		=O35+P35		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D35,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E35,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_DESC",$F35)				=Q35+R35				2443.97		=T32+V35

												=D37				=SUM(H14:H35)		=SUM(I14:I35)				=SUM(K14:K35)		=SUM(L14:L35)		=SUM(M14:M35)		=SUM(N14:N35)		=SUM(O14:O35)		=SUM(P14:P35)		=SUM(Q14:Q35)		=SUM(R14:R35)				=SUM(T14:T35)

																																				=T37

																																								-4999.84

																																								-4999.84

																																								-4999.84

																																								-4999.84





Sheet19

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet18,Sheet19+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																				REALLOC21				REALLOC22										hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		13909

				<>state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										13909

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				=Options!D53

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1777		C-1777 Schematic Design		Magnusson (MKA)		=IF(I14>=T14,I14,T14)		325000								=K14+L14				=M14+N14		325000		=O14+P14		�				=Q14+R14

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1728		C-1728 Code & Life Safety 		Howe		=IF(I15>=T15,I15,T15)		6500												=M15+N15		6500		=O15+P15		�				=Q15+R15

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1811		C-1811 Professional Engineering Services		Julien Engineering		=IF(I16>=T16,I16,T16)		75000								=K16+L16				=M16+N16		75000		=O16+P16		�				=Q16+R16

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1812T		C-1812 Acoustical Consulting		Commerical Acoustics		=IF(I17>=T17,I17,T17)		8250												=M17+N17		8250		=O17+P17		�				=Q17+R17

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1782		C-1782 Schematic Design		Rider Levett Buicknall Ltd		=IF(I18>=T18,I18,T18)		73200												=M18+N18		8450		=O18+P18		�				=Q18+R18

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1778		C-1778 Tech Systems design Services		ME Engineers		=IF(I19>=T19,I19,T19)		86000												=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		�				=Q19+R19

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1830		C-1830 Stage 2 schematic design		Moses Engineers		=IF(I20>=T20,I20,T20)		500000														500000		=O20+P20		�				=Q20+R20

				*Confirm if included		Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1583		C-1583 Provide Executive Architect Services		Populous		=IF(I21>=T21,I21,T21)		3830269						923625.77		=K21+L21		=1898503.06+343734.06		=M21+N21		687436.1		=O21+P21		�				=Q21+R21

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1779		C-1779 Provide Life Safety Consulting Services		Howe		=IF(I22>=T22,I22,T22)		10000														9000		=O22+P22		�				=Q22+R22

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1837		C-1837 Geotechnical Engineering Services		Beta Group		=IF(I23>=T23,I23,T23)														=M23+N23				=O23+P23		�				=Q23+R23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744S2		AECOM				=IF(I24>=T24,I24,T24)												�		=M24+N24		�		=O24+P24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-P24				=Q24+R24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773S2		Landmark				=IF(I25>=T25,I25,T25)												�		=M25+N25		�		=O25+P25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-P25-N25				=Q25+R25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1824		Provide Architect of Record Services for CIP Renovations		NANO		=IF(I26>=T26,I26,T26)		10557256.56																		�

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1947		Provide Land Survey for Stage 2 Renovation		Landmark		=IF(I27>=T27,I27,T27)		27623																		�				=Q27+R27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773																										�				=Q28+R28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1735-2																										�				=Q29+R29

																=IF(I30>=T30,I30,T30)																		=O30+P30						=Q30+R30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Moses Reimbursables|CIP Reimbursables				=IF(I31>=T31,I31,T31)										=K31+L31				=M31+N31				=O31+P31		�				=Q31+R31

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Populous Reimbursables				=IF(I32>=T32,I32,T32)										=K32+L32		11636.12		=M32+N32		46713.68		=O32+P32		�				=Q32+R32

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Nano Reimbursables|CIP Reimbursables -Stage 2				=IF(I33>=T33,I33,T33)																				�				=Q33+R33

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Landmark Reimbursables|CIP Reimbursables- Stage 2|Landmark Reimbursable				=IF(I34>=T34,I34,T34)																				�				=Q34+R34

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		MKA Reimbursables				=IF(I35>=T35,I35,T35)																7341.58		=O35+P35		�				=Q35+R35				2443.97		=T32+V35

												=D37				=SUM(H14:H35)		=SUM(I14:I35)				=SUM(K14:K35)		=SUM(L14:L35)		=SUM(M14:M35)		=SUM(N14:N35)		=SUM(O14:O35)		=SUM(P14:P35)		=SUM(Q14:Q35)		=SUM(R14:R35)				=SUM(T14:T35)

																																				=T37

																																								-4999.84

																																								-4999.84

																																								-4999.84

																																								-4999.84





Sheet20

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet20,Sheet21+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7879

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										7879

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1104		Foxcor		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)						22940.23		18696.77		=J14+K14		181		=L14+M14		-273		=N14+O14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1423		Manning		1006307.54		989000				604433.88		74105.77		=J15+K15		311604.27		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1489		JCML-dba Landis		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		9052014.41						1489903		=J16+K16		7355855.64		=L16+M16		206255.77		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+Q16		=G16-S16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		state				=S17												6090.49		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N18+O18						=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N19+O19						=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=S22								=8514.22+42160		=J22+K22		26444		=L22+M22		15602.7		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P22+Q22

																																=N23+O23						=P23+Q23

																																=N24+O24						=P24+Q24

										<0																						=N25+O25						=P25+Q25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0																						=N26+O26						=P26+Q26

														=SUM(G14:G26)		=SUM(H13:H25)				=SUM(J14:J26)		=SUM(K14:K26)		=SUM(L14:L26)		=SUM(M14:M26)		=SUM(N14:N26)		=SUM(O14:O26)		=SUM(P14:P26)		=SUM(Q14:Q26)				=SUM(S14:S26)





Sheet21

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet20,Sheet21+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7879

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										7879

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1104		Foxcor		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)						22940.23		18696.77		=J14+K14		181		=L14+M14		-273		=N14+O14		�				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1423		Manning		1006307.54		989000				604433.88		74105.77		=J15+K15		311604.27		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		�				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1489		JCML-dba Landis		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		9052014.41						1489903		=J16+K16		7355855.64		=L16+M16		206255.77		=N16+O16		�				=P16+Q16		=G16-S16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		state				=S17												6090.49		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		�				=P17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N18+O18						=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N19+O19						=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=S22								=8514.22+42160		=J22+K22		26444		=L22+M22		15602.7		=N22+O22		�				=P22+Q22

																																=N23+O23						=P23+Q23

																																=N24+O24						=P24+Q24

										<0																						=N25+O25						=P25+Q25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0																						=N26+O26						=P26+Q26

														=SUM(G14:G26)		=SUM(H13:H25)				=SUM(J14:J26)		=SUM(K14:K26)		=SUM(L14:L26)		=SUM(M14:M26)		=SUM(N14:N26)		=SUM(O14:O26)		=SUM(P14:P26)		=SUM(Q14:Q26)				=SUM(S14:S26)





Sheet22

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet22,Sheet23+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7077

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										7077

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State		CDW Direct		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)						2275.36		0		=J14+K14		0		=L14+M14		0		=N14+O14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1349		Graybar Electric		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)						1900		0		=J15+K15		0		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1456		Fourwinds Interactive		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		1652224.35				1330716.05		156911.36		=J16+K16		83732.78		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1641		OutFront Media		=IF(H17>=S17,H17,S17)		=446166								=J17+K17		572511		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N18+O18						=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N19+O19						=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=S22						11866.23		5769.88		=J22+K22		1159.2		=L22+M22		0		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P22+Q22				=18795.31-S22

														=SUM(G14:G24)		=SUM(H14:H23)				=SUM(J14:J24)		=SUM(K14:K24)		=SUM(L14:L24)		657402.98		657402.98		=SUM(O14:O24)		=SUM(P14:P24)		=SUM(Q14:Q24)				=SUM(S14:S24)





Sheet23

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet22,Sheet23+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7077

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										7077

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State		CDW Direct		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)						2275.36		0		=J14+K14		0		=L14+M14		0		=N14+O14		�				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1349		Graybar Electric		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)						1900		0		=J15+K15		0		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		�				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1456		Fourwinds Interactive		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		1652224.35				1330716.05		156911.36		=J16+K16		83732.78		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		�				=P16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1641		OutFront Media		=IF(H17>=S17,H17,S17)		=446166								=J17+K17		572511		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		�				=P17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N18+O18						=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N19+O19						=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=S22						11866.23		5769.88		=J22+K22		1159.2		=L22+M22		0		=N22+O22		�				=P22+Q22				=18795.31-S22

														=SUM(G14:G24)		=SUM(H14:H23)				=SUM(J14:J24)		=SUM(K14:K24)		=SUM(L14:L24)		657402.98		657402.98		=SUM(O14:O24)		=SUM(P14:P24)		=SUM(Q14:Q24)				=SUM(S14:S24)





Sheet24

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet24,Sheet25+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8245

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8245

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS		Prior Year Obligations		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		expenditures 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2022		expenditures 2023						EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										CAPEX

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1901		Infrared/UV Beam Smoke Detectors		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)		=49900+23133.46+50		73083.46		23133.46		0		=K14+J14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M14+N14								=P14+O14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1902		R& R Phase 1 Cooling Tower PH1-2/Mezz 1 Air/chiller, pumps, controls		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)		=361176+22000		22000		22000		639034.6		=K15+J15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		81343.6		=M15+N15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P15+O15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1903		Replace HVAC Chilled Water Motors, rebuild Pumps		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		=25400+330700+38400		394500		25400		351575.78		=K16+J16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M16+N16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P16+O16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1905		IMACS Control Room Renovation		=IF(H17>=S17,H17,S17)		=6279.47+48500		54779.47		30529.47		243917		=K17+J17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M17+N17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P17+O17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1934		Remodel concession stands 14, 15, 17, and 19		=IF(H18>=S18,H18,S18)		=46200+7500+23615+6480+4246.54+3239.38+788500		879780.92		91280.92		878669.05		=K18+J18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M18+N18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P18+O18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2001		Procurement of Safety Equipment		=IF(H19>=S19,H19,S19)								0		=K19+J19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M19+N19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P19+O19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2002		Procurement of T3 Patrol Vehicle/Police Package		=IF(H20>=S20,H20,S20)								29340		=K20+J20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M20+N20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P20+O20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2003		Parking Controls /Furnish & Install		=IF(H21>=S21,H21,S21)								30350		=K21+J21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M21+N21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P21+O21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2004		Procurement Pressure Washer/Commercial Grade		=IF(H22>=S22,H22,S22)								7999.99		=K22+J22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M22+N22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P22+O22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2005		Server Hardware Upgrade		=IF(H23>=S23,H23,S23)								104054.36		=K23+J23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M23+N23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P23+O23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2006		Hybird iSCSI		=IF(H24>=S24,H24,S24)								73070.95		=K24+J24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M24+N24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P24+O24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2007		SSD Expansion		=IF(H25>=S25,H25,S25)								0		=K25+J25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M25+N25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P25+O25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2008		Procurement of 10G Data Center Switches		=IF(H26>=S26,H26,S26)								56581.42		=K26+J26		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M26+N26		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P26+O26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2009		Procurement New Payroll Software		=IF(H27>=S27,H27,S27)								49070		=K27+J27		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M27+N27		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P27+O27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2010		New Path to Utilities -Boring Under Henderson St		=IF(H28>=S28,H28,S28)								0		=K28+J28		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M28+N28		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P28+O28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2011		Fire Alarm Software and Work Station Upgrade		=IF(H29>=S29,H29,S29)								323615.9		=K29+J29		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M29+N29		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P29+O29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2012		Escalator Turnaround Replacement		=IF(H30>=S30,H30,S30)								0		=K30+J30				37398.64		=M30+N30		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D30,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E30,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P30+O30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2013		Replace Exhibit Hall Smoke Detectors		=IF(H31>=S31,H31,S31)								0		=K31+J31		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D31,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E31,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M31+N31		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D31,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E31,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P31+O31

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2014		Expansion Tank Replacement (HHW)		=IF(H32>=S32,H32,S32)								0		=K32+J32		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D32,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E32,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M32+N32		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D32,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E32,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P32+O32

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2015		Replacement of Exterior Boiler Vent Stack		=IF(H33>=S33,H33,S33)								0		=K33+J33		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D33,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E33,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M33+N33		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D33,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E33,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P33+O33

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2016		Instalation of Positive Position Feedback on all Demand Flow		=IF(H34>=S34,H34,S34)								0		=K34+J34		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D34,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E34,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M34+N34		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D34,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E34,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P34+O34

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2017		Procurement of Aluminum Tables (6'&8') Carts/Skirts		=IF(H35>=S35,H35,S35)		1266033.6						1010875.15		=K35+J35		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D35,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E35,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M35+N35		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D35,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E35,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P35+O35

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2018		Procurement Clark® Model WPX45		=IF(H36>=S36,H36,S36)								0		=K36+J36		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D36,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E36,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M36+N36		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D36,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E36,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P36+O36

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2019		Peak Exhaust Fan/Louver Hall B, C, D & E (F & I)		=IF(H37>=S37,H37,S37)								0		=K37+J37		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D37,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E37,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		215475		=M37+N37		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D37,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E37,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P37+O37

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2020		Ref Cooling Tower Piping (F & I)		=IF(H38>=S38,H38,S38)								0		=K38+J38		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D38,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E38,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M38+N38		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D38,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E38,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P38+O38

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2021		Procurement of Spectrum Track Lights(GH-internal labor)		=IF(H39>=S39,H39,S39)								0		=K39+J39		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D39,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E39,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M39+N39		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D39,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E39,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P39+O39

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2022		Procurement Panels UL Listed 100amp		=IF(H40>=S40,H40,S40)								12490		=K40+J40		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D40,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E40,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M40+N40		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D40,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E40,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P40+O40

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2023		Loading Dock LED Fixtures		=IF(H41>=S41,H41,S41)								128290		=K41+J41		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D41,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E41,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M41+N41		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D41,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E41,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P41+O41

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2024		Elevator ceilings and controls (F & I)		=IF(H42>=S42,H42,S42)								0		=K42+J42		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D42,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E42,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M42+N42		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D42,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E42,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P42+O42

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2025		Pedestrian Park Holiday lighting (F & I)		=IF(H43>=S43,H43,S43)								417		=K43+J43		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D43,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E43,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M43+N43		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D43,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E43,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P43+O43

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2026		UPS Store Upgrades		=IF(H44>=S44,H44,S44)								660		=K44+J44		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D44,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E44,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		57610.82		=M44+N44		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D44,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E44,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P44+O44

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2027		Smallwares		=IF(H45>=S45,H45,S45)		=101550+23968						112480.93		=K45+J45		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D45,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E45,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M45+N45		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D45,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E45,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P45+O45

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2028		Procurement Ice Machines		=IF(H46>=S46,H46,S46)		=894103+139662						277437.15		=K46+J46		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D46,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E46,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M46+N46		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D46,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E46,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P46+O46

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2029		Procurement of Hot Boxes (F&B)		=IF(H47>=S47,H47,S47)								0		=K47+J47		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D47,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E47,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M47+N47		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D47,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E47,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P47+O47

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2030		Procurement of K-1 - Charbroiler		=IF(H48>=S48,H48,S48)								5446.97		=K48+J48		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D48,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E48,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		312.4		=M48+N48		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D48,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E48,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P48+O48

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2031		K-1 - Replace Washer/Dryer for Uniforms		=IF(H49>=S49,H49,S49)								0		=K49+J49		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D49,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E49,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		4247		=M49+N49		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D49,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E49,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P49+O49

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2032		Procurement K-2 Freezer Box		=IF(H50>=S50,H50,S50)								0		=K50+J50		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D50,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E50,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M50+N50		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D50,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E50,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P50+O50

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2033		K-2 - Truss 28 Re-Do Walls & Include Fan Coil Units		=IF(H51>=S51,H51,S51)								0		=K51+J51		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D51,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E51,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M51+N51		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D51,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E51,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P51+O51

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2034		Procurement K-2 - Tilt Skillet - Replacement - 40 Gallon		=IF(H52>=S52,H52,S52)								17972.21		=K52+J52		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D52,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E52,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		-312.4		=M52+N52		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D52,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E52,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P52+O52

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2035		Procurement Hoods for Taco Carts		=IF(H53>=S53,H53,S53)								0		=K53+J53		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D53,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E53,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M53+N53		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D53,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E53,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P53+O53

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2036		Walking-In Cooler (F& I)		=IF(H54>=S54,H54,S54)								127249.28		=K54+J54		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D54,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E54,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M54+N54		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D54,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E54,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P54+O54

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2037		Widening Door at Riverside of Truss 15		=IF(H55>=S55,H55,S55)								0		=K55+J55		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D55,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E55,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M55+N55		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D55,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E55,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P55+O55

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2038		Ph III Storage/Centerplate Check-In Built Out/Design (F&I)		=IF(H56>=S56,H56,S56)		=22249						0		=K56+J56		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D56,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E56,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M56+N56		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D56,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E56,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P56+O56

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2039		Procurement Wireless Intercom		=IF(H57>=S57,H57,S57)								0		=K57+J57		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D57,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E57,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M57+N57		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D57,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E57,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P57+O57

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2040		Procurement Fast Fold (Projector) Screen		=IF(H58>=S58,H58,S58)								0		=K58+J58		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D58,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E58,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M58+N58		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D58,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E58,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P58+O58

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2041		Floor Boxes Update (Production) F & I		=IF(H59>=S59,H59,S59)								0		=K59+J59		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D59,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E59,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M59+N59		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D59,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E59,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P59+O59

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2042		NO Theathter Grid/Celing Mold Remidiaton		=IF(H60>=S60,H60,S60)								39554.63		=K60+J60		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D60,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E60,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M60+N60		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D60,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E60,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P60+O60

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2043		Procurement Dodge Gran Caravan 2020 7 Passanger Van		=IF(H61>=S61,H61,S61)								22342		=K61+J61		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D61,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E61,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M61+N61		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D61,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E61,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P61+O61

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2044		Chevrolet Equinoz 2020 SUV Mid-size		=IF(H62>=S62,H62,S62)								0		=K62+J62		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D62,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E62,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M62+N62		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D62,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E62,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P62+O62

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2045		Procurement of Carts (Personnel)		=IF(H63>=S63,H63,S63)								0		=K63+J63		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D63,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E63,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M63+N63		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D63,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E63,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P63+O63

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2046		Boardroom Renovation		=IF(H64>=S64,H64,S64)								65054		=K64+J64		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D64,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E64,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M64+N64		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D64,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E64,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P64+O64

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2103																=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D65,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E65,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M65+N65		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D65,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E65,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P65+O65

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1937																=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D66,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E66,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M66+N66		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D66,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E66,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P66+O66

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2049																=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D67,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E67,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M67+N67		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D67,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E67,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P67+O67

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2107																=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D68,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E68,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		18977.93		=M68+N68		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D68,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E68,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P68+O68

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2106																=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D69,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E69,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M69+N69		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D69,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E69,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P69+O69

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2109																=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D70,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E70,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M70+N70		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D70,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E70,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P70+O70

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2102																=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D71,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E71,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M71+N71		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D71,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E71,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P71+O71

																														=M72+N72								=P72+O72

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																						=M73+N73								=P73+O73

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2199																=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D74,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E74,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M74+N74		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D74,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E74,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P74+O74

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2053																=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D75,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E75,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M75+N75		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D75,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E75,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P75+O75

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2052																=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D76,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E76,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M76+N76		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D76,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E76,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P76+O76

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2114																=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D77,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E77,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		136440		=M77+N77		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D77,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E77,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P77+O77

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2110																		215242.6		=M78+N78		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D78,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E78,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P78+O78

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2111																		42000		=M79+N79		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D79,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E79,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P79+O79

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2112																		53473		=M80+N80		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D80,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E80,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P80+O80

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2221																		13087.92		=M81+N81		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D81,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E81,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P81+O81

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2202																		1090432.8		=M82+N82		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D82,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E82,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P82+O82

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2208																		5400		=M83+N83		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D83,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E83,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P83+O83

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2209																		51745		=M84+N84		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D84,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E84,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P84+O84

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2211																		229440.92		=M85+N85		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D85,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E85,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P85+O85

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2213																						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D86,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E86,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P86+O86

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2215																		7700		=M87+N87		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D87,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E87,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P87+O87

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2216																		8424		=M88+N88		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D88,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E88,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P88+O88

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2220																		27210.03		=M89+N89		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D89,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E89,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P89+O89

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2222		Scissor Lift (2222)																35250		=M90+N90		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D90,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E90,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P90+O90

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2225		Polaris (2225)																25781.48		=M91+N91		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D91,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E91,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P91+O91

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2226																				=M92+N92		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D92,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E92,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P92+O92

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2227																						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D93,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E93,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P93+O93

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2214																				=M94+N94		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D94,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E94,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P94+O94

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2301																				=M95+N95		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D95,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E95,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P95+O95

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2302																				=M96+N96		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D96,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E96,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P96+O96

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2303																				=M97+N97		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D97,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E97,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P97+O97

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2304																				=M98+N98		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D98,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E98,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P98+O98

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2305																				=M99+N99		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D99,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E99,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P99+O99

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2306																				=M100+N100		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D100,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E100,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P100+O100

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2307																				=M101+N101		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D101,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E101,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P101+O101

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2308																				=M102+N102		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D102,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E102,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P102+O102

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2050		Exhibit Hall Floor Box Replacement (2050)																2446.4		=M103+N103		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D103,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E103,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P103+O103

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2051		Hot Water Boiler replacement (2051)																38329		=M104+N104		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D104,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E104,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P104+O104

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2203																						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D105,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E105,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P105+O105

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2312																						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D106,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E106,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P106+O106

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2310																						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D107,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E107,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P107+O107

																														=M108+N108

																														=M109+N109

								151*200|15220200|15210230|80200230		2047		2020 Unanticipated		=IF(H110>=S110,H110,S110)								248865.27		=K110+J110		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D110,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E110,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M110+N110		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D110,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E110,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=L110+M110

												2019 Carryover Project Obligations		=6410537.43				=SUM(I14:I18)						=K111+J111						=M111+N111

																														=M112+N112

														=SUM(G14:G111)		=SUM(H14:H111)				=SUM(J14:J111)		=SUM(K13:K111)				=SUM(M14:M111)		=SUM(N14:N111)		=SUM(O14:O111)		=SUM(P14:P111)						=SUM(S14:S111)

												2019 YE Total Obligations		=SUM(G116:G118)						2919 YE Expenditure Total Balance																		6190241.81

												2019 Carrying Forward Obligation 		6410537						2019 YE carry forward expenditures																		-192343.85

												1908 procurement of stages correction																-151522.98

												2019 YE Other Obligations		=I111						2019 YE Other Expenditure Balance																		=SUM(S115:S116)

												vertical transport								vertical transport in prior year  5 yr plan. Moved toACP								62847.34

																				total 								=SUM(N113:N119)

												per USI								Expenditures Up to Date								1981566.6

												difference

												per USI

												difference





Sheet25

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet24,Sheet25+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8245

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										8245

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS		Prior Year Obligations		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		expenditures 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2022		expenditures 2023						EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										CAPEX

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1901		Infrared/UV Beam Smoke Detectors		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)		=49900+23133.46+50		73083.46		23133.46		0		=K14+J14		�		0		=M14+N14								=P14+O14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1902		R& R Phase 1 Cooling Tower PH1-2/Mezz 1 Air/chiller, pumps, controls		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)		=361176+22000		22000		22000		639034.6		=K15+J15		�		81343.6		=M15+N15		�						=P15+O15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1903		Replace HVAC Chilled Water Motors, rebuild Pumps		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		=25400+330700+38400		394500		25400		351575.78		=K16+J16		�		0		=M16+N16		�						=P16+O16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1905		IMACS Control Room Renovation		=IF(H17>=S17,H17,S17)		=6279.47+48500		54779.47		30529.47		243917		=K17+J17		�		0		=M17+N17		�						=P17+O17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1934		Remodel concession stands 14, 15, 17, and 19		=IF(H18>=S18,H18,S18)		=46200+7500+23615+6480+4246.54+3239.38+788500		879780.92		91280.92		878669.05		=K18+J18		�		0		=M18+N18		�						=P18+O18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2001		Procurement of Safety Equipment		=IF(H19>=S19,H19,S19)								0		=K19+J19		�		0		=M19+N19		�						=P19+O19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2002		Procurement of T3 Patrol Vehicle/Police Package		=IF(H20>=S20,H20,S20)								29340		=K20+J20		�		0		=M20+N20		�						=P20+O20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2003		Parking Controls /Furnish & Install		=IF(H21>=S21,H21,S21)								30350		=K21+J21		�		0		=M21+N21		�						=P21+O21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2004		Procurement Pressure Washer/Commercial Grade		=IF(H22>=S22,H22,S22)								7999.99		=K22+J22		�		0		=M22+N22		�						=P22+O22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2005		Server Hardware Upgrade		=IF(H23>=S23,H23,S23)								104054.36		=K23+J23		�		0		=M23+N23		�						=P23+O23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2006		Hybird iSCSI		=IF(H24>=S24,H24,S24)								73070.95		=K24+J24		�		0		=M24+N24		�						=P24+O24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2007		SSD Expansion		=IF(H25>=S25,H25,S25)								0		=K25+J25		�		0		=M25+N25		�						=P25+O25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2008		Procurement of 10G Data Center Switches		=IF(H26>=S26,H26,S26)								56581.42		=K26+J26		�		0		=M26+N26		�						=P26+O26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2009		Procurement New Payroll Software		=IF(H27>=S27,H27,S27)								49070		=K27+J27		�		0		=M27+N27		�						=P27+O27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2010		New Path to Utilities -Boring Under Henderson St		=IF(H28>=S28,H28,S28)								0		=K28+J28		�		0		=M28+N28		�						=P28+O28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2011		Fire Alarm Software and Work Station Upgrade		=IF(H29>=S29,H29,S29)								323615.9		=K29+J29		�		0		=M29+N29		�						=P29+O29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2012		Escalator Turnaround Replacement		=IF(H30>=S30,H30,S30)								0		=K30+J30				37398.64		=M30+N30		�						=P30+O30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2013		Replace Exhibit Hall Smoke Detectors		=IF(H31>=S31,H31,S31)								0		=K31+J31		�		0		=M31+N31		�						=P31+O31

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2014		Expansion Tank Replacement (HHW)		=IF(H32>=S32,H32,S32)								0		=K32+J32		�		0		=M32+N32		�						=P32+O32

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2015		Replacement of Exterior Boiler Vent Stack		=IF(H33>=S33,H33,S33)								0		=K33+J33		�		0		=M33+N33		�						=P33+O33

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2016		Instalation of Positive Position Feedback on all Demand Flow		=IF(H34>=S34,H34,S34)								0		=K34+J34		�		0		=M34+N34		�						=P34+O34

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2017		Procurement of Aluminum Tables (6'&8') Carts/Skirts		=IF(H35>=S35,H35,S35)		1266033.6						1010875.15		=K35+J35		�		0		=M35+N35		�						=P35+O35

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2018		Procurement Clark® Model WPX45		=IF(H36>=S36,H36,S36)								0		=K36+J36		�		0		=M36+N36		�						=P36+O36

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2019		Peak Exhaust Fan/Louver Hall B, C, D & E (F & I)		=IF(H37>=S37,H37,S37)								0		=K37+J37		�		215475		=M37+N37		�						=P37+O37

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2020		Ref Cooling Tower Piping (F & I)		=IF(H38>=S38,H38,S38)								0		=K38+J38		�		0		=M38+N38		�						=P38+O38

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2021		Procurement of Spectrum Track Lights(GH-internal labor)		=IF(H39>=S39,H39,S39)								0		=K39+J39		�		0		=M39+N39		�						=P39+O39

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2022		Procurement Panels UL Listed 100amp		=IF(H40>=S40,H40,S40)								12490		=K40+J40		�		0		=M40+N40		�						=P40+O40

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2023		Loading Dock LED Fixtures		=IF(H41>=S41,H41,S41)								128290		=K41+J41		�		0		=M41+N41		�						=P41+O41

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2024		Elevator ceilings and controls (F & I)		=IF(H42>=S42,H42,S42)								0		=K42+J42		�		0		=M42+N42		�						=P42+O42

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2025		Pedestrian Park Holiday lighting (F & I)		=IF(H43>=S43,H43,S43)								417		=K43+J43		�		0		=M43+N43		�						=P43+O43

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2026		UPS Store Upgrades		=IF(H44>=S44,H44,S44)								660		=K44+J44		�		57610.82		=M44+N44		�						=P44+O44

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2027		Smallwares		=IF(H45>=S45,H45,S45)		=101550+23968						112480.93		=K45+J45		�		0		=M45+N45		�						=P45+O45

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2028		Procurement Ice Machines		=IF(H46>=S46,H46,S46)		=894103+139662						277437.15		=K46+J46		�		0		=M46+N46		�						=P46+O46

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2029		Procurement of Hot Boxes (F&B)		=IF(H47>=S47,H47,S47)								0		=K47+J47		�		0		=M47+N47		�						=P47+O47

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2030		Procurement of K-1 - Charbroiler		=IF(H48>=S48,H48,S48)								5446.97		=K48+J48		�		312.4		=M48+N48		�						=P48+O48

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2031		K-1 - Replace Washer/Dryer for Uniforms		=IF(H49>=S49,H49,S49)								0		=K49+J49		�		4247		=M49+N49		�						=P49+O49

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2032		Procurement K-2 Freezer Box		=IF(H50>=S50,H50,S50)								0		=K50+J50		�		0		=M50+N50		�						=P50+O50

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2033		K-2 - Truss 28 Re-Do Walls & Include Fan Coil Units		=IF(H51>=S51,H51,S51)								0		=K51+J51		�		0		=M51+N51		�						=P51+O51

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2034		Procurement K-2 - Tilt Skillet - Replacement - 40 Gallon		=IF(H52>=S52,H52,S52)								17972.21		=K52+J52		�		-312.4		=M52+N52		�						=P52+O52

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2035		Procurement Hoods for Taco Carts		=IF(H53>=S53,H53,S53)								0		=K53+J53		�		0		=M53+N53		�						=P53+O53

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2036		Walking-In Cooler (F& I)		=IF(H54>=S54,H54,S54)								127249.28		=K54+J54		�		0		=M54+N54		�						=P54+O54

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2037		Widening Door at Riverside of Truss 15		=IF(H55>=S55,H55,S55)								0		=K55+J55		�		0		=M55+N55		�						=P55+O55

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2038		Ph III Storage/Centerplate Check-In Built Out/Design (F&I)		=IF(H56>=S56,H56,S56)		=22249						0		=K56+J56		�		0		=M56+N56		�						=P56+O56

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2039		Procurement Wireless Intercom		=IF(H57>=S57,H57,S57)								0		=K57+J57		�		0		=M57+N57		�						=P57+O57

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2040		Procurement Fast Fold (Projector) Screen		=IF(H58>=S58,H58,S58)								0		=K58+J58		�		0		=M58+N58		�						=P58+O58

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2041		Floor Boxes Update (Production) F & I		=IF(H59>=S59,H59,S59)								0		=K59+J59		�		0		=M59+N59		�						=P59+O59

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2042		NO Theathter Grid/Celing Mold Remidiaton		=IF(H60>=S60,H60,S60)								39554.63		=K60+J60		�		0		=M60+N60		�						=P60+O60

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2043		Procurement Dodge Gran Caravan 2020 7 Passanger Van		=IF(H61>=S61,H61,S61)								22342		=K61+J61		�		0		=M61+N61		�						=P61+O61

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2044		Chevrolet Equinoz 2020 SUV Mid-size		=IF(H62>=S62,H62,S62)								0		=K62+J62		�		0		=M62+N62		�						=P62+O62

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2045		Procurement of Carts (Personnel)		=IF(H63>=S63,H63,S63)								0		=K63+J63		�		0		=M63+N63		�						=P63+O63

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2046		Boardroom Renovation		=IF(H64>=S64,H64,S64)								65054		=K64+J64		�		0		=M64+N64		�						=P64+O64

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2103																�		0		=M65+N65		�						=P65+O65

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1937																�		0		=M66+N66		�						=P66+O66

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2049																�		0		=M67+N67		�						=P67+O67

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2107																�		18977.93		=M68+N68		�						=P68+O68

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2106																�		0		=M69+N69		�						=P69+O69

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2109																�		0		=M70+N70		�						=P70+O70

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2102																�		0		=M71+N71		�						=P71+O71

																														=M72+N72								=P72+O72

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																						=M73+N73								=P73+O73

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2199																�		0		=M74+N74		�						=P74+O74

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2053																�		0		=M75+N75		�						=P75+O75

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2052																�		0		=M76+N76		�						=P76+O76

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2114																�		136440		=M77+N77		�						=P77+O77

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2110																		215242.6		=M78+N78		�						=P78+O78

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2111																		42000		=M79+N79		�						=P79+O79

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2112																		53473		=M80+N80		�						=P80+O80

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2221																		13087.92		=M81+N81		�						=P81+O81

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2202																		1090432.8		=M82+N82		�						=P82+O82

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2208																		5400		=M83+N83		�						=P83+O83

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2209																		51745		=M84+N84		�						=P84+O84

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2211																		229440.92		=M85+N85		�						=P85+O85

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2213																						�						=P86+O86

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2215																		7700		=M87+N87		�						=P87+O87

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2216																		8424		=M88+N88		�						=P88+O88

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2220																		27210.03		=M89+N89		�						=P89+O89

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2222		Scissor Lift (2222)																35250		=M90+N90		�						=P90+O90

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2225		Polaris (2225)																25781.48		=M91+N91		�						=P91+O91

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2226																				=M92+N92		�						=P92+O92

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2227																						�						=P93+O93

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2214																				=M94+N94		�						=P94+O94

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2301																				=M95+N95		�						=P95+O95

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2302																				=M96+N96		�						=P96+O96

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2303																				=M97+N97		�						=P97+O97

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2304																				=M98+N98		�						=P98+O98

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2305																				=M99+N99		�						=P99+O99

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2306																				=M100+N100		�						=P100+O100

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2307																				=M101+N101		�						=P101+O101

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2308																				=M102+N102		�						=P102+O102

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2050		Exhibit Hall Floor Box Replacement (2050)																2446.4		=M103+N103		�						=P103+O103

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2051		Hot Water Boiler replacement (2051)																38329		=M104+N104		�						=P104+O104

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2203																						�						=P105+O105

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2312																						�						=P106+O106

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2310																						�						=P107+O107

																														=M108+N108

																														=M109+N109

								151*200|15220200|15210230|80200230		2047		2020 Unanticipated		=IF(H110>=S110,H110,S110)								248865.27		=K110+J110		�		0		=M110+N110		�						=L110+M110

												2019 Carryover Project Obligations		=6410537.43				=SUM(I14:I18)						=K111+J111						=M111+N111

																														=M112+N112

														=SUM(G14:G111)		=SUM(H14:H111)				=SUM(J14:J111)		=SUM(K13:K111)				=SUM(M14:M111)		=SUM(N14:N111)		=SUM(O14:O111)		=SUM(P14:P111)						=SUM(S14:S111)

												2019 YE Total Obligations		=SUM(G116:G118)						2919 YE Expenditure Total Balance																		6190241.81

												2019 Carrying Forward Obligation 		6410537						2019 YE carry forward expenditures																		-192343.85

												1908 procurement of stages correction																-151522.98

												2019 YE Other Obligations		=I111						2019 YE Other Expenditure Balance																		=SUM(S115:S116)

												vertical transport								vertical transport in prior year  5 yr plan. Moved toACP								62847.34

																				total 								=SUM(N113:N119)

												per USI								Expenditures Up to Date								1981566.6

												difference

												per USI

												difference





Sheet26

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet26,Sheet27+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8247

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8247

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1503		Moses Eng		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)		385000				216000		82750		=J14+K14		86250		=L14+M14		0		=N14+O14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1639		Frishhertz		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)		7454590						732017.5		=J15+K15		6715514.39		=L15+M15		7058.11		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1721				=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		97600						0		=J16+K16		97600		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N17+O17						=P17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N18+O18						=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N19+O19						=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=IF(H22>=S22,H22,S22)								0		=J22+K22		65226.59		=L22+M22		0		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P22+Q22						65226.59		=V22-S22

																						`

														=SUM(G14:G24)		=SUM(H14:H24)				=SUM(J14:J24)		=SUM(K14:K24)		=SUM(L14:L24)		=SUM(M14:M24)		=SUM(N14:N24)		=SUM(O14:O24)		=SUM(P14:P24)		=SUM(Q14:Q24)				=SUM(S14:S24)

								C-1639

								C-1503

								NC

								C-1721





Sheet27

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet26,Sheet27+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8247

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										8247

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1503		Moses Eng		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)		385000				216000		82750		=J14+K14		86250		=L14+M14		0		=N14+O14		�				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1639		Frishhertz		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)		7454590						732017.5		=J15+K15		6715514.39		=L15+M15		7058.11		=N15+O15		�				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1721				=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		97600						0		=J16+K16		97600		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		�				=P16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N17+O17						=P17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N18+O18						=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N19+O19						=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=IF(H22>=S22,H22,S22)								0		=J22+K22		65226.59		=L22+M22		0		=N22+O22		�				=P22+Q22						65226.59		=V22-S22

																						`

														=SUM(G14:G24)		=SUM(H14:H24)				=SUM(J14:J24)		=SUM(K14:K24)		=SUM(L14:L24)		=SUM(M14:M24)		=SUM(N14:N24)		=SUM(O14:O24)		=SUM(P14:P24)		=SUM(Q14:Q24)				=SUM(S14:S24)

								C-1639

								C-1503

								NC

								C-1721





Sheet28

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet28,Sheet29+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7937

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										CYP 5 Year Plan Speak Easys Modifications

																				7937

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1638		Furnish and Install  I-Cove Renovations - Landis		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)		1785828.29						467043.61		=J14+K14		1302739.68		=L14+M14		0		=N14+O14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1422		Provide Design Services for I-Cove Modificaiton- Manning		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)		67000				40200		6096.67		=J15+K15		21267.33		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State				=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)												13469.1		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1104		Foxcor																		273		=N17+O17						=P17+Q17

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N18+O18						=P18+Q18

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N19+O19						=P19+Q19

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=IF(H22>=S22,H22,S22)								=9050+1798+557.46		=J22+K22		1666.5		=L22+M22		20300		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P22+Q22

														=SUM(G14:G25)		=SUM(H14:H25)				=SUM(J14:J26)		=SUM(K14:K26)		=SUM(L14:L26)		=SUM(M14:M26)		=SUM(N14:N26)		=SUM(O14:O26)		=SUM(P14:P26)		=SUM(Q14:Q26)				=SUM(S14:S26)





Sheet29

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet28,Sheet29+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7937

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										CYP 5 Year Plan Speak Easys Modifications

																				7937

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1638		Furnish and Install  I-Cove Renovations - Landis		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)		1785828.29						467043.61		=J14+K14		1302739.68		=L14+M14		0		=N14+O14		�				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1422		Provide Design Services for I-Cove Modificaiton- Manning		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)		67000				40200		6096.67		=J15+K15		21267.33		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		�				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State				=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)												13469.1		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		�				=P16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1104		Foxcor																		273		=N17+O17						=P17+Q17

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N18+O18						=P18+Q18

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N19+O19						=P19+Q19

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=IF(H22>=S22,H22,S22)								=9050+1798+557.46		=J22+K22		1666.5		=L22+M22		20300		=N22+O22		�				=P22+Q22

														=SUM(G14:G25)		=SUM(H14:H25)				=SUM(J14:J26)		=SUM(K14:K26)		=SUM(L14:L26)		=SUM(M14:M26)		=SUM(N14:N26)		=SUM(O14:O26)		=SUM(P14:P26)		=SUM(Q14:Q26)				=SUM(S14:S26)





Sheet30

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet30,Sheet31+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																				hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8246

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8246

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2018		 EXPENDITURES Jan 01- to Date				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons Koch Blache		=IF(H14>=M14,H14,M14)		106835.75				148459.4		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J14+K14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|62111230		C-0925		Centerplate		=IF(H15>=M15,H15,M15)						840		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J15+K15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0937		2012 Manning		=IF(H16>=M16,H16,M16)		70561.49				70561.49		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J16+K16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0939		Rotolo Consultants, Inc.		=IF(H17>=M17,H17,M17)						9940		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J17+K17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0971		Urban Systems		=IF(H18>=M18,H18,M18)		51200				51200		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J18+K18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1046		2013 Manning		=IF(H19>=M19,H19,M19)		598453.96				598453.96		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J19+K19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1047		Landmark Surveying		=IF(H20>=M20,H20,M20)		4945				4945		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J20+K20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1103		Manning		=IF(H21>=M21,H21,M21)		=4427644+220000+75000+150000+168457+290000				5980255.88		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J21+K21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1104		Foxcor		=IF(H22>=M22,H22,M22)		1041462.3				740200.83		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J22+K22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1123		Manning		=IF(H23>=M23,H23,M23)						6992.7		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J23+K23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1133		Landmark Surveying		=IF(H24>=M24,H24,M24)		108074.2				108074.2		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J24+K24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1139		Compliance EnviroSystems		=IF(H25>=M25,H25,M25)		160191				159175.96		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J25+K25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1260		Annunciation Interactive		=IF(H26>=M26,H26,M26)						112.5		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J26+K26

								15220200|15210230|15160200|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|15125200		C-1391		Landis Construction Co Inc		=IF(H27>=M27,H27,M27)		=50069562+1282299.96+62841.17				32087585.1		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J27+K27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1412		H.P.D. Special Detail Fund II,		=IF(H28>=M28,H28,M28)		9240				261184		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J28+K28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1423		Manning		=IF(H29>=M29,H29,M29)						0		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J29+K29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1438		Entergy		=IF(H30>=M30,H30,M30)		1406858				1406858		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D30,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E30,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J30+K30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1447		The Beta Group Engineering		=IF(H31>=M31,H31,M31)		158590				123826.96		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D31,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E31,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J31+K31

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1458		Rotolo Consultants, Inc.		=IF(H32>=M32,H32,M32)		168773				168773		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D32,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E32,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J32+K32

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1487		Stantec Consulting Services		=IF(H33>=M33,H33,M33)		40000				40000		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D33,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E33,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J33+K33

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1505		City Blueprint & Supply		=IF(H34>=M34,H34,M34)						33892		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D34,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E34,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J34+K34

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1532		Active Solutions, LLC				25000				25000		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D35,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E35,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J35+K35

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1548		Associated Time & Parking Controls 		=IF(H36>=M36,H36,M36)		29950						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D36,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E36,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J36+K36		TC Parking Controls

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1581		National Fence		=IF(H37>=M37,H37,M37)		99699				15229		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D37,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E37,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J37+K37		TC Fencing

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1584		Aperture dba Forward Thinking Design		=IF(H38>=M38,H38,M38)		25520						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D38,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E38,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J38+K38		TC Audio/Video Desing Consultant

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		State				=IF(H39>=M39,H39,M39)		0						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D39,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E39,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J39+K39

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=J41						=182457.63+256687.7-15229						=J41+K41				2019 Bal		=SUM(J14:J41)

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

																												=SUM(M43:M43)

														=SUM(G14:G43)		=SUM(H14:H43)				=SUM(J14:J43)		=SUM(K14:K43)				=SUM(M14:M43)





Sheet31

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet30,Sheet31+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																				hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8246

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										8246

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2018		 EXPENDITURES Jan 01- to Date				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons Koch Blache		=IF(H14>=M14,H14,M14)		106835.75				148459.4		�				=J14+K14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|62111230		C-0925		Centerplate		=IF(H15>=M15,H15,M15)						840		�				=J15+K15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0937		2012 Manning		=IF(H16>=M16,H16,M16)		70561.49				70561.49		�				=J16+K16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0939		Rotolo Consultants, Inc.		=IF(H17>=M17,H17,M17)						9940		�				=J17+K17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0971		Urban Systems		=IF(H18>=M18,H18,M18)		51200				51200		�				=J18+K18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1046		2013 Manning		=IF(H19>=M19,H19,M19)		598453.96				598453.96		�				=J19+K19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1047		Landmark Surveying		=IF(H20>=M20,H20,M20)		4945				4945		�				=J20+K20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1103		Manning		=IF(H21>=M21,H21,M21)		=4427644+220000+75000+150000+168457+290000				5980255.88		�				=J21+K21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1104		Foxcor		=IF(H22>=M22,H22,M22)		1041462.3				740200.83		�				=J22+K22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1123		Manning		=IF(H23>=M23,H23,M23)						6992.7		�				=J23+K23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1133		Landmark Surveying		=IF(H24>=M24,H24,M24)		108074.2				108074.2		�				=J24+K24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1139		Compliance EnviroSystems		=IF(H25>=M25,H25,M25)		160191				159175.96		�				=J25+K25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1260		Annunciation Interactive		=IF(H26>=M26,H26,M26)						112.5		�				=J26+K26

								15220200|15210230|15160200|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|15125200		C-1391		Landis Construction Co Inc		=IF(H27>=M27,H27,M27)		=50069562+1282299.96+62841.17				32087585.1		�				=J27+K27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1412		H.P.D. Special Detail Fund II,		=IF(H28>=M28,H28,M28)		9240				261184		�				=J28+K28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1423		Manning		=IF(H29>=M29,H29,M29)						0		�				=J29+K29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1438		Entergy		=IF(H30>=M30,H30,M30)		1406858				1406858		�				=J30+K30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1447		The Beta Group Engineering		=IF(H31>=M31,H31,M31)		158590				123826.96		�				=J31+K31

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1458		Rotolo Consultants, Inc.		=IF(H32>=M32,H32,M32)		168773				168773		�				=J32+K32

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1487		Stantec Consulting Services		=IF(H33>=M33,H33,M33)		40000				40000		�				=J33+K33

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1505		City Blueprint & Supply		=IF(H34>=M34,H34,M34)						33892		�				=J34+K34

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1532		Active Solutions, LLC				25000				25000		�				=J35+K35

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1548		Associated Time & Parking Controls 		=IF(H36>=M36,H36,M36)		29950						�				=J36+K36		TC Parking Controls

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1581		National Fence		=IF(H37>=M37,H37,M37)		99699				15229		�				=J37+K37		TC Fencing

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1584		Aperture dba Forward Thinking Design		=IF(H38>=M38,H38,M38)		25520						�				=J38+K38		TC Audio/Video Desing Consultant

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		State				=IF(H39>=M39,H39,M39)		0						�				=J39+K39

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=J41						=182457.63+256687.7-15229						=J41+K41				2019 Bal		=SUM(J14:J41)

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

																												=SUM(M43:M43)

														=SUM(G14:G43)		=SUM(H14:H43)				=SUM(J14:J43)		=SUM(K14:K43)				=SUM(M14:M43)





Sheet32

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet32,Sheet33+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																												hide				hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7050

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										7050

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		EXPENDITURE 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		EXPENDITURE 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		EXPENDITURE 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		State				=S14						107224.08		0		=J14+K14		0		=L14+M14		0		=N14+O14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1284		Manning		=S15		65000				67399.05		0		=J15+K15		0		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1370		Gallagher & Associates		=S16		=725500+59800+13980+11295				760942.58		9268.82		=J16+K16		0		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1452		Troxell		=S17		552897.18				566351.24		0		=J17+K17		1861.72		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1498		Cort Ancar dba Crescent Multimedia Solutions		=S18		49500				37125		0		=J18+K18		0		=L18+M18		0		=N18+O18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1530		DAE LLC dba The Estopinal Grp		=S19		7500				7500		0		=J19+K19		0		=L19+M19		0		=N19+O19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200						=S20										=J20+K20				=L20+M20				=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200						=S21										=J21+K21				=L21+M21				=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=S22						4171.27				=J22+K22		0		=L22+M22		0		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P22+Q22

																												=L23+M23				=N23+O23

														=SUM(G14:G22)		=SUM(H14:H22)				=SUM(J14:J22)		=SUM(K14:K22)		=SUM(L14:L22)		1861.72		=L24+M24		=SUM(O14:O22)		=SUM(P14:P22)		=SUM(Q14:Q22)				=SUM(S14:S22)





Sheet33

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet32,Sheet33+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																												hide				hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7050

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										7050

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		EXPENDITURE 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		EXPENDITURE 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		EXPENDITURE 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		State				=S14						107224.08		0		=J14+K14		0		=L14+M14		0		=N14+O14		�				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1284		Manning		=S15		65000				67399.05		0		=J15+K15		0		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		�				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1370		Gallagher & Associates		=S16		=725500+59800+13980+11295				760942.58		9268.82		=J16+K16		0		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		�				=P16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1452		Troxell		=S17		552897.18				566351.24		0		=J17+K17		1861.72		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		�				=P17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1498		Cort Ancar dba Crescent Multimedia Solutions		=S18		49500				37125		0		=J18+K18		0		=L18+M18		0		=N18+O18		�				=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1530		DAE LLC dba The Estopinal Grp		=S19		7500				7500		0		=J19+K19		0		=L19+M19		0		=N19+O19		�				=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200						=S20										=J20+K20				=L20+M20				=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200						=S21										=J21+K21				=L21+M21				=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=S22						4171.27				=J22+K22		0		=L22+M22		0		=N22+O22		�				=P22+Q22

																												=L23+M23				=N23+O23

														=SUM(G14:G22)		=SUM(H14:H22)				=SUM(J14:J22)		=SUM(K14:K22)		=SUM(L14:L22)		1861.72		=L24+M24		=SUM(O14:O22)		=SUM(P14:P22)		=SUM(Q14:Q22)				=SUM(S14:S22)





Sheet34

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet34,Sheet35+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8529

				<>state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8529

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1454		Active Solutions LLC		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)		56191.94				56191.94		0		=J14+K14		0		=M14+L14		-56191.94		=N14+O14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=J22						6655.4				=J22+K22				=M22+L22		-6655.4		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P22+Q22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|15140200														0				0												=J24+K24

														=SUM(G14:G25)		=SUM(H14:H25)				=SUM(J14:J25)		=SUM(K14:K25)		=SUM(L14:L25)		=SUM(M14:M25)		=SUM(N14:N25)		=SUM(O14:O25)		=SUM(P14:P25)		=SUM(Q14:Q25)				=SUM(S14:S25)





Sheet35

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet34,Sheet35+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8529

				<>state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										8529

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1454		Active Solutions LLC		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)		56191.94				56191.94		0		=J14+K14		0		=M14+L14		-56191.94		=N14+O14		�				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=J22						6655.4				=J22+K22				=M22+L22		-6655.4		=N22+O22		�				=P22+Q22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|15140200														0				0												=J24+K24

														=SUM(G14:G25)		=SUM(H14:H25)				=SUM(J14:J25)		=SUM(K14:K25)		=SUM(L14:L25)		=SUM(M14:M25)		=SUM(N14:N25)		=SUM(O14:O25)		=SUM(P14:P25)		=SUM(Q14:Q25)				=SUM(S14:S25)





Sheet36

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet36,Sheet37+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		11288

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										11288

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons				=IF(I13>=T13,I13,T13)						6301.25		115		=K13+L13		53919.12		=M13+N13		68462.56		=O13+P13		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D13,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E13,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R13+Q13

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1466		The McEnery Company				=IF(I14>=T14,I14,T14)		12000				12000		0		=K14+L14		0		=M14+N14		0		=O14+P14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1485		Corporate Realty				=IF(I15>=T15,I15,T15)		488000				156000		144000		=K15+L15		82750		=M15+N15		54300		=O15+P15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Management				=IF(I16>=T16,I16,T16)		50000						9472.41		=K16+L16		0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1517		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I17>=T17,I17,T17)		3000				3000		0		=K17+L17		0		=M17+N17		0		=O17+P17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1597		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I18>=T18,I18,T18)		63520.23				1568.75		41938.8		=K18+L18		1500		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1612		Foley & Judell				=IF(I19>=T19,I19,T19)												3562.5		=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1711		Jones Walker				=IF(I20>=T20,I20,T20)		210000										90000		=M20+N20		110000		=O20+P20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1738		Populous				=IF(I21>=T21,I21,T21)		29760										29760		=M21+N21		0		=O21+P21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1637		Provide Financial Advisor Consulting Services 				=IF(I22>=T22,I22,T22)								1625		=K22+L22		0		=M22+N22		0		=O22+P22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R22+Q22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1575		Morsch Provide Hotel Development Consulting Services 				=IF(I23>=T23,I23,T23)		175000						107340.22		=K23+L23		71624.64		=M23+N23		35150		=O23+P23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R23+Q23

						70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Morsch Reimbursables				=IF(I24>=T24,I24,T24)								=J24+K24		0		=L24+M24		=M24+N24		728.77		=O24+P24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C24,"GL101_DESC",$F24)				=R24+Q24

																																		=O25+P25						=R25+Q25

																														=M26+N26				=O26+P26						=R26+Q26

																														=M27+N27				=O27+P27						=R27+Q27

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1564																				=M28+N28				=O28+P28						=R28+Q28

																														=M29+N29				=O29+P29						=R29+Q29

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity																		=M30+N30				=O30+P30						=R30+Q30

		hide				<>70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200								=IF(I31>=T31,I31,T31)										=K31+L31		-7250		=M31+N31		0		=O31+P31		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D31,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$C$7,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C$31)				=R31+Q31

												GM cable contracors- Henderson street fiber entrance				=IF(I32>=T32,I32,T32)												23068.63		=M32+N32				=O32+P32						=R32+Q32

												Manning/Stuart Consulting - AS_Laydown Yard Survey				=IF(I33>=T33,I33,T33)												3480		=M33+N33				=O33+P33						=R33+Q33

																=SUM(H13:H33)		=SUM(I13:I33)				=SUM(K13:K33)		=SUM(L13:L33)		=SUM(M13:M33)		=SUM(N13:N33)		=SUM(O13:O33)		=SUM(P13:P34)		=SUM(Q13:Q34)		=SUM(R13:R34)		=SUM(S13:S33)		=SUM(T13:T33)

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220		C-1583		Populous		=IF(H37>=T37,H37,T37)		4857874						926890.55		=K37+J37		3266577.64		=L37+M37		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D37,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E37,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)										=N37+O37

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1730		ATG USA		=IF(H38>=T38,H38,T38)		86900								=K38+J38		86900		=L38+M38		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D38,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E38,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)										=N38+O38

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1751		Mcenery Company		=IF(H39>=T39,H39,T39)		2500								=K39+J39		2500		=L39+M39		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D39,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E39,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)										=N39+O39

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773		Landmark		=IF(H40>=T40,H40,T40)		700000								=K40+J40		23450		=L40+M40		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D40,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E40,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)										=N40+O40

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K41+J41				=L41+M41												=N41+O41

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K42+J42				=L42+M42												=N42+O42

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200						=H35										=K43+J43				=L43+M43												=N43+O43

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200						1034011										=K44+J44				=L44+M44												=N44+O44

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K45+J45				=L45+M45												=N45+O45

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K46+J46				=L46+M46												=N46+O46

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K47+J47				=L47+M47												=N47+O47

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K48+J48				=L48+M48												=N48+O48

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K49+J49				=L49+M49												=N49+O49

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L50+M50												=N50+O50

						70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Populous Reimbursables		=IF(H51>=T51,H51,T51)										=J51+K51		11636.12		=L51+M51		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D51,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E51,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",'11288 dev site prep non infrast'!$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C51,"GL101_DESC",F51)										=N51+O51

														=SUM(G37:G53)		=SUM(H37:H53)				=SUM(J37:J53)		=SUM(K37:K53)		=SUM(L37:L53)		=SUM(M37:M53)		=SUM(N37:N53)		=SUM(O37:O53)		=SUM(P37:P53)								=SUM(T37:T53)

																																								=T55+T35

																																								5733455.85

																																								=T57-T59

																																								23068.63

																																								3480

																																corpoarte realty								7500

																																foley and judell								1200

																																								=SUM(T62:T65)

																																								5733455.85

																																								=T71-T57





Sheet37

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet36,Sheet37+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		11288

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										11288

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons				=IF(I13>=T13,I13,T13)						6301.25		115		=K13+L13		53919.12		=M13+N13		68462.56		=O13+P13		�				=R13+Q13

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1466		The McEnery Company				=IF(I14>=T14,I14,T14)		12000				12000		0		=K14+L14		0		=M14+N14		0		=O14+P14		�				=R14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1485		Corporate Realty				=IF(I15>=T15,I15,T15)		488000				156000		144000		=K15+L15		82750		=M15+N15		54300		=O15+P15		�				=R15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Management				=IF(I16>=T16,I16,T16)		50000						9472.41		=K16+L16		0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		�				=R16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1517		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I17>=T17,I17,T17)		3000				3000		0		=K17+L17		0		=M17+N17		0		=O17+P17		�				=R17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1597		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I18>=T18,I18,T18)		63520.23				1568.75		41938.8		=K18+L18		1500		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		�				=R18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1612		Foley & Judell				=IF(I19>=T19,I19,T19)												3562.5		=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		�				=R19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1711		Jones Walker				=IF(I20>=T20,I20,T20)		210000										90000		=M20+N20		110000		=O20+P20		�				=R20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1738		Populous				=IF(I21>=T21,I21,T21)		29760										29760		=M21+N21		0		=O21+P21		�				=R21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1637		Provide Financial Advisor Consulting Services 				=IF(I22>=T22,I22,T22)								1625		=K22+L22		0		=M22+N22		0		=O22+P22		�				=R22+Q22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1575		Morsch Provide Hotel Development Consulting Services 				=IF(I23>=T23,I23,T23)		175000						107340.22		=K23+L23		71624.64		=M23+N23		35150		=O23+P23		�				=R23+Q23

						70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Morsch Reimbursables				=IF(I24>=T24,I24,T24)								=J24+K24		0		=L24+M24		=M24+N24		728.77		=O24+P24		�				=R24+Q24

																																		=O25+P25						=R25+Q25

																														=M26+N26				=O26+P26						=R26+Q26

																														=M27+N27				=O27+P27						=R27+Q27

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1564																				=M28+N28				=O28+P28						=R28+Q28

																														=M29+N29				=O29+P29						=R29+Q29

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity																		=M30+N30				=O30+P30						=R30+Q30

		hide				<>70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200								=IF(I31>=T31,I31,T31)										=K31+L31		-7250		=M31+N31		0		=O31+P31		�				=R31+Q31

												GM cable contracors- Henderson street fiber entrance				=IF(I32>=T32,I32,T32)												23068.63		=M32+N32				=O32+P32						=R32+Q32

												Manning/Stuart Consulting - AS_Laydown Yard Survey				=IF(I33>=T33,I33,T33)												3480		=M33+N33				=O33+P33						=R33+Q33

																=SUM(H13:H33)		=SUM(I13:I33)				=SUM(K13:K33)		=SUM(L13:L33)		=SUM(M13:M33)		=SUM(N13:N33)		=SUM(O13:O33)		=SUM(P13:P34)		=SUM(Q13:Q34)		=SUM(R13:R34)		=SUM(S13:S33)		=SUM(T13:T33)

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220		C-1583		Populous		=IF(H37>=T37,H37,T37)		4857874						926890.55		=K37+J37		3266577.64		=L37+M37		�										=N37+O37

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1730		ATG USA		=IF(H38>=T38,H38,T38)		86900								=K38+J38		86900		=L38+M38		�										=N38+O38

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1751		Mcenery Company		=IF(H39>=T39,H39,T39)		2500								=K39+J39		2500		=L39+M39		�										=N39+O39

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773		Landmark		=IF(H40>=T40,H40,T40)		700000								=K40+J40		23450		=L40+M40		�										=N40+O40

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K41+J41				=L41+M41												=N41+O41

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K42+J42				=L42+M42												=N42+O42

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200						=H35										=K43+J43				=L43+M43												=N43+O43

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200						1034011										=K44+J44				=L44+M44												=N44+O44

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K45+J45				=L45+M45												=N45+O45

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K46+J46				=L46+M46												=N46+O46

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K47+J47				=L47+M47												=N47+O47

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K48+J48				=L48+M48												=N48+O48

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K49+J49				=L49+M49												=N49+O49

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L50+M50												=N50+O50

						70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Populous Reimbursables		=IF(H51>=T51,H51,T51)										=J51+K51		11636.12		=L51+M51		�										=N51+O51

														=SUM(G37:G53)		=SUM(H37:H53)				=SUM(J37:J53)		=SUM(K37:K53)		=SUM(L37:L53)		=SUM(M37:M53)		=SUM(N37:N53)		=SUM(O37:O53)		=SUM(P37:P53)								=SUM(T37:T53)

																																								=T55+T35

																																								5733455.85

																																								=T57-T59

																																								23068.63

																																								3480

																																corpoarte realty								7500

																																foley and judell								1200

																																								=SUM(T62:T65)

																																								5733455.85

																																								=T71-T57





Sheet38

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet38,Sheet39+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8380

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										Research and Development

										8380

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity												=J20+K20				=L20+M20		0		=SUM(N20:O20)		=+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=SUM(P20:Q20)						in  80200230

														=SUM(G15:G22)		=SUM(H15:H21)				=SUM(J15:J21)		=SUM(K15:K21)		=SUM(L15:L21)		=SUM(M15:M21)		=SUM(N15:N21)		=SUM(O15:O21)				=SUM(Q15:Q21)				=SUM(S15:S21)





Sheet39

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet38,Sheet39+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8380

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										Research and Development

										8380

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity												=J20+K20				=L20+M20		0		=SUM(N20:O20)		�				=SUM(P20:Q20)						in  80200230

														=SUM(G15:G22)		=SUM(H15:H21)				=SUM(J15:J21)		=SUM(K15:K21)		=SUM(L15:L21)		=SUM(M15:M21)		=SUM(N15:N21)		=SUM(O15:O21)				=SUM(Q15:Q21)				=SUM(S15:S21)





Sheet40

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet40,Sheet41+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																												hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8530

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8530

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		2021				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity

														=SUM(G14:G21)		=SUM(H14:H21)				=SUM(J14:J21)		=SUM(K14:K21)		=SUM(L14:L21)		=SUM(M14:M21)		=SUM(N14:N21)		=SUM(O14:O21)				=SUM(Q14:Q21)





Sheet41

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet40,Sheet41+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																												hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8530

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										8530

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		2021				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity

														=SUM(G14:G21)		=SUM(H14:H21)				=SUM(J14:J21)		=SUM(K14:K21)		=SUM(L14:L21)		=SUM(M14:M21)		=SUM(N14:N21)		=SUM(O14:O21)				=SUM(Q14:Q21)





Sheet62

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet62,Sheet2,Sheet3+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8528

				<>state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8528

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State						=IF(I14>=T14,I14,T14)						89160.92		3638974.34		=K14+L14		1487121.13		=M14+N14		0		=O14+P14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q14+R14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1631		Christopher M Craig dba/EPI Network as vender*		VMWare		=IF(I15>=T15,I15,T15)		15360						6701.86		=K15+L15		0		=M15+N15		0		=O15+P15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q15+R15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1642		SP J Solutions		VMWare		=IF(I16>=T16,I16,T16)		34800										0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q16+R16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1658		Synergy Consulting		low voltage design		=IF(I17>=T17,I17,T17)		198800						105355		=K17+L17		47787.86		=M17+N17		13080		=O17+P17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q17+R17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1698		RAE		Furnish & Install Cameras in Linear Park Porches and TC		=IF(I18>=T18,I18,T18)												248100.02		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q18+R18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1749		Frischhertz		Furnish & Install Low Voltage Fiber Plant		=IF(I19>=T19,I19,T19)												3129802.91		=M19+N19		5266547.36		=O19+P19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q19+R19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1690		RAE		Provide a Video Surveillance Solution 		=IF(I20>=T20,I20,T20)												2239963.1		=M20+N20		214228.95		=O20+P20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q20+R20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1756		ZBeta Consulting		Provide Access Control Consulting Services 		=IF(I21>=T21,I21,T21)										=K21+L21		24000		=M21+N21		0		=O21+P21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q21+R21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1832		ZBeta Consulting		Provide Access Control Design Services 		=IF(I22>=T22,I22,T22)		725000														96336		=O22+P22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q22+R22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1832-1						=IF(I23>=T23,I23,T23)														=M23+N23				=O23+P23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q23+R23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				=IF(I24>=T24,I24,T24)								122879.44		=K24+L24		210340.84		=M24+N24		63470.73		=O24+P24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q24+R24

												Non-Contract -Xirrus Wall mount bracket				=IF(I25>=T25,I25,T25)						2269.88				=K25+L25				=M25+N25				=O25+P25						=Q25+R25

												Non-Contract Access Control (mostly RAE)				=IF(I26>=T26,I26,T26)						15402				=K26+L26				=M26+N26				=O26+P26						=Q26+R26

																=IF(I27>=T27,I27,T27)

												=D29				=SUM(H14:H27)		=SUM(I14:I27)				=SUM(K14:K27)		=SUM(L14:L27)		=SUM(M14:M27)		=SUM(N14:N27)		=SUM(O14:O27)		=SUM(P14:P27)		=SUM(Q14:Q27)		=SUM(R14:R27)				=SUM(T14:T27)

												* contract is for SPJ solutions but gl shows Christopher M Craig dba/EPI Network as vender

												Active solutions is in state contract		access control		90060.92





Sheet63

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet63,Sheet4,Sheet5+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																		REALLOC21				REALLOC22										hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR												GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8527

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

																				Stage 1

										8527

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				=Options!D53										=205971.76+1447993.44

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1484		Populous Architects		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)		91500				91500.01		0		=J15+K15		0		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P15+Q15

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1484		Populous Architects		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		82350				82350.01		0		=J16+K16		0		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+Q16

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1484		Popolous Architects		=IF(H17>=S17,H17,S17)		9150				9149.98		0		=J17+K17		0		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P17+Q17

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1735|C-1735-1|C-1735-2		NANO		=IF(H18>=S18,H18,S18)		6191148								=J18+K18		652927.34		=L18+M18		1808620.37		=N18+O18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P18+Q18

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1717		Moses Engineering		=IF(H19>=S19,H19,S19)		100000								=J19+K19		100000		=L19+M19		0		=N19+O19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P19+Q19

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1583		Populous NANO		=IF(H20>=S20,H20,S20)		1027605						179830.88		=J20+K20		847774.12		=L20+M20		0		=N20+O20		=+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P20+Q20

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1728		Howe Engineers		=IF(H21>=T21,H21,T21)		6500								=K21+J21		900		=L21+M21		5600		=N21+O21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744S1P3		AECOM														=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01", M$1)		=L22+M22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01", O$1)		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-M22-O22				=P22+Q22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744S1P1-2		AECOM																=L23+M23				=N23+O23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P23+Q23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773S1P3		Landmark														=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01", M$1)		=L24+M24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01", O$1)		=N24+O24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-M24-O24				=P24+Q24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773S1P1-2		Landmark														=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01", M$1)		=L25+M25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01", O$1)		=N25+O25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-M25-O25				=P25+Q25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1829		Waste-Pro																						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-M26-O26				=P26+Q26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773																								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-M27-O27				=P27+Q27

																												=L28+M28				=N28+O28						=P28+Q28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0				=IF(H29>=S29,H29,S29)														=L29+M29		18296.64		=N29+O29		=-Q30+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P29+Q29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		NANO CIP Reimbursables		=IF(H30>=S30,H30,S30)										=J30+K30		0		=L30+M30		3062.82		=N30+O30		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D30,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E30,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_DESC",$F30)				=P30+Q30

														=SUM(G15:G31)		=SUM(H15:H31)				=SUM(J15:J31)		=SUM(K15:K31)		=SUM(L15:L31)		=SUM(M15:M31)		=SUM(N15:N31)		=SUM(O15:O31)		=SUM(P15:P31)		=SUM(Q15:Q31)				=SUM(S15:S31)

																														=O33-'F:\Monthly Financials\2022\09 - September 2022\Excel and oiher Schedules\5 year capital report\[5YR Capital Reports Summary September 2022 Report.xlsx]8527 Stage 1 meeting rooms'!$O$27

														=SUM(G15:G35)		=SUM(H15:H35)				=SUM(J15:J35)		=SUM(K15:K35)		=SUM(L15:L35)		=SUM(M15:M35)		=SUM(N15:N35)		=SUM(O15:O35)		=SUM(P15:P35)		=SUM(Q15:Q35)				=SUM(S15:S35)

																														=O37-'F:\Monthly Financials\2022\09 - September 2022\Excel and oiher Schedules\5 year capital report\[5YR Capital Reports Summary September 2022 Report.xlsx]8527 Stage 1 meeting rooms'!$O$27

																														=O38-'F:\Monthly Financials\2022\09 - September 2022\Excel and oiher Schedules\5 year capital report\[5YR Capital Reports Summary September 2022 Report.xlsx]8527 Stage 1 meeting rooms'!$O$27

														=SUM(G15:G40)		=SUM(H15:H40)				=SUM(J15:J40)		=SUM(K15:K40)		=SUM(L15:L40)		=SUM(M15:M40)		=SUM(N15:N40)		=SUM(O15:O40)		=SUM(P15:P40)		=SUM(Q15:Q40)				=SUM(S15:S40)

																														=O42-'F:\Monthly Financials\2022\09 - September 2022\Excel and oiher Schedules\5 year capital report\[5YR Capital Reports Summary September 2022 Report.xlsx]8527 Stage 1 meeting rooms'!$O$27

																														=O43-'F:\Monthly Financials\2022\09 - September 2022\Excel and oiher Schedules\5 year capital report\[5YR Capital Reports Summary September 2022 Report.xlsx]8527 Stage 1 meeting rooms'!$O$27

																														=O44-'F:\Monthly Financials\2022\09 - September 2022\Excel and oiher Schedules\5 year capital report\[5YR Capital Reports Summary September 2022 Report.xlsx]8527 Stage 1 meeting rooms'!$O$27





Sheet64

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet64,Sheet6,Sheet7+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																										REALLOC21				REALLOC22		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7074

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										="5 YR Capital Plan - Roof Phase 1-3 /Skylights"

										7074

														CONTRACT/ OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		EXPENDITURES 2023				=Options!D53

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1439		Rooftech Consultant		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)						14924		0		=J14+K14		0		=L14+M14		0		=N14+O14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P14+Q14

						Construction		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1622		Star Auto Glass		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)		153459.77						135419.82		=J15+K15		18039.95		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P15+Q15

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1576		EDR Design		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		2050827										820331		=L16+M16		661281.5		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+Q16

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1769		Leaff Environmental		=IF(H17>=S17,H17,S17)		5890										5890		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P17+Q17

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1862		BECI		=IF(H18>=S18,H18,S18)														=L18+M18		34700		=N18+O18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744ROOF		AECOM		200000														=L19+M19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$S$1)		=N19+O19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-O19				=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773ROOF		LANDMARK														=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$Q$1)		=L20+M20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$S$1)		=N20+O20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-M20-O20				=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773		LANDMARK																						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-M21-O21				=P21+Q21

																												=L22+M22				=N22+O22						=P22+Q22

																												=L23+M23				=N23+O23						=P23+Q23

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=S24						4325.29				=J24+K24				=L24+M24		0		=N24+O24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P24+Q24		4325.29 is internal labor from May 2019

														=SUM(G14:G26)		=SUM(H14:H24)				=SUM(J14:J25)		=SUM(K14:K24)		=SUM(L14:L24)		=SUM(M14:M24)		=SUM(N14:N24)		=SUM(O14:O24)		=SUM(P14:P24)		=SUM(Q14:Q24)				=SUM(S14:S25)

																																				Pre		=SUM(S14,S16:S24)

																																				Construct		=S15

																																						Qualified

																																				Pre 		=S29

																																				Construction		0		Not included due to timing

																																						=SUM(S33:S34)





Sheet65

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet65,Sheet8,Sheet9+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		11288

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

												Research and development

										11288

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		Expenditures for 2023 YTD		 EXPENDITURES 2023 to zero out the total expenditure				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220		C-1583		Populous		0		0						0		=K15+J15		0		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15				0				=P15+R15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773		Landmark												=K16+J16		23450		=L16+M16		964042.29		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)+P16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+R16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L17+M17				=N17+O17								=P17+R17

				*		70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Landmark Reimbursables																		5661.07		=N18+O18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$B18,"GL101_DESC",$F18,"GL101_MGMT_RPT_CODE","REIM")		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$B18,"GL101_DESC",$F18,"GL101_MGMT_RPT_CODE","REIM")				=P18+R18

						70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		AECOM Reimbursables																		593.85		=N19+O19				=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",'11288 dev site prep non infrast'!$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C19,"GL101_DESC",$F19)				=P19+R19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744		AECOM Hunt/Broadmoor														0		=L20+M20		1666670		=N20+O20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)+P20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P20+R20

														=SUM(G15:G20)		=SUM(H15:H20)				=SUM(J15:J20)		=SUM(K15:K20)		=SUM(L15:L20)		=SUM(M15:M20)		=SUM(N15:N20)		=SUM(O15:O20)		=SUM(P15:P20)		=SUM(Q15:Q20)		=SUM(R15:R20)				=SUM(T15:T20)

																																								=T20

																																								=T16

																																								=SUM(T25:T26)

																																								-2245.08

																																								=T28+T27





Sheet66

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet66,Sheet10,Sheet11+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8379

				<>C-*|state		<0						Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

												=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

												Research and development

												8379

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)						28580.5		12418.75		=K15+J15		0		=L15+M15		2051.25		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-0964		Public Financial Mgmt.		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		5460				5460		0		=K16+J16		0		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-0968		HVS*		=IF(H17>=S17,H17,S17)		80764.15				80764.15		0		=K17+J17		0		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1003		Foley & Judell		=IF(H18>=S18,H18,S18)		6700				6700		0		=K18+J18		0		=L18+M18		0		=N18+O18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1387		PFM Financial Advisors 		=IF(H19>=S19,H19,S19)		150000				103037.16		18325.26		=K19+J19		0		=L19+M19		0		=N19+O19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1419		HVS		=IF(H20>=S20,H20,S20)		80000				75293.01		0		=K20+J20		0		=L20+M20		0		=N20+O20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1420		Bracewell LLP		=IF(H21>=S21,H21,S21)		87132.32				218486.54		0		=K21+J21		0		=L21+M21		0		=N21+O21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Mgmt.		=IF(H22>=S22,H22,S22)								31742.39		=K22+J22		0		=L22+M22		0		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P22+Q22

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1575		Morsch Expeditions LLC (moved to site development)										0		=K23+J23		0		=L23+M23		0		=N23+O23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P23+Q23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1603		Sidney Austin LLP		=IF(H24>=S24,H24,S24)								335396.23		=K24+J24		0		=L24+M24		0		=N24+O24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P24+Q24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1606		The Beta Group Engineering & Const		=IF(H25>=S25,H25,S25)		34400						0		=K25+J25		0		=L25+M25		0		=N25+O25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P25+Q25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1621		Desman provide parking consulting services		=IF(H26>=S26,H26,S26)		35000										35000		=L26+M26		0		=N26+O26		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P26+Q26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1510														=K27+J27				=L27+M27				=N27+O27		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P27+Q27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=J28						15062.5		220		=K28+J28		0		=L28+M28		0		=N28+O28		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P28+Q28

														=SUM(G15:G30)		=SUM(H15:H30)				=SUM(J15:J30)		=SUM(K15:K30)		=SUM(L15:L30)		=SUM(M15:M30)		=SUM(N15:N30)		=SUM(O15:O30)		=SUM(P15:P30)		=SUM(Q15:Q30)				=SUM(S15:S30)

												R&D for Non Infrat 		='11288 dev site prep non infrast'!H39																								='11288 dev site prep non infrast'!T39

												Total		=G32+G34																								=S32+S34

												To be moved		='11288 Research and develop'!G22																								='11288 Research and develop'!T22

														=G36+G38																								=S36+S38





Sheet67

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet67,Sheet12,Sheet13+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		11288

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										Development site prep non-infrastrucure

										11288

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons				=IF(I14>=T14,I14,T14)						6301.25		115		=K14+L14		53919.12		=M14+N14		68462.56		=O14+P14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q14+R14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1866|C-1866-1		Roedel Parsons																				20123.36		=O15+P15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q15+R15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1466		The McEnery Company				=IF(I16>=T16,I16,T16)		12000				12000		0		=K16+L16		0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q16+R16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1485|C-1485-3|C-1485-4		Corporate Realty				=IF(I17>=T17,I17,T17)		488000				156000		144000		=K17+L17		82750		=M17+N17		108800		=O17+P17		= +NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q17+R17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Management				=IF(I18>=T18,I18,T18)		50000						9472.41		=K18+L18		0		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q18+R18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1517		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I19>=T19,I19,T19)		3000				3000		0		=K19+L19		0		=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q19+R19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1597		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I20>=T20,I20,T20)		63520.23				1568.75		41938.8		=K20+L20		1500		=M20+N20		0		=O20+P20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q20+R20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1612		Foley & Judell				=IF(I21>=T21,I21,T21)								10443.75		=K21+L21		3562.5		=M21+N21		0		=O21+P21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q21+R21		``

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1711		Jones Walker				=IF(I22>=T22,I22,T22)		210000										90000		=M22+N22		110000		=O22+P22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q22+R22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1738		Populous				=IF(I23>=T23,I23,T23)		29760										29760		=M23+N23		0		=O23+P23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q23+R23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1637		Provide Financial Advisor Consulting Services 				=IF(I24>=T24,I24,T24)								1625		=K24+L24		0		=M24+N24		0		=O24+P24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q24+R24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1575|C-1575-3		Morsch Provide Hotel Development Consulting Services 				=IF(I25>=T25,I25,T25)		175000						107340.22		=K25+L25		71624.64		=M25+N25		35150		=O25+P25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q25+R25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1915		LJP Construction Services																								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q26+R26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1863		Bowers																								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q27+R27

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Morsch Reimbursables				=IF(I28>=T28,I28,T28)								=J28+K28		0		=430.98+2422.48		=M28+N28		728.77		3582.23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C28,"GL101_DESC",$F28)				=Q28+R28

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Roedel Reimbursables																								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C29,"GL101_DESC",$F29,"GL101_MGMT_RPT_CODE","REIM")				=Q29+R29

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Expenses as of October 19, 2023																		=M30+N30				=O30+P30		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D30,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E30,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C30,"GL101_DESC",$F30,"GL101_MGMT_RPT_CODE","REIM")				=Q30+R30

																														=M31+N31				=O31+P31

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1564																				=M32+N32				=O32+P32						=Q32+R32

																														=M33+N33				=O33+P33						=Q33+R33

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity																		=M34+N34				=O34+P34						=Q34+R34

		hide				<>70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234								=IF(I35>=T35,I35,T35)										=K35+L35		=-7250+7250		=M35+N35		0		=O35+P35						=Q35+R35

												GM cable contracors- Henderson street fiber entrance				=IF(I36>=T36,I36,T36)												23068.63		=M36+N36				=O36+P36						=Q36+R36

												Manning/Stuart Consulting - AS_Laydown Yard Survey				=IF(I37>=T37,I37,T37)												3480		=M37+N37				=O37+P37						=Q37+R37

																=SUM(H14:H37)		=SUM(I14:I37)				=SUM(K14:K37)		=SUM(L14:L37)		=SUM(M14:M37)		=SUM(N14:N37)		=SUM(O14:O37)		=SUM(P14:P38)		=SUM(Q14:Q38)		=SUM(R14:R38)		=SUM(S14:S37)		=SUM(T14:T37)		=T39-1191105.86





Sheet68

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet68,Sheet14,Sheet15+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8131

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8131

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1047		Landmark Surveying (partial)		Provide Updated Land Survey 		=IF(I13>=T13,I13,T13)		44505				44505		0		=K13+L13		0		=M13+N13		0		=O13+P13		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D13,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E13,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q13+R13

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1053		Leaaf Environmental 		Environmental support Services for Vision Plan		=IF(I14>=T14,I14,T14)		6620				6620		0		=K14+L14		0		=M14+N14		0		=O14+P14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q14+R14

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1109		Leaaf Environmental 		Phase II Site Assessment for C2D2		=IF(I15>=T15,I15,T15)		39066.46				39066.46		0		=K15+L15		0		=M15+N15		0		=O15+P15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q15+R15

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1138		Cardno		Engineering Designating Services for Utility Data for C2D2		=IF(I16>=T16,I16,T16)		72982				72982		0		=K16+L16		0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q16+R16

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1207		The McEnery Company		Analysis for undeveloped property proposals		=IF(I17>=T17,I17,T17)		12200				12200		0		=K17+L17		0		=M17+N17		0		=O17+P17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q17+R17

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1214		BFM Corporation		Topographic Survey & Title Search for Convention Center Blvd 		=IF(I18>=T18,I18,T18)		86720				86720		0		=K18+L18		0		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q18+R18

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1730		ATG USA		Provide 3D Scanning Services 		86900								=K19+J19		86900				=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q19+R19

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1751		Mcenery Company		Appraisal services		2500								=K20+J20		2500		0		=M20+N20		0		=O20+P20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q20+R20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1866																										=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q21+R21

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1564		RDNI/Terracon		Environmental		198105																798105		=O22+P22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q22+R22

																																								=O23+P23

																=SUM(H13:H23)		=SUM(I13:I23)				=SUM(K13:K23)		=SUM(L13:L23)		=SUM(M13:M23)		=SUM(N13:N23)		=SUM(O13:O23)		=SUM(P13:P23)		=SUM(Q13:Q23)		=SUM(R13:R23)				=SUM(T13:T23)





Sheet69

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet69,Sheet16,Sheet17+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR												GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		14106

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										14106

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				=Options!D53

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.																												=Q14+P14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1494		MainStage Theatrical Supply		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)		304769				304769		0		=J15+K15		0		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q15+P15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1520		Fowaard Thinking Design		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		98470				98470		0		=J16+K16		0		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q16+P16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210200		C-1572		PXS, Inc 		=IF(H17>=S17,H17,S17)		883970				=756349.17-52145.13		185428		=J17+K17		0		=L17+M17		-0.02		=N17+O17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q17+P17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State		CDW Direct LLC		=IF(H18>=S18,H18,S18)						=3603.04+52145.13		0		=J18+K18		9128.2		=L18+M18		0		=N18+O18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q18+P18

																												=L19+M19				=N19+O19						=Q19+P19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=IF(H20>=S20,H20,S20)						=11148.91-7641.97		948		=J20+K20		0		=L20+M20		8910		=N20+O20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q20+P20

														=SUM(G15:G21)		=SUM(H15:H21)				=SUM(J15:J21)		=SUM(K15:K21)		=SUM(L15:L21)		=SUM(M15:M21)		=SUM(N15:N21)		=SUM(O15:O21)		=SUM(P15:P21)		=SUM(Q15:Q21)				=SUM(S15:S21)





Sheet70

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet70,Sheet18,Sheet19+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																				REALLOC21				REALLOC22										hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		13909

				<>state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										13909

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				=Options!D53

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1777		C-1777 Schematic Design		Magnusson (MKA)		=IF(I14>=T14,I14,T14)		325000								=K14+L14				=M14+N14		325000		=O14+P14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q14+R14

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1728		C-1728 Code & Life Safety 		Howe		=IF(I15>=T15,I15,T15)		6500												=M15+N15		6500		=O15+P15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q15+R15

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1811		C-1811 Professional Engineering Services		Julien Engineering		=IF(I16>=T16,I16,T16)		75000								=K16+L16				=M16+N16		75000		=O16+P16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q16+R16

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1812T		C-1812 Acoustical Consulting		Commerical Acoustics		=IF(I17>=T17,I17,T17)		8250												=M17+N17		8250		=O17+P17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q17+R17

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1782		C-1782 Schematic Design		Rider Levett Buicknall Ltd		=IF(I18>=T18,I18,T18)		73200												=M18+N18		8450		=O18+P18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q18+R18

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1778		C-1778 Tech Systems design Services		ME Engineers		=IF(I19>=T19,I19,T19)		86000												=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q19+R19

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1830		C-1830 Stage 2 schematic design		Moses Engineers		=IF(I20>=T20,I20,T20)		500000														500000		=O20+P20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q20+R20

				*Confirm if included		Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1583		C-1583 Provide Executive Architect Services		Populous		=IF(I21>=T21,I21,T21)		3830269						923625.77		=K21+L21		=1898503.06+343734.06		=M21+N21		687436.1		=O21+P21		=+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q21+R21

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1779		C-1779 Provide Life Safety Consulting Services		Howe		=IF(I22>=T22,I22,T22)		10000														9000		=O22+P22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q22+R22

						Prelim.		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1837		C-1837 Geotechnical Engineering Services		Beta Group		=IF(I23>=T23,I23,T23)														=M23+N23				=O23+P23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q23+R23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744S2		AECOM				=IF(I24>=T24,I24,T24)												=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",N$1)		=M24+N24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",P$1)		=O24+P24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-P24				=Q24+R24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773S2		Landmark				=IF(I25>=T25,I25,T25)												=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",N$1)		=M25+N25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",P$1)		=O25+P25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-P25-N25				=Q25+R25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1824		Provide Architect of Record Services for CIP Renovations		NANO		=IF(I26>=T26,I26,T26)		10557256.56																		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-P26-N26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1947		Provide Land Survey for Stage 2 Renovation		Landmark		=IF(I27>=T27,I27,T27)		27623																		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-P27-N27				=Q27+R27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773																										=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-P28-N28				=Q28+R28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1735-2																										=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-P29-N29				=Q29+R29

																=IF(I30>=T30,I30,T30)																		=O30+P30						=Q30+R30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Moses Reimbursables|CIP Reimbursables				=IF(I31>=T31,I31,T31)										=K31+L31				=M31+N31				=O31+P31		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D31,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E31,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_DESC",$F31)				=Q31+R31

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Populous Reimbursables				=IF(I32>=T32,I32,T32)										=K32+L32		11636.12		=M32+N32		46713.68		=O32+P32		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D32,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E32,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_DESC",$F32)				=Q32+R32

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Nano Reimbursables|CIP Reimbursables -Stage 2				=IF(I33>=T33,I33,T33)																				=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D33,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E33,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_DESC",$F33)				=Q33+R33

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Landmark Reimbursables|CIP Reimbursables- Stage 2|Landmark Reimbursable				=IF(I34>=T34,I34,T34)																				=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D34,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E34,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_DESC",$F34)				=Q34+R34

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		MKA Reimbursables				=IF(I35>=T35,I35,T35)																7341.58		=O35+P35		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D35,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E35,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_DESC",$F35)				=Q35+R35				2443.97		=T32+V35

												=D37				=SUM(H14:H35)		=SUM(I14:I35)				=SUM(K14:K35)		=SUM(L14:L35)		=SUM(M14:M35)		=SUM(N14:N35)		=SUM(O14:O35)		=SUM(P14:P35)		=SUM(Q14:Q35)		=SUM(R14:R35)				=SUM(T14:T35)

																																				=T37

																																								-4999.84

																																								-4999.84

																																								-4999.84

																																								-4999.84





Sheet71

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet71,Sheet20,Sheet21+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7879

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										7879

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1104		Foxcor		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)						22940.23		18696.77		=J14+K14		181		=L14+M14		-273		=N14+O14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1423		Manning		1006307.54		989000				604433.88		74105.77		=J15+K15		311604.27		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1489		JCML-dba Landis		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		9052014.41						1489903		=J16+K16		7355855.64		=L16+M16		206255.77		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+Q16		=G16-S16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		state				=S17												6090.49		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N18+O18						=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N19+O19						=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=S22								=8514.22+42160		=J22+K22		26444		=L22+M22		15602.7		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P22+Q22

																																=N23+O23						=P23+Q23

																																=N24+O24						=P24+Q24

										<0																						=N25+O25						=P25+Q25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0																						=N26+O26						=P26+Q26

														=SUM(G14:G26)		=SUM(H13:H25)				=SUM(J14:J26)		=SUM(K14:K26)		=SUM(L14:L26)		=SUM(M14:M26)		=SUM(N14:N26)		=SUM(O14:O26)		=SUM(P14:P26)		=SUM(Q14:Q26)				=SUM(S14:S26)





Sheet72

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet72,Sheet22,Sheet23+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7077

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										7077

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State		CDW Direct		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)						2275.36		0		=J14+K14		0		=L14+M14		0		=N14+O14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1349		Graybar Electric		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)						1900		0		=J15+K15		0		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1456		Fourwinds Interactive		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		1652224.35				1330716.05		156911.36		=J16+K16		83732.78		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1641		OutFront Media		=IF(H17>=S17,H17,S17)		=446166								=J17+K17		572511		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N18+O18						=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N19+O19						=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=S22						11866.23		5769.88		=J22+K22		1159.2		=L22+M22		0		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P22+Q22				=18795.31-S22

														=SUM(G14:G24)		=SUM(H14:H23)				=SUM(J14:J24)		=SUM(K14:K24)		=SUM(L14:L24)		657402.98		657402.98		=SUM(O14:O24)		=SUM(P14:P24)		=SUM(Q14:Q24)				=SUM(S14:S24)





Sheet73

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet73,Sheet24,Sheet25+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8245

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8245

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS		Prior Year Obligations		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		expenditures 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2022		expenditures 2023						EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										CAPEX

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1901		Infrared/UV Beam Smoke Detectors		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)		=49900+23133.46+50		73083.46		23133.46		0		=K14+J14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M14+N14								=P14+O14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1902		R& R Phase 1 Cooling Tower PH1-2/Mezz 1 Air/chiller, pumps, controls		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)		=361176+22000		22000		22000		639034.6		=K15+J15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		81343.6		=M15+N15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P15+O15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1903		Replace HVAC Chilled Water Motors, rebuild Pumps		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		=25400+330700+38400		394500		25400		351575.78		=K16+J16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M16+N16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P16+O16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1905		IMACS Control Room Renovation		=IF(H17>=S17,H17,S17)		=6279.47+48500		54779.47		30529.47		243917		=K17+J17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M17+N17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P17+O17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1934		Remodel concession stands 14, 15, 17, and 19		=IF(H18>=S18,H18,S18)		=46200+7500+23615+6480+4246.54+3239.38+788500		879780.92		91280.92		878669.05		=K18+J18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M18+N18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P18+O18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2001		Procurement of Safety Equipment		=IF(H19>=S19,H19,S19)								0		=K19+J19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M19+N19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P19+O19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2002		Procurement of T3 Patrol Vehicle/Police Package		=IF(H20>=S20,H20,S20)								29340		=K20+J20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M20+N20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P20+O20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2003		Parking Controls /Furnish & Install		=IF(H21>=S21,H21,S21)								30350		=K21+J21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M21+N21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P21+O21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2004		Procurement Pressure Washer/Commercial Grade		=IF(H22>=S22,H22,S22)								7999.99		=K22+J22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M22+N22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P22+O22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2005		Server Hardware Upgrade		=IF(H23>=S23,H23,S23)								104054.36		=K23+J23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M23+N23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P23+O23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2006		Hybird iSCSI		=IF(H24>=S24,H24,S24)								73070.95		=K24+J24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M24+N24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P24+O24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2007		SSD Expansion		=IF(H25>=S25,H25,S25)								0		=K25+J25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M25+N25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P25+O25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2008		Procurement of 10G Data Center Switches		=IF(H26>=S26,H26,S26)								56581.42		=K26+J26		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M26+N26		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P26+O26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2009		Procurement New Payroll Software		=IF(H27>=S27,H27,S27)								49070		=K27+J27		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M27+N27		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P27+O27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2010		New Path to Utilities -Boring Under Henderson St		=IF(H28>=S28,H28,S28)								0		=K28+J28		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M28+N28		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P28+O28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2011		Fire Alarm Software and Work Station Upgrade		=IF(H29>=S29,H29,S29)								323615.9		=K29+J29		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M29+N29		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P29+O29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2012		Escalator Turnaround Replacement		=IF(H30>=S30,H30,S30)								0		=K30+J30				37398.64		=M30+N30		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D30,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E30,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P30+O30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2013		Replace Exhibit Hall Smoke Detectors		=IF(H31>=S31,H31,S31)								0		=K31+J31		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D31,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E31,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M31+N31		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D31,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E31,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P31+O31

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2014		Expansion Tank Replacement (HHW)		=IF(H32>=S32,H32,S32)								0		=K32+J32		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D32,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E32,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M32+N32		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D32,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E32,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P32+O32

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2015		Replacement of Exterior Boiler Vent Stack		=IF(H33>=S33,H33,S33)								0		=K33+J33		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D33,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E33,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M33+N33		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D33,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E33,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P33+O33

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2016		Instalation of Positive Position Feedback on all Demand Flow		=IF(H34>=S34,H34,S34)								0		=K34+J34		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D34,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E34,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M34+N34		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D34,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E34,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P34+O34

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2017		Procurement of Aluminum Tables (6'&8') Carts/Skirts		=IF(H35>=S35,H35,S35)		1266033.6						1010875.15		=K35+J35		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D35,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E35,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M35+N35		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D35,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E35,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P35+O35

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2018		Procurement Clark® Model WPX45		=IF(H36>=S36,H36,S36)								0		=K36+J36		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D36,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E36,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M36+N36		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D36,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E36,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P36+O36

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2019		Peak Exhaust Fan/Louver Hall B, C, D & E (F & I)		=IF(H37>=S37,H37,S37)								0		=K37+J37		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D37,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E37,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		215475		=M37+N37		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D37,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E37,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P37+O37

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2020		Ref Cooling Tower Piping (F & I)		=IF(H38>=S38,H38,S38)								0		=K38+J38		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D38,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E38,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M38+N38		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D38,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E38,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P38+O38

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2021		Procurement of Spectrum Track Lights(GH-internal labor)		=IF(H39>=S39,H39,S39)								0		=K39+J39		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D39,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E39,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M39+N39		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D39,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E39,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P39+O39

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2022		Procurement Panels UL Listed 100amp		=IF(H40>=S40,H40,S40)								12490		=K40+J40		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D40,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E40,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M40+N40		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D40,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E40,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P40+O40

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2023		Loading Dock LED Fixtures		=IF(H41>=S41,H41,S41)								128290		=K41+J41		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D41,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E41,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M41+N41		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D41,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E41,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P41+O41

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2024		Elevator ceilings and controls (F & I)		=IF(H42>=S42,H42,S42)								0		=K42+J42		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D42,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E42,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M42+N42		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D42,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E42,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P42+O42

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2025		Pedestrian Park Holiday lighting (F & I)		=IF(H43>=S43,H43,S43)								417		=K43+J43		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D43,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E43,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M43+N43		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D43,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E43,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P43+O43

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2026		UPS Store Upgrades		=IF(H44>=S44,H44,S44)								660		=K44+J44		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D44,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E44,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		57610.82		=M44+N44		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D44,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E44,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P44+O44

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2027		Smallwares		=IF(H45>=S45,H45,S45)		=101550+23968						112480.93		=K45+J45		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D45,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E45,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M45+N45		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D45,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E45,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P45+O45

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2028		Procurement Ice Machines		=IF(H46>=S46,H46,S46)		=894103+139662						277437.15		=K46+J46		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D46,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E46,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M46+N46		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D46,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E46,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P46+O46

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2029		Procurement of Hot Boxes (F&B)		=IF(H47>=S47,H47,S47)								0		=K47+J47		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D47,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E47,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M47+N47		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D47,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E47,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P47+O47

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2030		Procurement of K-1 - Charbroiler		=IF(H48>=S48,H48,S48)								5446.97		=K48+J48		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D48,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E48,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		312.4		=M48+N48		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D48,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E48,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P48+O48

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2031		K-1 - Replace Washer/Dryer for Uniforms		=IF(H49>=S49,H49,S49)								0		=K49+J49		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D49,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E49,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		4247		=M49+N49		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D49,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E49,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P49+O49

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2032		Procurement K-2 Freezer Box		=IF(H50>=S50,H50,S50)								0		=K50+J50		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D50,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E50,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M50+N50		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D50,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E50,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P50+O50

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2033		K-2 - Truss 28 Re-Do Walls & Include Fan Coil Units		=IF(H51>=S51,H51,S51)								0		=K51+J51		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D51,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E51,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M51+N51		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D51,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E51,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P51+O51

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2034		Procurement K-2 - Tilt Skillet - Replacement - 40 Gallon		=IF(H52>=S52,H52,S52)								17972.21		=K52+J52		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D52,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E52,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		-312.4		=M52+N52		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D52,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E52,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P52+O52

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2035		Procurement Hoods for Taco Carts		=IF(H53>=S53,H53,S53)								0		=K53+J53		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D53,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E53,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M53+N53		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D53,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E53,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P53+O53

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2036		Walking-In Cooler (F& I)		=IF(H54>=S54,H54,S54)								127249.28		=K54+J54		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D54,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E54,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M54+N54		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D54,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E54,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P54+O54

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2037		Widening Door at Riverside of Truss 15		=IF(H55>=S55,H55,S55)								0		=K55+J55		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D55,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E55,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M55+N55		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D55,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E55,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P55+O55

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2038		Ph III Storage/Centerplate Check-In Built Out/Design (F&I)		=IF(H56>=S56,H56,S56)		=22249						0		=K56+J56		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D56,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E56,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M56+N56		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D56,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E56,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P56+O56

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2039		Procurement Wireless Intercom		=IF(H57>=S57,H57,S57)								0		=K57+J57		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D57,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E57,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M57+N57		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D57,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E57,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P57+O57

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2040		Procurement Fast Fold (Projector) Screen		=IF(H58>=S58,H58,S58)								0		=K58+J58		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D58,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E58,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M58+N58		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D58,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E58,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P58+O58

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2041		Floor Boxes Update (Production) F & I		=IF(H59>=S59,H59,S59)								0		=K59+J59		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D59,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E59,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M59+N59		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D59,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E59,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P59+O59

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2042		NO Theathter Grid/Celing Mold Remidiaton		=IF(H60>=S60,H60,S60)								39554.63		=K60+J60		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D60,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E60,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M60+N60		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D60,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E60,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P60+O60

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2043		Procurement Dodge Gran Caravan 2020 7 Passanger Van		=IF(H61>=S61,H61,S61)								22342		=K61+J61		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D61,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E61,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M61+N61		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D61,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E61,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P61+O61

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2044		Chevrolet Equinoz 2020 SUV Mid-size		=IF(H62>=S62,H62,S62)								0		=K62+J62		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D62,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E62,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M62+N62		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D62,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E62,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P62+O62

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2045		Procurement of Carts (Personnel)		=IF(H63>=S63,H63,S63)								0		=K63+J63		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D63,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E63,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M63+N63		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D63,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E63,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P63+O63

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2046		Boardroom Renovation		=IF(H64>=S64,H64,S64)								65054		=K64+J64		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D64,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E64,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M64+N64		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D64,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E64,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P64+O64

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2103																=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D65,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E65,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M65+N65		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D65,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E65,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P65+O65

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1937																=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D66,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E66,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M66+N66		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D66,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E66,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P66+O66

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2049																=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D67,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E67,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M67+N67		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D67,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E67,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P67+O67

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2107																=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D68,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E68,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		18977.93		=M68+N68		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D68,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E68,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P68+O68

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2106																=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D69,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E69,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M69+N69		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D69,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E69,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P69+O69

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2109																=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D70,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E70,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M70+N70		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D70,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E70,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P70+O70

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2102																=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D71,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E71,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M71+N71		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D71,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E71,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P71+O71

																														=M72+N72								=P72+O72

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																						=M73+N73								=P73+O73

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2199																=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D74,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E74,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M74+N74		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D74,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E74,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P74+O74

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2053																=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D75,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E75,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M75+N75		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D75,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E75,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P75+O75

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2052																=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D76,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E76,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M76+N76		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D76,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E76,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P76+O76

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2114																=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D77,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E77,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		136440		=M77+N77		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D77,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E77,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P77+O77

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2110																		215242.6		=M78+N78		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D78,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E78,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P78+O78

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2111																		42000		=M79+N79		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D79,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E79,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P79+O79

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2112																		53473		=M80+N80		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D80,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E80,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P80+O80

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2221																		13087.92		=M81+N81		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D81,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E81,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P81+O81

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2202																		1090432.8		=M82+N82		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D82,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E82,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P82+O82

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2208																		5400		=M83+N83		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D83,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E83,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P83+O83

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2209																		51745		=M84+N84		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D84,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E84,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P84+O84

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2211																		229440.92		=M85+N85		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D85,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E85,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P85+O85

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2213																						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D86,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E86,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P86+O86

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2215																		7700		=M87+N87		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D87,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E87,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P87+O87

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2216																		8424		=M88+N88		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D88,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E88,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P88+O88

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2220																		27210.03		=M89+N89		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D89,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E89,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P89+O89

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2222		Scissor Lift (2222)																35250		=M90+N90		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D90,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E90,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P90+O90

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2225		Polaris (2225)																25781.48		=M91+N91		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D91,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E91,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P91+O91

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2226																				=M92+N92		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D92,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E92,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P92+O92

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2227																						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D93,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E93,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P93+O93

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2214																				=M94+N94		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D94,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E94,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P94+O94

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2301																				=M95+N95		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D95,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E95,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P95+O95

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2302																				=M96+N96		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D96,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E96,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P96+O96

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2303																				=M97+N97		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D97,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E97,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P97+O97

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2304																				=M98+N98		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D98,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E98,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P98+O98

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2305																				=M99+N99		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D99,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E99,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P99+O99

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2306																				=M100+N100		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D100,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E100,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P100+O100

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2307																				=M101+N101		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D101,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E101,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P101+O101

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2308																				=M102+N102		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D102,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E102,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P102+O102

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2050		Exhibit Hall Floor Box Replacement (2050)																2446.4		=M103+N103		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D103,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E103,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P103+O103

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2051		Hot Water Boiler replacement (2051)																38329		=M104+N104		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D104,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E104,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P104+O104

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2203																						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D105,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E105,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P105+O105

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2312																						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D106,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E106,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P106+O106

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2310																						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D107,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E107,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=P107+O107

																														=M108+N108

																														=M109+N109

								151*200|15220200|15210230|80200230		2047		2020 Unanticipated		=IF(H110>=S110,H110,S110)								248865.27		=K110+J110		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D110,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E110,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)		0		=M110+N110		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D110,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E110,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=L110+M110

												2019 Carryover Project Obligations		=6410537.43				=SUM(I14:I18)						=K111+J111						=M111+N111

																														=M112+N112

														=SUM(G14:G111)		=SUM(H14:H111)				=SUM(J14:J111)		=SUM(K13:K111)				=SUM(M14:M111)		=SUM(N14:N111)		=SUM(O14:O111)		=SUM(P14:P111)						=SUM(S14:S111)

												2019 YE Total Obligations		=SUM(G116:G118)						2919 YE Expenditure Total Balance																		6190241.81

												2019 Carrying Forward Obligation 		6410537						2019 YE carry forward expenditures																		-192343.85

												1908 procurement of stages correction																-151522.98

												2019 YE Other Obligations		=I111						2019 YE Other Expenditure Balance																		=SUM(S115:S116)

												vertical transport								vertical transport in prior year  5 yr plan. Moved toACP								62847.34

																				total 								=SUM(N113:N119)

												per USI								Expenditures Up to Date								1981566.6

												difference

												per USI

												difference





Sheet74

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet74,Sheet26,Sheet27+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8247

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8247

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1503		Moses Eng		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)		385000				216000		82750		=J14+K14		86250		=L14+M14		0		=N14+O14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1639		Frishhertz		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)		7454590						732017.5		=J15+K15		6715514.39		=L15+M15		7058.11		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1721				=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		97600						0		=J16+K16		97600		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N17+O17						=P17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N18+O18						=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N19+O19						=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=IF(H22>=S22,H22,S22)								0		=J22+K22		65226.59		=L22+M22		0		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P22+Q22						65226.59		=V22-S22

																						`

														=SUM(G14:G24)		=SUM(H14:H24)				=SUM(J14:J24)		=SUM(K14:K24)		=SUM(L14:L24)		=SUM(M14:M24)		=SUM(N14:N24)		=SUM(O14:O24)		=SUM(P14:P24)		=SUM(Q14:Q24)				=SUM(S14:S24)

								C-1639

								C-1503

								NC

								C-1721





Sheet75

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet75,Sheet28,Sheet29+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7937

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										CYP 5 Year Plan Speak Easys Modifications

																				7937

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1638		Furnish and Install  I-Cove Renovations - Landis		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)		1785828.29						467043.61		=J14+K14		1302739.68		=L14+M14		0		=N14+O14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1422		Provide Design Services for I-Cove Modificaiton- Manning		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)		67000				40200		6096.67		=J15+K15		21267.33		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State				=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)												13469.1		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1104		Foxcor																		273		=N17+O17						=P17+Q17

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N18+O18						=P18+Q18

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N19+O19						=P19+Q19

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=IF(H22>=S22,H22,S22)								=9050+1798+557.46		=J22+K22		1666.5		=L22+M22		20300		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P22+Q22

														=SUM(G14:G25)		=SUM(H14:H25)				=SUM(J14:J26)		=SUM(K14:K26)		=SUM(L14:L26)		=SUM(M14:M26)		=SUM(N14:N26)		=SUM(O14:O26)		=SUM(P14:P26)		=SUM(Q14:Q26)				=SUM(S14:S26)





Sheet76

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet76,Sheet30,Sheet31+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																				hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8246

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8246

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2018		 EXPENDITURES Jan 01- to Date				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons Koch Blache		=IF(H14>=M14,H14,M14)		106835.75				148459.4		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J14+K14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|62111230		C-0925		Centerplate		=IF(H15>=M15,H15,M15)						840		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J15+K15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0937		2012 Manning		=IF(H16>=M16,H16,M16)		70561.49				70561.49		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J16+K16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0939		Rotolo Consultants, Inc.		=IF(H17>=M17,H17,M17)						9940		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J17+K17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0971		Urban Systems		=IF(H18>=M18,H18,M18)		51200				51200		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J18+K18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1046		2013 Manning		=IF(H19>=M19,H19,M19)		598453.96				598453.96		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J19+K19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1047		Landmark Surveying		=IF(H20>=M20,H20,M20)		4945				4945		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J20+K20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1103		Manning		=IF(H21>=M21,H21,M21)		=4427644+220000+75000+150000+168457+290000				5980255.88		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J21+K21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1104		Foxcor		=IF(H22>=M22,H22,M22)		1041462.3				740200.83		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J22+K22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1123		Manning		=IF(H23>=M23,H23,M23)						6992.7		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J23+K23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1133		Landmark Surveying		=IF(H24>=M24,H24,M24)		108074.2				108074.2		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J24+K24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1139		Compliance EnviroSystems		=IF(H25>=M25,H25,M25)		160191				159175.96		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J25+K25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1260		Annunciation Interactive		=IF(H26>=M26,H26,M26)						112.5		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J26+K26

								15220200|15210230|15160200|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|15125200		C-1391		Landis Construction Co Inc		=IF(H27>=M27,H27,M27)		=50069562+1282299.96+62841.17				32087585.1		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J27+K27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1412		H.P.D. Special Detail Fund II,		=IF(H28>=M28,H28,M28)		9240				261184		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J28+K28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1423		Manning		=IF(H29>=M29,H29,M29)						0		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J29+K29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1438		Entergy		=IF(H30>=M30,H30,M30)		1406858				1406858		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D30,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E30,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J30+K30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1447		The Beta Group Engineering		=IF(H31>=M31,H31,M31)		158590				123826.96		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D31,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E31,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J31+K31

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1458		Rotolo Consultants, Inc.		=IF(H32>=M32,H32,M32)		168773				168773		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D32,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E32,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J32+K32

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1487		Stantec Consulting Services		=IF(H33>=M33,H33,M33)		40000				40000		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D33,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E33,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J33+K33

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1505		City Blueprint & Supply		=IF(H34>=M34,H34,M34)						33892		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D34,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E34,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J34+K34

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1532		Active Solutions, LLC				25000				25000		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D35,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E35,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J35+K35

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1548		Associated Time & Parking Controls 		=IF(H36>=M36,H36,M36)		29950						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D36,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E36,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J36+K36		TC Parking Controls

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1581		National Fence		=IF(H37>=M37,H37,M37)		99699				15229		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D37,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E37,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J37+K37		TC Fencing

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1584		Aperture dba Forward Thinking Design		=IF(H38>=M38,H38,M38)		25520						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D38,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E38,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J38+K38		TC Audio/Video Desing Consultant

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		State				=IF(H39>=M39,H39,M39)		0						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D39,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E39,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J39+K39

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=J41						=182457.63+256687.7-15229						=J41+K41				2019 Bal		=SUM(J14:J41)

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

																												=SUM(M43:M43)

														=SUM(G14:G43)		=SUM(H14:H43)				=SUM(J14:J43)		=SUM(K14:K43)				=SUM(M14:M43)





Sheet77

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet77,Sheet32,Sheet33+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																												hide				hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7050

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										7050

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		EXPENDITURE 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		EXPENDITURE 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		EXPENDITURE 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		State				=S14						107224.08		0		=J14+K14		0		=L14+M14		0		=N14+O14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1284		Manning		=S15		65000				67399.05		0		=J15+K15		0		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1370		Gallagher & Associates		=S16		=725500+59800+13980+11295				760942.58		9268.82		=J16+K16		0		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1452		Troxell		=S17		552897.18				566351.24		0		=J17+K17		1861.72		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1498		Cort Ancar dba Crescent Multimedia Solutions		=S18		49500				37125		0		=J18+K18		0		=L18+M18		0		=N18+O18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1530		DAE LLC dba The Estopinal Grp		=S19		7500				7500		0		=J19+K19		0		=L19+M19		0		=N19+O19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200						=S20										=J20+K20				=L20+M20				=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200						=S21										=J21+K21				=L21+M21				=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=S22						4171.27				=J22+K22		0		=L22+M22		0		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P22+Q22

																												=L23+M23				=N23+O23

														=SUM(G14:G22)		=SUM(H14:H22)				=SUM(J14:J22)		=SUM(K14:K22)		=SUM(L14:L22)		1861.72		=L24+M24		=SUM(O14:O22)		=SUM(P14:P22)		=SUM(Q14:Q22)				=SUM(S14:S22)





Sheet78

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet78,Sheet34,Sheet35+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8529

				<>state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8529

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1454		Active Solutions LLC		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)		56191.94				56191.94		0		=J14+K14		0		=M14+L14		-56191.94		=N14+O14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=J22						6655.4				=J22+K22				=M22+L22		-6655.4		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P22+Q22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|15140200														0				0												=J24+K24

														=SUM(G14:G25)		=SUM(H14:H25)				=SUM(J14:J25)		=SUM(K14:K25)		=SUM(L14:L25)		=SUM(M14:M25)		=SUM(N14:N25)		=SUM(O14:O25)		=SUM(P14:P25)		=SUM(Q14:Q25)				=SUM(S14:S25)





Sheet79

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet79,Sheet36,Sheet37+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		11288

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										11288

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons				=IF(I13>=T13,I13,T13)						6301.25		115		=K13+L13		53919.12		=M13+N13		68462.56		=O13+P13		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D13,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E13,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R13+Q13

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1466		The McEnery Company				=IF(I14>=T14,I14,T14)		12000				12000		0		=K14+L14		0		=M14+N14		0		=O14+P14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1485		Corporate Realty				=IF(I15>=T15,I15,T15)		488000				156000		144000		=K15+L15		82750		=M15+N15		54300		=O15+P15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Management				=IF(I16>=T16,I16,T16)		50000						9472.41		=K16+L16		0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1517		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I17>=T17,I17,T17)		3000				3000		0		=K17+L17		0		=M17+N17		0		=O17+P17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1597		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I18>=T18,I18,T18)		63520.23				1568.75		41938.8		=K18+L18		1500		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1612		Foley & Judell				=IF(I19>=T19,I19,T19)												3562.5		=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1711		Jones Walker				=IF(I20>=T20,I20,T20)		210000										90000		=M20+N20		110000		=O20+P20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1738		Populous				=IF(I21>=T21,I21,T21)		29760										29760		=M21+N21		0		=O21+P21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1637		Provide Financial Advisor Consulting Services 				=IF(I22>=T22,I22,T22)								1625		=K22+L22		0		=M22+N22		0		=O22+P22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R22+Q22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1575		Morsch Provide Hotel Development Consulting Services 				=IF(I23>=T23,I23,T23)		175000						107340.22		=K23+L23		71624.64		=M23+N23		35150		=O23+P23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R23+Q23

						70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Morsch Reimbursables				=IF(I24>=T24,I24,T24)								=J24+K24		0		=L24+M24		=M24+N24		728.77		=O24+P24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C24,"GL101_DESC",$F24)				=R24+Q24

																																		=O25+P25						=R25+Q25

																														=M26+N26				=O26+P26						=R26+Q26

																														=M27+N27				=O27+P27						=R27+Q27

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1564																				=M28+N28				=O28+P28						=R28+Q28

																														=M29+N29				=O29+P29						=R29+Q29

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity																		=M30+N30				=O30+P30						=R30+Q30

		hide				<>70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200								=IF(I31>=T31,I31,T31)										=K31+L31		-7250		=M31+N31		0		=O31+P31		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D31,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$C$7,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C$31)				=R31+Q31

												GM cable contracors- Henderson street fiber entrance				=IF(I32>=T32,I32,T32)												23068.63		=M32+N32				=O32+P32						=R32+Q32

												Manning/Stuart Consulting - AS_Laydown Yard Survey				=IF(I33>=T33,I33,T33)												3480		=M33+N33				=O33+P33						=R33+Q33

																=SUM(H13:H33)		=SUM(I13:I33)				=SUM(K13:K33)		=SUM(L13:L33)		=SUM(M13:M33)		=SUM(N13:N33)		=SUM(O13:O33)		=SUM(P13:P34)		=SUM(Q13:Q34)		=SUM(R13:R34)		=SUM(S13:S33)		=SUM(T13:T33)

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220		C-1583		Populous		=IF(H37>=T37,H37,T37)		4857874						926890.55		=K37+J37		3266577.64		=L37+M37		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D37,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E37,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)										=N37+O37

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1730		ATG USA		=IF(H38>=T38,H38,T38)		86900								=K38+J38		86900		=L38+M38		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D38,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E38,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)										=N38+O38

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1751		Mcenery Company		=IF(H39>=T39,H39,T39)		2500								=K39+J39		2500		=L39+M39		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D39,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E39,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)										=N39+O39

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773		Landmark		=IF(H40>=T40,H40,T40)		700000								=K40+J40		23450		=L40+M40		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D40,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E40,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)										=N40+O40

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K41+J41				=L41+M41												=N41+O41

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K42+J42				=L42+M42												=N42+O42

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200						=H35										=K43+J43				=L43+M43												=N43+O43

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200						1034011										=K44+J44				=L44+M44												=N44+O44

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K45+J45				=L45+M45												=N45+O45

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K46+J46				=L46+M46												=N46+O46

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K47+J47				=L47+M47												=N47+O47

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K48+J48				=L48+M48												=N48+O48

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K49+J49				=L49+M49												=N49+O49

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L50+M50												=N50+O50

						70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Populous Reimbursables		=IF(H51>=T51,H51,T51)										=J51+K51		11636.12		=L51+M51		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D51,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E51,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",'11288 dev site prep non infrast'!$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C51,"GL101_DESC",F51)										=N51+O51

														=SUM(G37:G53)		=SUM(H37:H53)				=SUM(J37:J53)		=SUM(K37:K53)		=SUM(L37:L53)		=SUM(M37:M53)		=SUM(N37:N53)		=SUM(O37:O53)		=SUM(P37:P53)								=SUM(T37:T53)

																																								=T55+T35

																																								5733455.85

																																								=T57-T59

																																								23068.63

																																								3480

																																corpoarte realty								7500

																																foley and judell								1200

																																								=SUM(T62:T65)

																																								5733455.85

																																								=T71-T57





Sheet80

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet80,Sheet38,Sheet39+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8380

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										Research and Development

										8380

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity												=J20+K20				=L20+M20		0		=SUM(N20:O20)		=+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=SUM(P20:Q20)						in  80200230

														=SUM(G15:G22)		=SUM(H15:H21)				=SUM(J15:J21)		=SUM(K15:K21)		=SUM(L15:L21)		=SUM(M15:M21)		=SUM(N15:N21)		=SUM(O15:O21)				=SUM(Q15:Q21)				=SUM(S15:S21)





Sheet81

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet81,Sheet40,Sheet41+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																												hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8530

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8530

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		2021				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity

														=SUM(G14:G21)		=SUM(H14:H21)				=SUM(J14:J21)		=SUM(K14:K21)		=SUM(L14:L21)		=SUM(M14:M21)		=SUM(N14:N21)		=SUM(O14:O21)				=SUM(Q14:Q21)





image1.png



image2.png



image4.png





Projected 2024 Spend & Contracts

*Forecast includes CMAR projects *Total projected spend is for 2024 budget

*The Set Aside methodology is based solely on the number of ready, willing and available Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBEs) to provide goods and services. 
*DBE Benchmarks are 30% of anticipated local procurement of goods and services and 20% of construction contracts.

*Total Procurement of Goods and Services is 8% of the total number of contracts and 3% of total projected spend. 
*Total CYP is 3% of the total number of contracts and 16% of total projected spend. 



20
24

 S
O

LI
C

ITA
TIO

N
 L

IS
T


	Slide Number 1
	SUMMARY OF BOOKING ACTIVITY�DEFINITE BOOKINGS– DECEMBER 2023
	SUMMARY OF BOOKING ACTIVITY�EVENTS BOOKED AS TENTATIVE– DECEMBER 2023
	SUMMARY OF BOOKING ACTIVITY�EVENTS BOOKED AS TENTATIVE– DECEMBER 2023 (CONTINUED)
	SUMMARY OF BOOKING ACTIVITY�EVENTS LOST OR CANCELLED DECEMBER 2023
	SUMMARY OF BOOKING ACTIVITY�EVENTS LOST OR CANCELLED DECEMBER 2023 (CONTINUED)
	SUMMARY OF EVENT STATISTICS�2023-2027
	SUMMARY OF EVENT STATISTICS�2023-2027 OCCUPANCY
	SUMMARY OF EVENT STATISTICS�2023-2027 VISITATION
	SUMMARY OF EVENT STATISTICS�2023-2027 ECONOMIC IMPACT
	SUMMARY OF EVENT STATISTICS�FIRM EVENTS THROUGH APRIL 2024 
	SUMMARY OF EVENT STATISTICS�FIRM EVENTS THROUGH APRIL 2024 (CONTINUED)
	SUMMARY OF EVENT STATISTICS�FIRM EVENTS THROUGH APRIL 2024 (CONTINUED)



